
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

AGENDA 
APRIL 6, 2023 

6:00 P.M. 
 
Roll Call. 
 
Approval of minutes – March 2, 2023 
 
 
(1) D-23-3  8844 Project, LLC is requesting Architectural Review, 

Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 9000 Liberty Pkwy. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by 8844 
Project, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills PB. 

 
Time of Adjournment. 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 1  
 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
 

MINUTES 
 

MARCH 2, 2023 
 

 The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Robert Thompson, Chairman 

David Giddens 
      John Wood 
      Jeff Slaton 
      Joe Ellis 
      Jeff Slaton 
      Chris Pugh 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Mae Coshatt 
             
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

 The minutes for January 5, 2023 were presented for approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for January 5, 2023 was 

made by Mr. Slaton and 2nd was by Mr. Slaton.  Motion as carried on a voice 
vote as follows: 

    
Mr. Pugh– yes    Mr. Giddens – yes  

 Mr. Wood – yes    Mr. Ellis– yes    
 Mr. Slaton – yes   Mr. Thompson – yes   
 Motion carries. 

 
 

LANDSCAPE REVIEW  
 

D-23-1  Dmoney$ is requesting Landscape Review for the property located 
at 4565 Pine Tree Cir. The purpose of this request is for a new 
landscaping plan. The property is owned by Dmoney$ and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-1. 

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new parking 
lot. 
 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 2  
 

Scott Deason was present to explain the plan.   
 
The Board agreed with the plan but suggested changes.  
 
MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review for 4565 Pine Tree Cir. with the 

addition of hollies was made by Mr. Pugh. Second was made by Mr. Ellis.  
Voice vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Pugh– yes    Mr. Giddens – yes  

 Mr. Wood – yes    Mr. Ellis– yes    
 Mr. Slaton – yes   Mr. Thompson – yes   
 Motion carries. 

 
 

 ARCHITECRUAL REVIEW  
 

D-23-2  Patrick Crabtree is requesting Architectural Review for the 
property located at 1401 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this 
request is for a renovation to an existing building. The property is 
owned by Patrick Crabtree and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3. 

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new deck and 
minor cosmetic changes. 
 
Patrick Crabtree was present to explain the plan.   
 
The Board agreed with the plan.  
 
MOTION Motion to approve Architecrual Review for 1401 Montgomery Hwy. was 

made by Mr. Ellis. Second was made by Mr. Slaton.  Voice vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Pugh– yes    Mr. Giddens – yes  
 Mr. Wood – yes    Mr. Ellis– yes    
 Mr. Slaton – yes   Mr. Thompson – yes   
 Motion carries. 

       
 
      ___________________________ 
      Conrad Garrison 
      City Planner 



��������������	
 ���������������������	����������

������������ �� ����� �!�������������!�"��� #�$�$����%"������ ��&

'

'

(



��������������	
 ���������������������	����������

������������ �� ����� �!�������������!�"��� #�$�$����%"������ ��&



��������������	
 ���������������������	����������

������������ �� ����� �!�������������!�"��� #�$�$����%"������ ��&



��������������	
 ���������������������	����������

������������ �� ����� �!�������������!�"��� #�$�$����%"������ &�'

(

(

(



��������������	
 ���������������������	����������

������������ �� ����� �!�������������!�"��� #�$�$����%"������ ��&

'

'



��������������	
 ���������������������	����������

������������ �� ����� �!�������������!�"��� #�$�$����%"������ &�&



N

O
VE

R
AL

L 
SI

TE
LA

YO
U

T 
PL

AN

C
1.
0

3

co
py

rig
ht

 2
02

2

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

la
ba

m
a

H
un

ts
vi

lle
, A

la
ba

m
a

Au
bu

rn
, A

la
ba

m
a

w
w

w
.lb

yd
.c

om

Ta
m

pa
 B

ay
, F

lo
rid

a

C
iv

il 
an

d 
St

ru
ct

ur
al

En
gi

ne
er

s
88

0 
M

on
tc

la
ir 

R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 6
00

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

L 
35

21
3

Ph
on

e 
(2

05
) 2

51
-4

50
0

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 F

ax
 (2

05
) 3

24
-4

18
1

C
iv

il 
Fa

x 
(2

05
) 4

88
-0

22
6

BL
H08

/1
5/

20
22

13
11

08

JB
D 30

LIB
ER

TY
 P

AR
KW

AY

LIB
ER

TY
 P

AR
KW

AY

LIB
ER

TY
 P

AR
KW

AY

EN
TR

Y 
DR

IV
E

SE
RV

IC
E D

RI
VE

SP
EC

IA
L 

NO
TE

S:
1.

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AL

L A
PP

LIC
AB

LE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

OT
ES

.
2.

SE
E 

SH
EE

TS
 C

1.1
 A

ND
 C

1.2
 F

OR
 D

ET
AI

LE
D 

SI
TE

 LA
YO

UT
 P

LA
NS

.
3.

SE
E 

TR
AF

FI
C 

SI
GN

AL
 P

AC
KA

GE
 F

OR
 LI

BE
RT

Y 
PA

RK
W

AY
SI

GN
AL

IZ
AT

IO
N 

PL
AN

S.
4.

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C0

.1 
FO

R 
CL

EA
RI

NG
 N

OT
ES

.

MA
TC

HL
IN

E 
- S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 C
X.

2 S
ER

IE
S 

SH
EE

TS
MA

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 C

X.
1 S

ER
IE

S 
SH

EE
TS

I-459

LIB
ER

TY
 P

KW
Y

URBAN CENTER PKWY

LIM
E 

ST

S LIBERTY RD

LIBERTY PKWY

I-459

ADDENDUM - 1     08-29-2022

ADDENDUM - 2     09-12-2022

ADDENDUM - 5     11-08-2022

ASI - 03          02-17-2023

DR
OP

 O
FF

 LO
OP

PA
RK

IN
G 

DE
CK

FF
E 

= 
61

9.0
0

OF
FI

CE
 W

IN
G

TO
P 

OF
 S

LA
B 

EL
. =

 61
7.8

3
1S

T 
FL

OO
R 

FF
E 

= 
61

9.0
0

2N
D 

FL
OO

R 
FF

E 
= 

63
3.0

0
3R

D 
FL

OO
R 

FF
E 

= 
64

7.0
0

AM
EN

IT
Y 

W
IN

G
TO

P 
OF

 S
LA

B 
EL

. =
 61

7.8
3

1S
T 

FL
OO

R 
FF

E 
= 

61
9.0

0
2N

D 
FL

OO
R 

FF
E 

= 
63

3.0
0

3R
D 

FL
OO

R 
FF

E 
= 

64
7.0

0

VI
EW

 G
AR

DE
N

PA
RK

IN
G 

DE
CK

FF
E 

= 
61

4.0
0

FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION DOCS   03-09-2023

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
3.

16
.2

02
3

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

4.
6.

20
23



N

co
py

rig
ht

 2
02

2

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

la
ba

m
a

H
un

ts
vi

lle
, A

la
ba

m
a

Au
bu

rn
, A

la
ba

m
a

w
w

w
.lb

yd
.c

om

Ta
m

pa
 B

ay
, F

lo
rid

a

C
iv

il 
an

d 
St

ru
ct

ur
al

En
gi

ne
er

s
88

0 
M

on
tc

la
ir 

R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 6
00

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

L 
35

21
3

Ph
on

e 
(2

05
) 2

51
-4

50
0

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 F

ax
 (2

05
) 3

24
-4

18
1

C
iv

il 
Fa

x 
(2

05
) 4

88
-0

22
6

BL
H08

/1
5/

20
22

13
11

08

JB
D 30

SI
TE

 L
AY

O
U

T
PL

AN
 (S

O
U

TH
)

C
1.
1

4

MA
TC

HL
IN

E 
- S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 C
1.2

30
" V

AL
LE

Y 
GU

TT
ER

PR
OP

OS
ED

 T
RA

FF
IC

 S
IG

NA
L

(S
EE

 T
RA

FF
IC

 S
IG

NA
L P

AC
KA

GE
)

36
" F

LU
ME

 A
LO

NG
TO

P 
OF

 W
AL

L
PR

OP
OS

ED
 S

HO
RI

NG
 W

AL
L W

IT
H 

FA
CI

NG
. W

AL
L

LO
CA

TI
ON

 S
HO

W
N 

IS
 T

OP
 O

F 
FA

CE
 O

F 
SH

OR
IN

G
W

AL
L. 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 S
HO

RI
NG

 W
AL

L S
HA

LL
 B

E
DE

SI
GN

ED
 W

IT
H 

5°
 B

AT
TE

R 
TO

 A
LL

OW
 F

OR
 R

AI
N

SC
RE

EN
, A

ND
 N

AT
UR

AL
 S

TO
NE

 A
TT

AC
HM

EN
T

SH
OR

IN
G/

MS
E 

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L W

IT
H 

VE
RT

IC
AL

PR
E-

CA
ST

 F
AC

IN
G 

PA
NE

L (
RE

CO
 P

RE
CA

ST
 F

AC
IN

G
PA

NE
L -

 R
EC

TA
NG

UL
AR

 S
MO

OT
H/

FR
AC

TU
RE

D 
FI

N 
OR

AP
PR

OV
ED

 E
QU

AL
) T

O 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
AT

 P
ER

IM
ET

ER
OF

 D
EC

K.
 S

EE
 P

LA
N 

AN
D 

PR
OF

ILE
 A

ND
 S

EC
TI

ON
S 

ON
SH

EE
TS

 C
2.5

 A
ND

 C
2.6

 F
OR

 A
DD

IT
IO

NA
L I

NF
OR

MA
TI

ON

PR
OP

OS
ED

 T
RA

FF
IC

 S
IG

NA
L

(S
EE

 T
RA

FF
IC

 S
IG

NA
L P

AC
KA

GE
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 T
RA

FF
IC

 S
IG

NA
L

(S
EE

 T
RA

FF
IC

 S
IG

NA
L P

AC
KA

GE
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 T
RA

FF
IC

 S
IG

NA
L

(S
EE

 T
RA

FF
IC

 S
IG

NA
L

PA
CK

AG
E)

R3
2

R32

R4
2.5

R7
0

R410.5

CO
NC

RE
TE

 A
PR

ON
 F

OR
 P

RO
PO

SE
D 

IN
LE

T.
SE

E 
36

" F
LU

ME
 D

ET
AI

L F
OR

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
SE

CT
IO

N

6.5'
12'

12'
6.5'

12
'

12
'

12'
12'

6.5'

FU
TU

RE
 G

RA
NI

TE
 C

UR
B 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
 F

UT
UR

E
PA

CK
AG

E.
 W

IT
HI

N 
TH

IS
 P

AC
KA

GE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L G

RA
DE

FO
R 

FU
TU

RE
 C

UR
B 

LO
CA

TI
ON

 O
N 

UP
HI

LL
 S

ID
E 

& 
IN

ST
AL

L
DI

VE
RS

IO
N 

DI
TC

H 
TO

 P
RO

PO
SE

D 
IN

LE
TS

 O
N 

DO
W

NH
ILL

 S
ID

E.

R32

R32

12'
12'

6.5'

6.5
'

12
'

12
'

LIB
ER

TY
 P

AR
KW

AY

R2
4

12'

12'

FU
TU

RE
 IS

LA
ND

 LO
CA

TI
ON

S.
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R
SH

AL
L P

AV
E 

IN
 T

HI
S 

PA
CK

AG
E

EN
TR

Y 
DR

IV
E 

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VI

NG
 (S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L F
OR

HO
LD

 D
OW

N 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N)

R77.5

SP
EC

IA
L 

NO
TE

S:
1.

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AL

L A
PP

LIC
AB

LE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

OT
ES

.
2.

SE
E 

SH
EE

TS
 T

RA
FF

IC
 S

IG
NA

L P
AC

KA
GE

 F
OR

 LI
BE

RT
Y 

PA
RK

W
AY

SI
GN

AL
IZ

AT
IO

N 
PL

AN
S.

3.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C0
.1 

FO
R 

CL
EA

RI
NG

 N
OT

ES

8'

5'

12'
12'

HE
AV

Y 
DU

TY
 A

SP
HA

LT
PA

VI
NG

 (S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

TE
MP

OR
AR

Y 
FA

LL
 P

RO
TE

CT
IO

N

TI
MB

ER
 G

UA
RD

RA
IL

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L

12
" F

LU
ME

 A
LO

NG
TO

P 
OF

 W
AL

L

LIM
IT

S 
OF

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

/C
LE

AR
IN

G

24'

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

CO
NC

RE
TE

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L

(S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 C

6.0
)

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

HE
AV

Y 
DU

TY
 A

SP
HA

LT
 P

AV
IN

G
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L F
OR

 H
OL

D 
DO

W
N

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N)

FU
TU

RE
 G

RA
NI

TE
 C

UR
B 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
 F

UT
UR

E
PA

CK
AG

E.
 W

IT
HI

N 
TH

IS
 P

AC
KA

GE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L G

RA
DE

FO
R 

FU
TU

RE
 C

UR
B 

LO
CA

TI
ON

 O
N 

UP
HI

LL
 S

ID
E 

& 
IN

ST
AL

L
DI

VE
RS

IO
N 

DI
TC

H 
TO

 P
RO

PO
SE

D 
IN

LE
TS

 O
N 

DO
W

NH
ILL

 S
ID

E.

PR
OP

OS
ED

 T
IM

BE
R

GU
AR

DR
AI

L

HE
AV

Y 
DU

TY
 A

SP
HA

LT
 P

AV
IN

G
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L F
OR

 H
OL

D 
DO

W
N

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N)

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

ADDENDUM - 1     08-29-2022

ADDENDUM - 2     09-12-2022

FU
TU

RE
 G

RA
NI

TE
 C

UR
B 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
 F

UT
UR

E
PA

CK
AG

E.
 W

IT
HI

N 
TH

IS
 P

AC
KA

GE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L

GR
AD

E 
FO

R 
FU

TU
RE

 C
UR

B 
LO

CA
TI

ON
 O

N 
UP

HI
LL

 S
ID

E
& 

IN
ST

AL
L D

IV
ER

SI
ON

 D
IT

CH
 T

O 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 IN

LE
TS

 O
N

DO
W

NH
ILL

 S
ID

E.

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
EG

ME
NT

ED
 R

ET
AI

NI
NG

 W
AL

L. 
SE

GM
EN

TE
D 

W
AL

L S
HA

LL
 B

E 
VE

RS
A-

LO
K 

MO
SA

IC
W

EA
TH

ER
ED

 C
OM

BO
 W

IT
H 

2 C
OL

OR
 V

AR
IE

TI
ES

 (7
0%

 N
OR

MA
ND

Y,
 30

%
 IN

TE
RM

IT
TE

D)
. N

O 
MO

RE
 T

HA
N

10
 S

QU
AR

E 
FE

ET
 O

F 
CO

NT
IN

UO
US

 W
AL

L F
AC

E 
SH

AL
L B

E 
OF

 O
NE

 C
OL

OR
 T

YP
E.

 F
AL

L P
RO

TE
CT

IO
N

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

ON
 T

OP
 O

F 
W

AL
L O

R 
W

IT
HI

N 
6"

 O
F 

BA
CK

 O
F 

SE
GM

EN
TA

L W
AL

L B
LO

CK
. 4

" P
VC

SL
EE

VE
S 

FO
R 

PE
RM

AN
EN

T 
HA

ND
RA

IL 
TO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
@

 4'
 O

.C
. A

ND
 @

 R
EA

R 
FA

CE
 O

F 
SE

GM
EN

TA
L

W
AL

L B
LO

CK
. P

ER
MA

NE
NT

 H
AN

DR
AI

L T
O 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
 F

UT
UR

E 
PA

CK
AG

E.
 C

EN
TE

R 
OF

 T
IM

BE
R

GU
AR

DR
AI

L P
OS

TS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

24
" B

EH
IN

D 
CU

RB
. L

OC
AT

IO
N 

OF
 W

AL
L S

HO
W

N 
IS

 T
OP

 O
F 

W
AL

L.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 A

CC
OU

NT
 F

OR
 W

AL
L B

AT
TE

R 
RE

QU
IR

ED
 T

O 
MA

IN
TA

IN
 T

OP
 O

F 
W

AL
L L

OC
AT

IO
N.

SE
E 

GR
AD

IN
G 

AN
D 

DR
AI

NA
GE

 P
LA

NS
 F

OR
 A

DD
IT

IO
NA

L I
NF

OR
MA

TI
ON

.

PR
OP

OS
ED

 T
IM

BE
R

GU
AR

DR
AI

L

ADDENDUM - 3     10-11-2022

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
EG

ME
NT

ED
 R

ET
AI

NI
NG

 W
AL

L. 
SE

GM
EN

TE
D 

W
AL

L S
HA

LL
 B

E 
VE

RS
A-

LO
K 

MO
SA

IC
W

EA
TH

ER
ED

 C
OM

BO
 W

IT
H 

2 C
OL

OR
 V

AR
IE

TI
ES

 (7
0%

 N
OR

MA
ND

Y,
 30

%
 IN

TE
RM

IT
TE

D)
. N

O 
MO

RE
 T

HA
N

10
 S

QU
AR

E 
FE

ET
 O

F 
CO

NT
IN

UO
US

 W
AL

L F
AC

E 
SH

AL
L B

E 
OF

 O
NE

 C
OL

OR
 T

YP
E.

 F
AL

L P
RO

TE
CT

IO
N

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

ON
 T

OP
 O

F 
W

AL
L O

R 
W

IT
HI

N 
6"

 O
F 

BA
CK

 O
F 

SE
GM

EN
TA

L W
AL

L B
LO

CK
. 4

" P
VC

SL
EE

VE
S 

FO
R 

PE
RM

AN
EN

T 
HA

ND
RA

IL 
TO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
@

 4'
 O

.C
. A

ND
 @

 R
EA

R 
FA

CE
 O

F 
SE

GM
EN

TA
L

W
AL

L B
LO

CK
. P

ER
MA

NE
NT

 H
AN

DR
AI

L T
O 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
 F

UT
UR

E 
PA

CK
AG

E.
 C

EN
TE

R 
OF

 T
IM

BE
R

GU
AR

DR
AI

L P
OS

TS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

24
" B

EH
IN

D 
CU

RB
. L

OC
AT

IO
N 

OF
 W

AL
L S

HO
W

N 
IS

 T
OP

 O
F 

W
AL

L.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 A

CC
OU

NT
 F

OR
 W

AL
L B

AT
TE

R 
RE

QU
IR

ED
 T

O 
MA

IN
TA

IN
 T

OP
 O

F 
W

AL
L L

OC
AT

IO
N.

SE
E 

GR
AD

IN
G 

AN
D 

DR
AI

NA
GE

 P
LA

NS
 F

OR
 A

DD
IT

IO
NA

L I
NF

OR
MA

TI
ON

.

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
EG

ME
NT

ED
 R

ET
AI

NI
NG

 W
AL

L. 
SE

GM
EN

TE
D 

W
AL

L S
HA

LL
 B

E 
VE

RS
A-

LO
K 

MO
SA

IC
W

EA
TH

ER
ED

 C
OM

BO
 W

IT
H 

2 C
OL

OR
 V

AR
IE

TI
ES

 (7
0%

 N
OR

MA
ND

Y,
 30

%
 IN

TE
RM

IT
TE

D)
. N

O 
MO

RE
 T

HA
N

10
 S

QU
AR

E 
FE

ET
 O

F 
CO

NT
IN

UO
US

 W
AL

L F
AC

E 
SH

AL
L B

E 
OF

 O
NE

 C
OL

OR
 T

YP
E.

 F
AL

L P
RO

TE
CT

IO
N

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

ON
 T

OP
 O

F 
W

AL
L O

R 
W

IT
HI

N 
6"

 O
F 

BA
CK

 O
F 

SE
GM

EN
TA

L W
AL

L B
LO

CK
. 4

" P
VC

SL
EE

VE
S 

FO
R 

PE
RM

AN
EN

T 
HA

ND
RA

IL 
TO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
@

 4'
 O

.C
. A

ND
 @

 R
EA

R 
FA

CE
 O

F 
SE

GM
EN

TA
L

W
AL

L B
LO

CK
. P

ER
MA

NE
NT

 H
AN

DR
AI

L T
O 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
 F

UT
UR

E 
PA

CK
AG

E.
 C

EN
TE

R 
OF

 T
IM

BE
R

GU
AR

DR
AI

L P
OS

TS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

24
" B

EH
IN

D 
CU

RB
. L

OC
AT

IO
N 

OF
 W

AL
L S

HO
W

N 
IS

 T
OP

 O
F 

W
AL

L.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 A

CC
OU

NT
 F

OR
 W

AL
L B

AT
TE

R 
RE

QU
IR

ED
 T

O 
MA

IN
TA

IN
 T

OP
 O

F 
W

AL
L L

OC
AT

IO
N.

SE
E 

GR
AD

IN
G 

AN
D 

DR
AI

NA
GE

 P
LA

NS
 F

OR
 A

DD
IT

IO
NA

L I
NF

OR
MA

TI
ON

.

ADDENDUM - 5     11-08-2022

24
' X

 13
.5'

 B
W

W
B 

EA
SE

ME
NT

CO
NC

RE
TE

 R
ET

AI
NI

NG
 W

AL
L

(S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 C

6.0
)

ASI - 03         02-17-2023

6.5
'

24
'

4'

ST
AI

RS
 O

N 
GR

AD
E

(S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 C

6.1
)

CO
NC

RE
TE

 R
ET

AI
NI

NG
 W

AL
L

(S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 C

6.0
)

FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION DOCS   03-09-2023

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
3.

16
.2

02
3

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

4.
6.

20
23



N

co
py

rig
ht

 2
02

2

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

la
ba

m
a

H
un

ts
vi

lle
, A

la
ba

m
a

Au
bu

rn
, A

la
ba

m
a

w
w

w
.lb

yd
.c

om

Ta
m

pa
 B

ay
, F

lo
rid

a

C
iv

il 
an

d 
St

ru
ct

ur
al

En
gi

ne
er

s
88

0 
M

on
tc

la
ir 

R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 6
00

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

L 
35

21
3

Ph
on

e 
(2

05
) 2

51
-4

50
0

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 F

ax
 (2

05
) 3

24
-4

18
1

C
iv

il 
Fa

x 
(2

05
) 4

88
-0

22
6

BL
H08

/1
5/

20
22

13
11

08

JB
D 30

SI
TE

 L
AY

O
U

T
PL

AN
 (N

O
R

TH
)

C
1.
2

5

SP
EC

IA
L 

NO
TE

S:
1.

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AL

L A
PP

LIC
AB

LE
GE

NE
RA

L N
OT

ES
.

2.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C0
.1 

FO
R 

CL
EA

RI
NG

 N
OT

ES
.

12'

12'
6.6

'

4'
12'

12'
6.5

'

HE
AV

Y 
DU

TY
 A

SP
HA

LT
PA

VI
NG

 (S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

TE
MP

OR
AR

Y 
FA

LL
 P

RO
TE

CT
IO

N

TI
MB

ER
 G

UA
RD

RA
IL

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
 S

EE
DE

MO
LIT

IO
N 

NO
TE

 #9
 O

N 
SH

EE
T 

C0
.1.

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
 S

EE
DE

MO
LIT

IO
N 

NO
TE

 #9
 O

N 
SH

EE
T 

C0
.1.

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
 S

EE
DE

MO
LIT

IO
N 

NO
TE

 #9
 O

N 
SH

EE
T 

C0
.1.

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
 S

EE
DE

MO
LIT

IO
N 

NO
TE

 #9
 O

N 
SH

EE
T 

C0
.1.

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
 S

EE
DE

MO
LIT

IO
N 

NO
TE

 #9
 O

N 
SH

EE
T 

C0
.1.

LIM
IT

S 
OF

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

/C
LE

AR
IN

G

SH
OR

IN
G/

MS
E 

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L W

IT
H 

VE
RT

IC
AL

PR
E-

CA
ST

 F
AC

IN
G 

PA
NE

L (
RE

CO
 P

RE
CA

ST
 F

AC
IN

G
PA

NE
L -

 R
EC

TA
NG

UL
AR

 S
MO

OT
H/

FR
AC

TU
RE

D 
FI

N 
OR

AP
PR

OV
ED

 E
QU

AL
) T

O 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
AT

 P
ER

IM
ET

ER
 O

F
DE

CK
. S

EE
 P

LA
N 

AN
D 

PR
OF

ILE
 A

ND
 S

EC
TI

ON
S 

ON
SH

EE
TS

 C
2.5

 A
ND

 C
2.6

 F
OR

 A
DD

IT
IO

NA
L I

NF
OR

MA
TI

ON
.

MA
TC

HL
IN

E 
- S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 C
1.1

CO
NC

RE
TE

 R
ET

AI
NI

NG
 W

AL
L

(S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 C

6.0
)

12
" F

LU
ME

 A
LO

NG
TO

P 
OF

 W
AL

L

ADDENDUM - 1     08-29-2022

LIM
IT

S 
OF

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

/C
LE

AR
IN

G
SE

E 
DE

MO
LIT

IO
N 

NO
TE

#9
 O

N 
SH

EE
T 

C0
.1.

ADDENDUM - 2     09-12-2022

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
 S

EE
DE

MO
LIT

IO
N 

NO
TE

 #9
 O

N 
SH

EE
T 

C0
.1.

MS
E 

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L.

SE
E 

GR
AD

IN
G 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

ADDENDUM - 3     10-11-2022

ADDENDUM - 5     11-08-2022

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
EG

ME
NT

ED
 R

ET
AI

NI
NG

 W
AL

L. 
SE

GM
EN

TE
D 

W
AL

L S
HA

LL
 B

E 
VE

RS
A-

LO
K 

MO
SA

IC
W

EA
TH

ER
ED

 C
OM

BO
 W

IT
H 

2 C
OL

OR
 V

AR
IE

TI
ES

 (7
0%

 N
OR

MA
ND

Y,
 30

%
 IN

TE
RM

IT
TE

D)
. N

O 
MO

RE
 T

HA
N

10
 S

QU
AR

E 
FE

ET
 O

F 
CO

NT
IN

UO
US

 W
AL

L F
AC

E 
SH

AL
L B

E 
OF

 O
NE

 C
OL

OR
 T

YP
E.

 F
AL

L P
RO

TE
CT

IO
N

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

ON
 T

OP
 O

F 
W

AL
L O

R 
W

IT
HI

N 
6"

 O
F 

BA
CK

 O
F 

SE
GM

EN
TA

L W
AL

L B
LO

CK
. 4

" P
VC

SL
EE

VE
S 

FO
R 

PE
RM

AN
EN

T 
HA

ND
RA

IL 
TO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
@

 4'
 O

.C
. A

ND
 @

 R
EA

R 
FA

CE
 O

F 
SE

GM
EN

TA
L

W
AL

L B
LO

CK
. P

ER
MA

NE
NT

 H
AN

DR
AI

L T
O 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
 F

UT
UR

E 
PA

CK
AG

E.
 C

EN
TE

R 
OF

 T
IM

BE
R

GU
AR

DR
AI

L P
OS

TS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

24
" B

EH
IN

D 
CU

RB
. L

OC
AT

IO
N 

OF
 W

AL
L S

HO
W

N 
IS

 T
OP

 O
F 

W
AL

L.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 A

CC
OU

NT
 F

OR
 W

AL
L B

AT
TE

R 
RE

QU
IR

ED
 T

O 
MA

IN
TA

IN
 T

OP
 O

F 
W

AL
L L

OC
AT

IO
N.

SE
E 

GR
AD

IN
G 

AN
D 

DR
AI

NA
GE

 P
LA

NS
 F

OR
 A

DD
IT

IO
NA

L I
NF

OR
MA

TI
ON

.

FU
TU

RE
 3.

5' 
CA

NT
ILE

VE
R 

PA
NE

L
FA

CI
NG

 C
ON

NE
CT

IO
N 

TO
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION DOCS   03-09-2023

AM
EN

IT
Y 

W
IN

G
TO

P 
OF

 S
LA

B 
EL

. =
 61

7.8
3

1S
T 

FL
OO

R 
FF

E 
= 

61
9.0

0
2N

D 
FL

OO
R 

FF
E 

= 
63

3.0
0

3R
D 

FL
OO

R 
FF

E 
= 

64
7.0

0
OF

FI
CE

 W
IN

G
TO

P 
OF

 S
LA

B 
EL

. =
 61

7.8
3

1S
T 

FL
OO

R 
FF

E 
= 

61
9.0

0
2N

D 
FL

OO
R 

FF
E 

= 
63

3.0
0

3R
D 

FL
OO

R 
FF

E 
= 

64
7.0

0

CO
NC

RE
TE

 R
ET

AI
NI

NG
 W

AL
L

(S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 C

6.0
)

CO
NC

RE
TE

 R
ET

AI
NI

NG
 W

AL
L

(S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 C

6.0
)

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 E
NS

UR
E

SM
OO

TH
 T

RA
NS

IT
IO

N 
OF

 F
AC

E 
OF

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L B

ET
W

EE
N 

DE
SI

GN
DI

SC
IP

LIN
ES

 (S
TR

UC
TU

RA
L &

 C
IV

IL)

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 E
NS

UR
E

SM
OO

TH
 T

RA
NS

IT
IO

N 
OF

 F
AC

E 
OF

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L B

ET
W

EE
N 

DE
SI

GN
DI

SC
IP

LIN
ES

 (S
TR

UC
TU

RA
L &

 C
IV

IL)

CO
NC

RE
TE

 R
ET

AI
NI

NG
 W

AL
L

(S
EE

 S
TR

UC
TU

RA
L P

LA
NS

)

CO
NC

RE
TE

 R
ET

AI
NI

NG
 W

AL
L

(S
EE

 S
TR

UC
TU

RA
L P

LA
NS

)

CO
NC

RE
TE

 R
ET

AI
NI

NG
 W

AL
L

(S
EE

 S
TR

UC
TU

RA
L P

LA
NS

)

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L

(S
EE

 S
TR

UC
TU

RA
L P

LA
NS

)
RE

TA
IN

IN
G 

W
AL

L
(S

EE
 S

TR
UC

TU
RA

L P
LA

NS
)

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L

(S
EE

 S
TR

UC
TU

RA
L P

LA
NS

)
RE

TA
IN

IN
G 

W
AL

L
(S

EE
 S

TR
UC

TU
RA

L P
LA

NS
)

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L

(S
EE

 S
TR

UC
TU

RA
L P

LA
NS

)

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L

(S
EE

 S
TR

UC
TU

RA
L P

LA
NS

)

SH
OR

IN
G/

MS
E 

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L W

IT
H 

VE
RT

IC
AL

PR
E-

CA
ST

 F
AC

IN
G 

PA
NE

L (
RE

CO
 P

RE
CA

ST
 F

AC
IN

G
PA

NE
L -

 R
EC

TA
NG

UL
AR

 S
MO

OT
H/

FR
AC

TU
RE

D 
FI

N 
OR

AP
PR

OV
ED

 E
QU

AL
) T

O 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
AT

 P
ER

IM
ET

ER
OF

 D
EC

K.
 S

EE
 P

LA
N 

AN
D 

PR
OF

ILE
 A

ND
 S

EC
TI

ON
S 

ON
SH

EE
TS

 C
2.5

 A
ND

 C
2.6

 F
OR

 A
DD

IT
IO

NA
L I

NF
OR

MA
TI

ON
.

SH
OR

IN
G/

MS
E 

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L T

O 
BE

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
AT

 P
ER

IM
ET

ER
 O

F 
AM

EN
IT

Y
W

IN
G.

 S
EE

 P
LA

N 
& 

PR
OF

ILE
 O

N 
SH

EE
T 

C2
.7

FU
TU

RE
 B

OL
LA

RD
(T

YP
.)

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
3.

16
.2

02
3

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

4.
6.

20
23



p
er

ki
n

sw
ill

.c
o

m

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/15/2023 5:36:31 PM

A
2
0
-0

1

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/15/2023 5:36:46 PM

A
2
0
-0

2

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/15/2023 5:37:00 PM

A
2
0
-0

3

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



1.
 

En
tr

y 
Pl

a
za

2.
 

Fo
u

n
ta

in

3.
 

Pa
rk

in
g

 A
cc

es
s

4
. 

C
o

n
n

ec
to

r

5.
 

M
a

in
 E

n
tr

ie
s

6.
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

A
cc

es
s

7.
 

Fi
re

 A
cc

es
s 

La
n

e

8.
 

V
ie

w
 G

a
rd

en

9.
 

Ev
en

t 
Te

rr
a

ce

10
. R

e
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
er

ra
ce

 

11
. 

Pu
tt

in
g

 G
re

en

12
. W

el
ln

es
s 

Te
rr

a
ce

13
. G

a
rd

en
 O

ve
rl

o
o

k 
Te

rr
a

ce

14
. C

h
ie

f 
Ex

ec
u

ti
ve

 T
er

ra
ce

15
. E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 T
er

ra
ce

Si
te

 P
la

n 

12

Lo
ng

 C
a

ha
b

a
 V

a
lle

y 
V

ie
w

H
ig

h 
B

a
rr

ie
r 

R
id

g
e 

M
a

sk
s 

vi
si

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 

Li
b

er
ty

 P
a

rk
w

a
y

Se
co

nd
a

ry
 R

id
g

e 

Pr
es

er
ve

d
 fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
p

a
rk

Id
ea

l B
ui

ld
in

g
 S

it
e

Re
la

ti
ve

ly
 

a
t 

a
re

a
 w

it
h

 
ex

ce
lle

n
t 

su
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 v
ie

w
s

Fo
rc

es
 o

f 
Fo

rm
a

ti
o

n

W
o

rk
p

la
ce

 W
in

g

C
o

re
 S

p
a

ce
s

G
a

th
er

in
g

 S
p

a
ce

s

En
cl

o
se

d
 S

p
a

ce
s

View Corridors

Sh
a

re
d

 O
p

en
 S

p
a

ce
s

Pa
rk

in
g

 W
in

g

A
m

en
it

y 
W

in
g

10

9

5
513

6

7

1114

15

1

2

3

4

8



N

C
2.
0

8

co
py

rig
ht

 2
02

2

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

la
ba

m
a

H
un

ts
vi

lle
, A

la
ba

m
a

Au
bu

rn
, A

la
ba

m
a

w
w

w
.lb

yd
.c

om

Ta
m

pa
 B

ay
, F

lo
rid

a

C
iv

il 
an

d 
St

ru
ct

ur
al

En
gi

ne
er

s
88

0 
M

on
tc

la
ir 

R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 6
00

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

L 
35

21
3

Ph
on

e 
(2

05
) 2

51
-4

50
0

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 F

ax
 (2

05
) 3

24
-4

18
1

C
iv

il 
Fa

x 
(2

05
) 4

88
-0

22
6

BL
H08

/1
5/

20
22

13
11

08

JB
D 30

O
VE

R
AL

L 
SI

TE
G

R
AD

IN
G

 &
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
PL

AN

LIB
ER

TY
 P

AR
KW

AY

LIB
ER

TY
 P

AR
KW

AY

EX
IS

TI
NG

 W
ET

LA
ND

S
(C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L P

RO
TE

CT
 T

HR
OU

GH
OU

T
AL

L P
HA

SE
S 

OF
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N)

PE
RE

NN
IA

L S
TR

EA
M

EP
HE

ME
RA

L S
TR

EA
M

PE
RE

NN
IA

L S
TR

EA
M

IN
TE

RM
IT

TE
NT

 S
TR

EA
M

EP
HE

ME
RA

L S
TR

EA
M

NO
 D

IS
TU

RB
AN

CE
 S

HA
LL

OC
CU

R 
W

IT
HI

N 
TH

IS
 S

TR
EA

M.

PE
RE

NN
IA

L S
TR

EA
M

EP
HE

ME
RA

L S
TR

EA
M

EP
HE

ME
RA

L S
TR

EA
M

EP
HE

ME
RA

L S
TR

EA
M

EP
HE

ME
RA

L S
TR

EA
M

EP
HE

ME
RA

L S
TR

EA
M

EP
HE

ME
RA

L S
TR

EA
M

EP
HE

ME
RA

L S
TR

EA
M

EP
HE

ME
RA

L S
TR

EA
M

SP
EC

IA
L 

NO
TE

S:
1.

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AL

L A
PP

LIC
AB

LE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

OT
ES

.
2.

SE
E 

SH
EE

TS
 C

2.1
 A

ND
 C

2.2
 F

OR
 D

ET
AI

LE
D 

SI
TE

 G
RA

DI
NG

 P
LA

NS
.

3.
SE

E 
SH

EE
TS

 C
3.1

 &
 C

3.2
 F

OR
 D

ET
AI

LE
D 

DR
AI

NA
GE

 P
LA

NS
.

4.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C0
.1 

FO
R 

CL
EA

RI
NG

 N
OT

ES
.

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

ASI - 02         12-09-2022

ASI - 03        02-17-2023

PA
RK

IN
G 

DE
CK

FF
E 

= 
61

9.0
0

OF
FI

CE
 W

IN
G

TO
P 

OF
 S

LA
B 

EL
. =

 61
7.8

3
1S

T 
FL

OO
R 

FF
E 

= 
61

9.0
0

2N
D 

FL
OO

R 
FF

E 
= 

63
3.0

0
3R

D 
FL

OO
R 

FF
E 

= 
64

7.0
0

AM
EN

IT
Y 

W
IN

G
TO

P 
OF

 S
LA

B 
EL

 =
 61

7.8
3

1S
T 

FL
OO

R 
FF

E 
= 

61
9.0

0
2N

D 
FL

OO
R 

FF
E 

= 
63

3.0
0

3R
D 

FL
OO

R 
FF

E 
= 

64
7.0

0

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C2

.8

PA
RK

IN
G 

DE
CK

FF
E 

= 
61

6.0
0

FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION DOCS   03-09-2023

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E 

W
IT

HI
N 

ST
RE

AM
 IS

 C
UR

RE
NT

LY
 U

ND
ER

RE
VI

EW
 B

Y 
TH

E 
US

 A
RM

Y 
CO

RP
S 

OF
 E

NG
IN

EE
RS

. N
O

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

ST
RE

AM
 B

AN
KS

 S
HA

LL
OC

CU
R 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 F
IN

AL
 U

SA
CE

 A
PP

RO
VA

L.

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

MA
TC

HL
IN

E 
- S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 C
X.

2 S
ER

IE
S 

SH
EE

TS
MA

TC
HL

IN
E 

- S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 C

X.
1 S

ER
IE

S 
SH

EE
TS

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
3.

16
.2

02
3

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

4.
6.

20
23



N

co
py

rig
ht

 2
02

2

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

la
ba

m
a

H
un

ts
vi

lle
, A

la
ba

m
a

Au
bu

rn
, A

la
ba

m
a

w
w

w
.lb

yd
.c

om

Ta
m

pa
 B

ay
, F

lo
rid

a

C
iv

il 
an

d 
St

ru
ct

ur
al

En
gi

ne
er

s
88

0 
M

on
tc

la
ir 

R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 6
00

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

L 
35

21
3

Ph
on

e 
(2

05
) 2

51
-4

50
0

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 F

ax
 (2

05
) 3

24
-4

18
1

C
iv

il 
Fa

x 
(2

05
) 4

88
-0

22
6

BL
H08

/1
5/

20
22

13
11

08

JB
D 30

C
2.
1

9

SI
TE

 G
R

AD
IN

G
PL

AN
 (S

O
U

TH
)

MI
NO

R 
CO

NT
OU

R

10
0.0

0

MA
JO

R 
CO

NT
OU

R

SP
OT

 E
LE

VA
TI

ON

10
0

10
1

SP
EC

IA
L 

NO
TE

S:
1.

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AL

L A
PP

LIC
AB

LE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

OT
ES

.
2.

SE
E 

SH
EE

TS
 C

3.1
 &

 C
3.2

 F
OR

 D
ET

AI
LE

D 
DR

AI
NA

GE
 P

LA
NS

.
3.

AD
DI

TI
ON

AL
 U

ND
ER

DR
AI

NS
/F

IN
GE

R 
DR

AI
NS

 M
AY

 B
E 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E

DI
RE

CT
IO

N 
OF

 T
HE

 G
EO

TE
CH

NI
CA

L E
NG

IN
EE

R.
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L

IN
CL

UD
E 

UN
IT

 P
RI

CE
 P

ER
 LI

NE
AR

 F
OO

T 
OF

 U
ND

ER
DR

AI
N 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
EI

R 
BI

D.
4.

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C0

.1 
FO

R 
CL

EA
RI

NG
 N

OT
ES

.

TW
    

    
TO

P 
OF

 W
AL

L
GT

W
    

    
GR

AD
E 

@
 T

OP
 O

F 
W

AL
L

GB
W

    
    

GR
AD

E 
@

 B
OT

TO
M 

OF
 W

AL
L

TW
 =

 63
0.5

0
GT

W
 =

 62
9.5

0
GB

W
 =

 62
1.5

0

TW
 =

 61
8.5

0
GT

W
 =

 61
7.5

0
GB

W
 =

 61
2.0

0

TW
 =

 63
2.0

0
GT

W
 =

 63
1.0

0
GB

W
 =

 61
8.5

0

TW
 =

 62
8.5

0
GT

W
 =

 62
7.5

0
GB

W
 =

 61
1.7

1

TW
 =

 62
8.5

0
GT

W
 =

 62
7.5

0
GB

W
 =

 61
2.2

5

TW
 =

 62
5.0

0
GT

W
 =

 62
4.0

0
GB

W
 =

 61
3.1

0

TW
 =

 62
6.5

0
GT

W
 =

 62
5.5

0
GB

W
 =

 61
4.7

8

TW
 =

 62
8.0

0
GT

W
 =

 62
7.0

0
GB

W
 =

 62
3.5

5

TW
 =

 62
7.0

0
GT

W
 =

 62
6.0

0
GB

W
 =

 62
6.0

0

GT
W

 =
 61

4.0
0

GB
W

 =
 61

3.5
0

GT
W

 =
 63

3.6
0

GB
W

 =
 62

9.0
0

60
3.5

0

61
4.0

0

60
8.0

0
61

0.3
8

62
3.5

0

62
5.5

0

PR
OP

OS
ED

 P
ER

MA
NE

NT
 S

HO
RI

NG
 W

AL
L

(S
HA

LL
 B

E 
TO

TA
L D

ES
IG

N 
BU

ILD
 B

Y 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C2
.4 

FO
R 

EN
TR

Y 
DR

IV
E 

W
AL

L P
LA

N
AN

D 
PR

OF
ILE

. S
EE

 S
HO

RI
NG

 W
AL

L N
OT

ES
)

61
1.5

0

60
8.3

6

61
2.2

7

61
6.8

4

62
4.0

0

63
5.5

7

63
1.7

8

3:1

3:1

3:1

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C2

.5 
& 

SH
EE

T 
C2

.6 
FO

R
DE

TA
ILE

D 
W

AL
L I

NF
OR

MA
TI

ON
.

2.5
:1

3:1

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

NO
TE

:
GR

AD
ES

 S
HO

W
N 

IN
DI

CA
TE

 F
IN

AL
 G

RA
DE

S.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 A

CC
OU

NT
 F

OR
 H

OL
D 

DO
W

NS
AS

 N
OT

ED
 O

N 
LA

YO
UT

 P
LA

N/
DE

TA
IL

S.

GT
W

 =
 63

8.0
0

GB
W

 =
 61

9.0
0

GT
W

 =
 63

5.0
0

GB
W

 =
 61

5.0
0

GT
W

 =
 63

9.2
5

GB
W

 =
 62

5.0
0

GT
W

 =
 63

8.8
7

GB
W

 =
 62

7.2
0

GT
W

 =
 63

5.0
0

GB
W

 =
 63

5.0
0

GT
W

 =
 63

6.2
5

GB
W

 =
 63

0.0
0

GT
W

 =
 63

8.0
0

GB
W

 =
 63

0.0
0

GT
W

 =
 63

2.5
0

GB
W

 =
 63

2.5
0

GT
W

 =
 63

3.6
0

GB
W

 =
 63

1.0
3

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C1

.4 
FO

R
SE

RV
IC

E 
DR

IV
E 

PL
AN

AN
D 

PR
OF

ILE

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

GT
W

 =
 62

0.0
0

GB
W

 =
 62

0.0
0

GT
W

 =
 62

5.0
0

GB
W

 =
 61

5.0
0

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C1

.3 
FO

R 
EN

TR
Y

DR
IV

E 
PL

AN
 A

ND
 P

RO
FI

LE

GT
W

 =
 63

2.0
0

GB
W

 =
 61

5.0
0

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
EG

ME
NT

AL
 R

ET
AI

NI
NG

 W
AL

L
(S

EE
 S

EG
ME

NT
AL

 R
ET

AI
NI

NG
 W

AL
L N

OT
ES

)
(L

OC
AT

IO
N 

SH
OW

N 
IS

 T
OP

 O
F 

W
AL

L. 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

SH
AL

L A
CC

OU
NT

 F
OR

 B
AT

TE
R 

W
HE

N 
LA

YI
NG

 O
UT

BO
TT

OM
 O

F 
W

AL
L I

N 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
)

64
2.5

8

ASI - 02         12-09-2022

ASI - 03        02-17-2023

GT
W

 =
 63

9.5
0

GB
W

 =
 63

5.8
3

GT
W

 =
 63

9.5
0

GB
W

 =
 63

7.8
3

GT
W

 =
 63

7.5
7

GB
W

 =
 63

7.5
7

GT
W

 =
 60

3.9
0

GB
W

 =
 59

7.5
0

GT
W

 =
 59

7.0
0

GB
W

 =
 59

7.0
0

GT
W

 =
 60

2.4
0

GB
W

 =
 59

6.5
0

GT
W

 =
 60

1.0
0

GB
W

 =
 59

6.5
0

GT
W

 =
 60

2.7
5

GB
W

 =
 59

7.5
0

GT
W

 =
 59

6.0
0

GB
W

 =
 59

6.0
0

63
1.2

6

63
0.9

4
63

0.4
4

63
1.3

9
63

0.8
9

63
9.7

6

GT
W

 =
 63

9.7
7

GB
W

 =
 63

9.7
7

GT
W

 =
 63

9.5
0

GB
W

 =
 63

2.0
0

GT
W

 =
 60

3.8
0

GB
W

 =
 59

7.4
0

GT
W

 =
 59

8.7
6

GB
W

 =
 59

6.3
2

GT
W

 =
 63

1.4
9

GB
W

 =
 63

1.4
9

ASI - 05        03-06-2023

MA
TC

HL
IN

E 
- S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 C
2.2

PA
RK

IN
G 

DE
CK

FF
E 

= 6
16

.00

EN
TR

Y 
DR

IV
E

SE
RV

IC
E D

RI
VE

EN
TR

Y 
DR

IV
EPA

RK
IN

G 
DE

CK

FF
E 

= T
RA

NS
IT

IO
N 

FR
OM

61
6.0

0 T
O 

61
9.0

0

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C0

2-
03

FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION DOCS  03-09-2023

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
3.

16
.2

02
3

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

4.
6.

20
23



N

co
py

rig
ht

 2
02

2

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

la
ba

m
a

H
un

ts
vi

lle
, A

la
ba

m
a

Au
bu

rn
, A

la
ba

m
a

w
w

w
.lb

yd
.c

om

Ta
m

pa
 B

ay
, F

lo
rid

a

C
iv

il 
an

d 
St

ru
ct

ur
al

En
gi

ne
er

s
88

0 
M

on
tc

la
ir 

R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 6
00

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

L 
35

21
3

Ph
on

e 
(2

05
) 2

51
-4

50
0

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 F

ax
 (2

05
) 3

24
-4

18
1

C
iv

il 
Fa

x 
(2

05
) 4

88
-0

22
6

BL
H08

/1
5/

20
22

13
11

08

JB
D 30

C
2.
2

10

SI
TE

 G
R

AD
IN

G
PL

AN
 (N

O
R

TH
)

GT
W

 =
 61

9.0
0

GB
W

 =
 61

0.0
0

GT
W

 =
 61

8.7
5

GB
W

 =
 61

5.4
0

GT
W

 =
 61

8.5
0

GB
W

 =
 61

5.2
5

GT
W

 =
 63

2.8
5

GB
W

 =
 62

7.0
0

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C2.3

61
8.0

0

61
9.1

9

62
1.3

8

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C2

.5 
& 

SH
EE

T 
C2

.6 
FO

R
DE

TA
ILE

D 
W

AL
L I

NF
OR

MA
TI

ON
.

2:1

2:1

MI
NO

R 
CO

NT
OU

R
MA

JO
R 

CO
NT

OU
R

SP
OT

 E
LE

VA
TI

ON

10
0

10
1

TW
    

    
TO

P 
OF

 W
AL

L
GT

W
    

    
GR

AD
E 

@
 T

OP
 O

F 
W

AL
L

GB
W

    
    

GR
AD

E 
@

 B
OT

TO
M 

OF
 W

AL
L

10
0.0

0

SP
EC

IA
L 

NO
TE

S:
1.

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AL

L A
PP

LIC
AB

LE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

OT
ES

.
2.

SE
E 

SH
EE

TS
 C

3.1
 &

 C
3.2

 F
OR

 D
ET

AI
LE

D 
DR

AI
NA

GE
 P

LA
NS

.
3.

AD
DI

TI
ON

AL
 U

ND
ER

DR
AI

NS
/F

IN
GE

R 
DR

AI
NS

 M
AY

 B
E 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E

DI
RE

CT
IO

N 
OF

 T
HE

 G
EO

TE
CH

NI
CA

L E
NG

IN
EE

R.
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L

IN
CL

UD
E 

UN
IT

 P
RI

CE
 P

ER
 LI

NE
AR

 F
OO

T 
OF

 U
ND

ER
DR

AI
N 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
EI

R 
BI

D.
4.

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C0

.1 
FO

R 
CL

EA
RI

NG
 N

OT
ES

.

NO
TE

:
GR

AD
ES

 S
HO

W
N 

IN
DI

CA
TE

 F
IN

AL
 G

RA
DE

S.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 A

CC
OU

NT
 F

OR
 H

OL
D 

DO
W

NS
AS

 N
OT

ED
 O

N 
LA

YO
UT

 P
LA

N/
DE

TA
IL

S.

GT
W

 =
 61

9.1
0

GB
W

 =
 60

7.1
0

GT
W

 =
 61

9.6
5

GB
W

 =
 59

9.5
0

GT
W

 =
 62

5.0
0

GB
W

 =
 60

6.5
0

GT
W

 =
 63

2.0
0

GB
W

 =
 62

3.4
6

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C2

.5 
& 

SH
EE

T 
C2

.6 
FO

R
DE

TA
ILE

D 
W

AL
L I

NF
OR

MA
TI

ON
.

61
4.0

0

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C2

.7 
FO

R
DE

TA
ILE

D 
W

AL
L I

NF
OR

MA
TI

ON

63
1.5

0

61
8.0

0

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

GT
W

 =
 62

1.7
5

GB
W

 =
 59

5.0
0

GT
W

 =
 64

6.0
0

GB
W

 =
 63

5.5
0

GT
W

 =
 64

6.0
0

GB
W

 =
 64

6.0
0

MS
E 

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L W

ILL
 B

E
FA

CE
D 

W
IT

H 
ST

ON
E 

IN
 F

UT
UR

E
PA

CK
AG

E 
. C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

AC
CO

MO
DA

TE
 IN

 W
AL

L D
ES

IG
N.

ASI - 02         12-09-2022

ASI - 03        02-17-2023

ASI - 05        03-06-2023

PA
RK

IN
G 

DE
CK

FF
E 

= 6
16

.00

61
9.0

0

61
9.0

0

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C0

2-
03

61
9.0

0
61

8.8
9

62
0.0

0
61

9.3
1

62
1.0

0
62

0.3
1

62
2.0

0
62

1.0
0

62
3.0

0
62

1.8
1 62

2.7
3

MA
TC

HL
IN

E 
- S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 C
2.1

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

0-
01

 F
OR

 A
DD

IT
IO

NA
L I

NF
OR

MA
TI

ON
.

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

0-
01

 F
OR

 A
DD

IT
IO

NA
L I

NF
OR

MA
TI

ON
.

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

0-
01

 F
OR

 A
DD

IT
IO

NA
L I

NF
OR

MA
TI

ON
.

GT
W

 =
 61

8.2
5

GB
W

 =
 61

8.0
0

GT
W

 =
 61

8.2
5

GB
W

 =
 61

8.2
5

GT
W

 =
 61

8.2
5

GB
W

 =
 61

3.7
5

GT
W

 =
 61

8.7
5

GB
W

 =
 61

7.5
0

GT
W

 =
 61

8.5
6

GB
W

 =
 61

6.2
5

GT
W

 =
 61

8.2
5

GB
W

 =
 61

6.2
0

OF
FI

CE
 W

IN
G

TO
P 

OF
 S

LA
B 

EL
. =

 61
7.8

3
1S

T 
FL

OO
R 

FF
E 

= 
61

9.0
0

2N
D 

FL
OO

R 
FF

E 
= 

63
3.0

0
3R

D 
FL

OO
R 

FF
E 

= 
64

7.0
0

AM
EN

IT
Y 

W
IN

G
TO

P 
OF

 S
LA

B 
EL

 =
 61

7.8
3

1S
T 

FL
OO

R 
FF

E 
= 

61
9.0

0
2N

D 
FL

OO
R 

FF
E 

= 
63

3.0
0

3R
D 

FL
OO

R 
FF

E 
= 

64
7.0

0

GB
W

= 
61

7.0
0

GB
W

= 
60

5.3
4 M

.E
.

GB
W

= 
60

7.8
1 M

.E
.

GB
W

= 
61

0.0
0

GB
W

= 
60

5.1
8

GB
W

= 
60

0.7
5

GB
W

= 
60

3.0
0

GB
W

= 
60

1.2
5

GB
W

= 
61

0.0
0 M

.E
.

GB
W

= 
61

2.5
0 M

.E
.

GB
W

= 
60

7.0
0 M

.E
.

GB
W

= 
60

4.0
0

GB
W

= 
61

7.0
0

GB
W

= 
60

9.6
0

GB
W

= 
60

1.2
5

GB
W

= 
61

4.2
5

GB
W

= 
60

4.0
0

GB
W

= 
61

9.0
0

GB
W

= 
60

1.8
5 M

.E
.

GB
W

= 
61

1.0
0 M

.E
.

GB
W

= 
60

7.5
0 M

.E
.

GB
W

= 
60

5.0
0 M

.E
.

GB
W

= 
60

2.5
6 M

.E
.GB

W
= 

60
4.1

0 M
.E

.
GB

W
= 

60
9.7

0 M
.E

.GB
W

= 
61

6.3
0 M

.E
.

GB
W

= 
61

7.0
0

GB
W

= 
61

7.0
0

GB
W

= 
61

5.2
5 M

.E
.

GB
W

= 
61

7.4
2 M

.E
.

GT
W

 =
 61

8.2
5

GB
W

 =
 61

7.2
5

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N/
CL

EA
RI

NG
.

AL
L C

LE
AR

IN
G 

IS
 S

EL
EC

TI
VE

.
SE

E 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G 

NO
TE

S 
ON

 S
HE

ET
C0

.1 
FO

R 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION DOCS  03-09-2023

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
3.

16
.2

02
3

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

4.
6.

20
23



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/14/2023 1:39:27 PM

L
0
5
-0

1

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/14/2023 1:39:35 PM

L
0
5
-0

2

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/14/2023 1:39:42 PM

L
0
5
-0

3

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/14/2023 1:39:46 PM

L
0
5
-0

4

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/14/2023 1:39:51 PM

L
0
5
-0

5

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/14/2023 1:39:56 PM

L
0
5
-0

6

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/14/2023 1:40:06 PM

L
0
5
-1

1

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/14/2023 1:40:11 PM

L
0
5
-1

2

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/14/2023 1:40:12 PM

L
0
5
-3

1

80
18

27
.0

01

P
LA

N
T

IN
G

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 (

T
R

E
E

S
)

Q
T

Y
C

O
D

E
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

S
IZ

E
R

O
O

T
H

E
IG

H
T

S
P

R
E

A
D

S
P

A
C

IN
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

qt
y2

ca
l

sd
u

T
R

E
E

5
L 

S
P

 T
R

E
E

LA
R

G
E

 S
P

E
C

IM
E

N
 T

R
E

E
6"

 C
A

L
B

&
B

20
'

14
'

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N
S

P
E

C
IE

S
 N

A
T

IV
E

T
O

 R
E

G
IO

N
18

4
LG

 S
H

R
U

B
LA

R
G

E
 S

H
R

U
B

15
 G

A
L.

C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
R

10
6'

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N
S

P
E

C
IE

S
 N

A
T

IV
E

T
O

 R
E

G
IO

N
45

LG
 T

R
E

E
LA

R
G

E
 T

R
E

E
6"

 C
A

L
B

&
B

20
'

14
'

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N
S

P
E

C
IE

S
 N

A
T

IV
E

T
O

 R
E

G
IO

N
14

2
M

D
 T

R
E

E
M

E
D

IU
M

 T
R

E
E

4"
 C

A
L

B
&

B
16

'
12

'
A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

S
P

E
C

IE
S

 N
A

T
IV

E
T

O
 R

E
G

IO
N

1
Q

U
 L

Y
2.

5"
 C

A
L

B
&

B
12

'
8'

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N
S

P
E

C
IE

S
 N

A
T

IV
E

T
O

 R
E

G
IO

N
42

S
 S

P
 T

R
E

E
S

M
A

LL
 S

P
E

C
IM

E
N

 T
R

E
E

2"
 C

A
L

B
&

B
12

'
10

'
A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

S
P

E
C

IE
S

 N
A

T
IV

E
T

O
 R

E
G

IO
N

22
7

S
M

 T
R

E
E

S
M

A
LL

 T
R

E
E

2"
 C

A
L

B
&

B
12

'
10

'
A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

S
P

E
C

IE
S

 N
A

T
IV

E
T

O
 R

E
G

IO
N

P
LA

N
T

IN
G

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE

A
re

a
C

O
D

E
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

A
M

E
S

C
IE

N
T

IF
IC

 N
A

M
E

S
IZ

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

13
73

5.
92

 S
F

6"
 T

R
A

Y
<

va
rie

s>
<

va
rie

s>
10

49
33

.1
7

S
F

B
R

O
O

M
S

E
D

G
E

M
IX

<
va

rie
s>

<
va

rie
s>

26
63

.9
4 

S
F

G
C

 M
IX

G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

V
E

R
 M

IX
<v

ar
ie

s>
15

3.
82

 S
F

G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

V
E

R
<v

ar
ie

s>
30

06
.0

1 
S

F
IN

T
 G

R
 M

IX
IN

T
E

N
S

IV
E

 G
R

E
E

N
 R

O
O

F
 M

IX
<v

ar
ie

s>
12

63
.1

0 
S

F
S

E
D

U
M

 M
A

T
S

E
D

U
M

 M
A

T
P

R
E

-G
R

O
W

N
 M

A
T

 F
R

O
M

 S
E

M
P

E
R

 G
R

E
E

N
70

38
0.

42
 S

F
W

O
O

D
LA

N
D

 M
IX

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
 P

LA
N

T
IN

G
 M

IX
<v

ar
ie

s>

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/3/2023 11:38:07 AM

A
1
1
-0

1
D

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/3/2023 12:02:59 PM

A
1
1
-0

1
E

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



E
V

-6

E
V

-5

Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/3/2023 11:40:16 AM

A
1
1
-0

2
D

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/3/2023 12:03:12 PM

A
1
1
-0

2
E

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/3/2023 12:02:30 PM

A
1
1
-0

3
D

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Jo
b

 N
um

b
er

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
E

P
, T

E
C

H

3/3/2023 12:02:45 PM

A
1
1
-0

3
E

80
18

27
.0

01

M
A

R
K

IS
S

U
E

D
A

T
E

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



0
S 

SP
 T

RE
E

2"
 C

AL

0
S 

SP
 T

RE
E

2"
 C

AL

0
LG

 T
RE

E
6"

 C
AL

0
MD

 T
RE

E
4"

 C
AL

0
LG

 S
HR

UB
15

 G
AL

.

0
SM

 T
RE

E
2"

 C
AL

0
MD

 T
RE

E
4"

 C
AL

Ap
pr

ox
im

at
e 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
C

on
tro

lle
r t

o 
be

 lo
ca

te
d

in
si

de
 o

f B
ui

ld
in

g .
  E

xa
ct

 lo
ca

tio
n 

to
 b

e
de

te
rm

in
ed

 fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
pl

an
 s

ub
m

itt
al

s.
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 S

ha
ll 

H
ar

dw
ire

 1
20

 V
AC

Po
w

er
 to

 C
on

tro
lle

r.
N

ot
e:

 w
ill 

ne
ed

 E
th

er
ne

t C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

St
at

ic
 IP

 A
dd

re
ss

 a
t C

on
tro

lle
r L

oc
at

io
n.

1-
1/

2"
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 C
on

du
it 

fo
r I

rri
ga

tio
n 

In
st

al
le

d 
fro

m
C

on
tro

lle
r l

oc
at

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

bu
ild

in
g 

to
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

Ar
ea

.  
Ea

ch
 C

on
du

it 
to

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
w

ith
 S

w
ee

p
El

bo
w

s 
an

d 
(2

) p
ul

ls
tri

ng
s.

  C
on

du
it 

to
 b

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
on

 M
EP

 P
la

ns
 a

nd
 in

st
al

le
d 

by
 M

EP
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 (w
ith

pu
lls

tri
ng

s)
.  

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 w
ill 

ut
iliz

e
pu

lls
tri

ng
s 

at
 s

ite
 to

 p
ul

l c
on

tro
l w

ire
s 

in
to

 C
on

tro
lle

r
at

 ti
m

e 
of

 in
st

al
la

tio
n.

1"
 Ir

rig
at

io
n 

W
at

er
 M

et
er

.  
Sy

st
em

 R
eq

ui
re

s 
10

0
G

PM
 @

 8
5 

PS
I. 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll
Ve

rif
y 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 a

t S
ite

 B
ef

or
e 

St
ar

tin
g

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
  C

oo
rd

in
at

e 
w

ith
 C

iv
il 

D
ra

w
in

gs
an

d 
at

 s
ite

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
ac

tu
al

 m
et

er
 lo

ca
tio

n.

(6
) 1

-1
/2

" E
le

ct
ric

al
 C

on
du

its
 (t

o 
R

oo
fto

ps
, R

ef
er

 to
R

oo
f I

rri
ga

tio
n 

Pl
an

s)
 fo

r I
rri

ga
tio

n 
In

st
al

le
d 

fro
m

C
on

tro
lle

r l
oc

at
io

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
bu

ild
in

g 
to

 R
oo

fto
p

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ea
.  

Ea
ch

 C
on

du
it 

to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

w
ith

Sw
ee

p 
El

bo
w

s 
an

d 
(2

) p
ul

ls
tri

ng
s.

  C
on

du
it 

to
 b

e
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 o

n 
M

EP
 P

la
ns

 a
nd

 in
st

al
le

d 
by

 M
EP

C
on

tra
ct

or
 (w

ith
 p

ul
ls

tri
ng

s)
.  

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 w
ill

ut
iliz

e 
pu

lls
tri

ng
s 

at
 s

ite
 to

 p
ul

l c
on

tro
l w

ire
s 

in
to

C
on

tro
lle

r a
t t

im
e 

of
 in

st
al

la
tio

n.

SH
EE

T 
NU

MB
ER

TI
TL

E
Jo

b 
N

um
be

r

CO
NS

UL
TA

NT
S

PR
OJ

EC
T

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L

M
EP

, T
EC

H

FO
R 

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
ON

LY
NO

T 
FO

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 O
FF

IC
E

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
ILL

S,
 A

L 3
52

42

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 C
LI

EN
T

Wa
lter

 P.
 M

oo
re 

an
d A

sso
cia

tes
, In

c.
12

01
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E 

Su
ite

 16
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

36
1

Int
eg

ral
 Co

nsu
ltin

g E
ng

ine
eri

ng
10

00
 M

ar
iet

ta 
St

 N
W

 S
uit

e 2
38

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

31
8

Pe
rkin

s&
Wi

ll
13

15
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E,

 A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

30
9

Sm
ith 

Se
ckm

an
 Re

id, 
Inc

.
33

00
 H

igh
lan

ds
 P

kw
y S

E 
Su

ite
 29

5
Sm

yrn
a, 

GA
 30

08
2

LA
ND

SC
AP

E

ME
P,

 S
US

TA
IN

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON

Bio
ha

bita
ts, 

Inc
.

41
2 N

W
 C

ou
ch

 S
tre

et,
 S

uit
e 2

02
, P

or
tla

nd
, O

R 
97

20
9

EC
OL

OG
Y,

 B
LA

CK
W

AT
ER

BP
L E

ncl
osu

re 
En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

47
 P

er
im

ete
r C

en
ter

 E
as

t, S
uit

e 5
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

34
6

EN
VE

LO
PE

Aq
ua

tic 
Cre

atio
ns,

 In
c.

28
03

9 S
co

tt R
d. 

Su
ite

 D
20

0, 
Mu

rri
eta

, C
A 

92
56

3

FO
UN

TA
IN

Irri
ga

tion
 Co

nsu
ltan

t S
erv

ice
s, I

nc.
21

29
 G

re
en

sb
or

o R
oa

d, 
PO

 B
ox

 60
3

Ma
dis

on
, G

eo
rg

ia 
30

65
0

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON

Bu
ro 

Ha
pp

old
10

0 B
ro

ad
wa

y, 
Flo

or
 23

, N
ew

 Y
or

k, 
NY

 10
00

5

LI
GH

TI
NG

, A
UD

IO
-V

IS
UA

L,
 A

CO
US

TI
CS

, D
IG

IT
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

J&
A E

ng
ine

eri
ng

, L
LC

49
94

 Lo
we

r R
os

we
ll R

d, 
Su

ite
 1,

 M
ar

iet
ta,

 G
A 

30
06

8

SE
CU

RI
TY

ark
aS

pe
cs,

 In
c.

12
 P

hy
llis

 Ln
, R

oc
k T

av
er

n, 
Ne

w 
Yo

rk 
12

57
5

DO
OR

 H
AR

DW
AR

E

Jen
sen

 Hu
gh

es,
 In

c.
35

00
 P

ied
mo

nt 
Ro

ad
 N

E,
 S

uit
e 7

50
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

5

CO
DE

L
04

-0
1

OV
ER

AL
L 

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
PL

AN

80
18

27
.0

01

© 
20

21
 P

er
kin

s a
nd

 W
ill

13
15

 P
ea

ch
tre

e S
t N

E
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

9
t 4

04
.87

3.2
30

0
f 4

04
.89

2.5
82

3
ww

w.
pe

rk
in

sw
ill.

co
m

 1"
 =

 30
'-0

"
1

OV
ER

AL
L I

RR
IG

AT
IO

N 
PL

AN

M
AR

K
IS

SU
E

D
AT

E
1

DE
SI

GN
 D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
08

-S
EP

-2
2

SE
E 

SH
EE

T
L0

4-
10

SE
E 

SH
EE

T
L0

4-
11

SE
E 

SH
EE

T
L0

4-
12

SE
E 

SH
EE

T
L0

4-
13

SP
EC

IA
L 

N
O

TE
S:

1.
D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

 A
R

EA
S 

AT
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 L

EV
EL

  I
S 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 1

2"
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 S

PA
C

IN
G

.  
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
TO

 V
ER

IF
Y

TU
BI

N
G

 W
ET

TI
N

G
 P

AT
TE

R
N

 A
N

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

TS
 A

R
E 

R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 W
AT

ER
.  

IF
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, T
U

BI
N

G
 S

PA
C

IN
G

 M
AY

 N
EE

D
 T

O
 B

E 
AD

JU
ST

ED
 (T

IG
H

TE
R

) T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E 
AL

L
PL

AN
TS

 R
EC

EI
VE

 W
AT

ER
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
L 

M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

IN
 D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
, I

F 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

PR
O

VI
D

E 
 F

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
VE

R
AG

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 E
ST

AB
LI

SH
M

EN
T.

 A
FT

ER
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

M
EN

T,
 IF

 D
ES

IR
ED

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

, M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 A

N
D

 H
O

LE
PL

U
G

G
ED

 IN
 T

U
BI

N
G

.
3.

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

O
R

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

TO
 A

PP
R

O
VE

 F
IN

AL
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

VI
SU

AL
EL

EM
EN

TS
 IN

 F
IE

LD
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.  
IF

 F
IE

LD
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 IS

 N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E,

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
PR

AY
 P

AI
N

TE
D

 O
N

 S
IT

E 
AN

D
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 A
T 

C
M

'S
D

IS
C

R
ET

IO
N

 O
N

 F
U

LL
 S

IZ
E 

SH
EE

TS
 F

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T'
S 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
.

4.
IF

 M
U

LT
IP

LE
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

XE
S 

AR
E 

IN
 T

H
E 

SA
M

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 T
H

EY
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

AR
R

AN
G

ED
 IN

N
EA

T 
AL

IG
N

ED
 P

AT
TE

R
N

.  
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 A
C

TU
A

L 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

LL
 V

A
LV

E 
B

O
XE

S 
W

IT
H

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

O
N

 S
IT

E 
A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

 O
B

TA
IN

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

FO
R

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
EF

O
R

E 
IN

ST
A

LL
IN

G
.

5.
SY

ST
EM

 IS
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 S
O

 T
H

AT
 M

U
LT

IP
LE

 Z
O

N
ES

 C
AN

 O
PE

R
AT

E 
AT

 A
 T

IM
E 

(S
O

 L
O

N
G

 A
S

TO
TA

L 
SY

ST
EM

 D
EM

AN
D

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

 S
YS

TE
M

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
O

F 
10

0-
20

0 
G

PM
).

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AI

D
 O

W
N

ER
 IN

 S
C

H
ED

U
LI

N
G

 S
YS

TE
M

 T
O

 M
IN

IM
IZ

E 
SY

ST
EM

 R
U

N
TI

M
E.

N
O

TE
S:

1.
AL

L 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

 T
O

 B
E 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 O
N

 M
AR

LE
X 

EL
LS

 O
R

 U
N

IT
IZ

ED
 S

W
IN

G
 J

O
IN

TS
(A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

).
2.

  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 U
TI

LI
ZE

 A
 A

U
TO

M
AT

IC
 D

R
AI

N
 C

H
EC

K 
VA

LV
E 

D
EV

IC
E

W
H

ER
E 

LO
W

 H
EA

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
M

AY
 O

C
C

U
R

.
3.

  
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
IZ

E 
O

F 
14

-2
 M

AX
I-C

AB
LE

.  
W

IR
E 

SI
ZI

N
G

M
U

ST
 B

E 
D

O
N

E 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

W
IR

E 
LE

N
G

TH
 R

U
N

S,
 D

EC
O

D
ER

 N
U

M
B

ER
S,

 E
TC

 (V
ER

Y 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 1

2-
2 

C
A

B
LE

W
IL

L 
B

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 J
O

B
 - 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
LE

 F
O

R
TH

O
SE

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S)
.

4.
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 1

" S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

.
5.

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
S 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

TO
 B

E 
FO

AM
 S

EA
LE

D
.

6.
AL

L 
W

IR
E 

SP
LI

C
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

 3
M

 D
BR

/Y
-6

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
S

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 IN
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
10

" C
AR

SO
N

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

7.
  

AL
L 

PI
PI

N
G

 A
N

D
 W

IR
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 H

AR
D

TO
PS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 IN
 C

LA
SS

 2
00

 P
VC

PI
PE

 S
LE

EV
E.

8.
LS

P-
1 

SU
R

G
E 

AR
R

ES
TO

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 E

VE
R

Y 
30

0'
 O

R
 E

VE
R

Y 
6

D
EC

O
D

ER
S 

(W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 S

H
O

R
TE

R
) A

LO
N

G
 T

W
O

-W
IR

E 
PA

TH
.  

LS
P-

1 
SU

R
G

E
AR

R
ES

TO
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

AL
SO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

T 
AL

L 
TE

R
M

IN
AL

 E
N

D
S 

O
F 

TW
O

-W
IR

E
C

AB
LE

 P
AT

H
S 

(S
TA

R
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
). 

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 D

ET
AI

L-
T.

9.
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 A
LL

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 T
W

O
-W

IR
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SY
ST

EM
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 (W
IR

E
SI

ZI
N

G
, W

IR
E 

LE
N

G
TH

 O
F 

R
U

N
S,

 G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

, E
TC

).

LA
TE

R
AL

 P
IP

E

R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

VA
LV

E 
SI

ZI
N

G
 (S

pr
ay

s)

FL
O

W
0 

- 2
9+

 G
PM

30
 - 

49
+ 

G
PM

SI
ZE 1" 1-

1/
2"

2"1-
1/

2"
1"3/
4"

SI
ZE

30
+ 

- 5
0 

G
PM

12
+ 

- 3
0 

G
PM

8+
 - 

12
 G

PM
0 

- 8
 G

PM
FL

O
W

SC
H

 4
0 

PV
C

 P
IP

E 
SI

ZI
N

G

R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

VA
LV

E 
SI

ZI
N

G
 (D

rip
)

FL
O

W
3 

- 1
7 

G
PM

17
+ 

- 2
5 

G
PM

SI
ZE 1" 1-

1/
2"

2
IN

TE
RN

AL
 S

UB
MI

TT
AL

 (5
0%

)
01

-M
AR

-2
3

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 N

A
R

R
A

TI
VE

:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 L
ay

ou
t:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
zo

ni
ng

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
pa

ra
te

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
zo

ne
s 

fo
r t

ur
f

ar
ea

s,
 s

hr
ub

/g
c 

ar
ea

s,
 a

nd
 tr

ee
 a

re
as

.  
Zo

ne
s 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 in

 a
w

ay
 th

at
 b

es
t a

llo
w

s 
fo

r m
ax

im
um

 z
on

e 
si

ze
; t

he
re

fo
re

, r
es

ul
tin

g
in

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f t
ot

al
 s

ys
te

m
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

fa
st

er
 s

ys
te

m
 ru

n-
tim

e.
 A

ll 
re

m
ot

e 
C

on
tro

l V
al

ve
s 

sh
al

l b
e

in
st

al
le

d 
w

ith
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
de

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
sh

al
l u

til
iz

e
sc

ru
bb

er
 d

ev
ic

es
 o

n 
va

lv
es

. S
ys

te
m

 w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o
sp

ra
y 

(n
on

-d
rip

 z
on

e)
 e

xc
ee

ds
 5

0 
gp

m
 a

t g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 2
0-

30
gp

m
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
It 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o 
dr

ip
 z

on
e 

ex
ce

ed
s

25
 g

pm
 o

f g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 1
5-

20
 g

pm
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
N

ot
e:

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 B

uf
fe

r a
re

as
 w

ill 
be

 z
on

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
fro

m
 p

er
m

an
en

t
ar

ea
s.

Fo
r G

ro
un

dl
ev

el
 A

re
as

, i
t i

s 
as

su
m

ed
 th

at
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f i
rri

ga
tio

n 
w

ill
be

 s
pr

ay
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

(s
pr

ay
, r

ot
or

s,
 M

P 
R

ot
at

or
s)

.  
Th

er
e 

co
ul

d 
be

so
m

e 
dr

ip
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

ut
iliz

ed
.  

Fu
rth

er
 d

et
ai

le
d 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

as
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fu

rth
er

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. M
os

t o
f t

he
 B

uf
fe

r A
re

as
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
te

m
po

ra
riy

 (i
rri

ga
tio

n 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ou

nd
)

Fo
r R

oo
fto

p 
Ar

ea
s,

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 s

pr
ay

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(tr

ay
 a

re
as

)
an

d 
so

m
e 

dr
ip

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(n

on
-tr

ay
 a

re
as

) m
ay

 b
e 

ut
iliz

ed
.

Al
l l

at
er

al
 p

ip
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e,
 u

til
iz

in
g 

Sc
h 

40
 P

VC
so

lv
en

t w
el

d 
fit

tin
gs

.  
La

te
ra

l p
ip

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
si

ze
d 

so
 th

at
 fl

ow
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pi

pe
 d

oe
s 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
5 

fe
et

 p
er

 s
ec

on
d.

Al
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

pi
pi

ng
 in

st
al

le
d 

un
de

r h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 e

le
m

en
ts

 w
ill 

be
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 S

le
ev

in
g.

  S
le

ev
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
w

ill
be

 m
in

im
al

ly
 s

iz
ed

 to
 b

e 
tw

ic
e 

th
e 

di
am

et
er

 a
s 

th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

pi
pe

ru
nn

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
at

 s
le

ev
e 

(i.
e.

 3
” o

f p
ip

e 
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 a
 6

”
sl

ee
ve

). 
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
Sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

ito
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e

pl
an

s 
fo

r r
ef

er
en

ce
 p

ur
po

se
s.

  A
s 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Pl

an
s 

ar
e 

fu
rth

er
de

ve
lo

pe
d,

 th
es

e 
sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
iz

es
 c

ou
ld

 c
ha

ng
e.

Fo
r i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 s

ch
ed

ul
in

g,
 it

 w
ill 

be
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e
irr

ig
at

io
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ea
so

na
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sc
he

du
le

, i
n

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 O
w

ne
r's

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

th
at

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 in
to

ac
co

un
t t

he
 v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 in
 s

ea
so

na
l w

at
er

 d
em

an
d,

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l
irr

ig
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
ow

ne
r's

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 d
es

ire
s 

fo
r t

he
si

te
.

SE
E 

SH
EE

T
L0

4-
13

SE
E 

SH
EE

T
L0

4-
15

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



SH
EE

T 
NU

MB
ER

TI
TL

E
Jo

b 
N

um
be

r

CO
NS

UL
TA

NT
S

PR
OJ

EC
T

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L

M
EP

, T
EC

H

FO
R 

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
ON

LY
NO

T 
FO

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 O
FF

IC
E

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
ILL

S,
 A

L 3
52

42

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 C
LI

EN
T

Wa
lter

 P.
 M

oo
re 

an
d A

sso
cia

tes
, In

c.
12

01
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E 

Su
ite

 16
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

36
1

Int
eg

ral
 Co

nsu
ltin

g E
ng

ine
eri

ng
10

00
 M

ar
iet

ta 
St

 N
W

 S
uit

e 2
38

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

31
8

Pe
rkin

s&
Wi

ll
13

15
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E,

 A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

30
9

Sm
ith 

Se
ckm

an
 Re

id, 
Inc

.
33

00
 H

igh
lan

ds
 P

kw
y S

E 
Su

ite
 29

5
Sm

yrn
a, 

GA
 30

08
2

LA
ND

SC
AP

E

ME
P,

 S
US

TA
IN

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON

Bio
ha

bita
ts, 

Inc
.

41
2 N

W
 C

ou
ch

 S
tre

et,
 S

uit
e 2

02
, P

or
tla

nd
, O

R 
97

20
9

EC
OL

OG
Y,

 B
LA

CK
W

AT
ER

BP
L E

ncl
osu

re 
En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

47
 P

er
im

ete
r C

en
ter

 E
as

t, S
uit

e 5
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

34
6

EN
VE

LO
PE

Aq
ua

tic 
Cre

atio
ns,

 In
c.

28
03

9 S
co

tt R
d. 

Su
ite

 D
20

0, 
Mu

rri
eta

, C
A 

92
56

3

FO
UN

TA
IN

Irri
ga

tion
 Co

nsu
ltan

t S
erv

ice
s, I

nc.
21

29
 G

re
en

sb
or

o R
oa

d, 
PO

 B
ox

 60
3

Ma
dis

on
, G

eo
rg

ia 
30

65
0

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON

Bu
ro 

Ha
pp

old
10

0 B
ro

ad
wa

y, 
Flo

or
 23

, N
ew

 Y
or

k, 
NY

 10
00

5

LI
GH

TI
NG

, A
UD

IO
-V

IS
UA

L,
 A

CO
US

TI
CS

, D
IG

IT
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

J&
A E

ng
ine

eri
ng

, L
LC

49
94

 Lo
we

r R
os

we
ll R

d, 
Su

ite
 1,

 M
ar

iet
ta,

 G
A 

30
06

8

SE
CU

RI
TY

ark
aS

pe
cs,

 In
c.

12
 P

hy
llis

 Ln
, R

oc
k T

av
er

n, 
Ne

w 
Yo

rk 
12

57
5

DO
OR

 H
AR

DW
AR

E

Jen
sen

 Hu
gh

es,
 In

c.
35

00
 P

ied
mo

nt 
Ro

ad
 N

E,
 S

uit
e 7

50
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

5

CO
DE

L
04

-1
0

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
PL

AN

80
18

27
.0

01

© 
20

21
 P

er
kin

s a
nd

 W
ill

13
15

 P
ea

ch
tre

e S
t N

E
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

9
t 4

04
.87

3.2
30

0
f 4

04
.89

2.5
82

3
ww

w.
pe

rk
in

sw
ill.

co
m

 1"
 =

 10
'-0

"
1

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N

LA
TE

R
AL

 P
IP

E

R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

VA
LV

E 
SI

ZI
N

G
 (S

pr
ay

s)

FL
O

W
0 

- 2
9+

 G
PM

30
 - 

49
+ 

G
PM

SI
ZE 1" 1-

1/
2"

2"1-
1/

2"
1"3/
4"

SI
ZE

30
+ 

- 5
0 

G
PM

12
+ 

- 3
0 

G
PM

8+
 - 

12
 G

PM
0 

- 8
 G

PM
FL

O
W

SC
H

 4
0 

PV
C

 P
IP

E 
SI

ZI
N

G

R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

VA
LV

E 
SI

ZI
N

G
 (D

rip
)

FL
O

W
3 

- 1
7 

G
PM

17
+ 

- 2
5 

G
PM

SI
ZE 1" 1-

1/
2"

M
AR

K
IS

SU
E

D
AT

E
1

DE
SI

GN
 D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
08

-S
EP

-2
2

2
IN

TE
RN

AL
 S

UB
MI

TT
AL

 (5
0%

)
01

-M
AR

-2
3

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 N

A
R

R
A

TI
VE

:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 L
ay

ou
t:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
zo

ni
ng

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
pa

ra
te

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
zo

ne
s 

fo
r t

ur
f

ar
ea

s,
 s

hr
ub

/g
c 

ar
ea

s,
 a

nd
 tr

ee
 a

re
as

.  
Zo

ne
s 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 in

 a
w

ay
 th

at
 b

es
t a

llo
w

s 
fo

r m
ax

im
um

 z
on

e 
si

ze
; t

he
re

fo
re

, r
es

ul
tin

g
in

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f t
ot

al
 s

ys
te

m
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

fa
st

er
 s

ys
te

m
 ru

n-
tim

e.
 A

ll 
re

m
ot

e 
C

on
tro

l V
al

ve
s 

sh
al

l b
e

in
st

al
le

d 
w

ith
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
de

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
sh

al
l u

til
iz

e
sc

ru
bb

er
 d

ev
ic

es
 o

n 
va

lv
es

. S
ys

te
m

 w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o
sp

ra
y 

(n
on

-d
rip

 z
on

e)
 e

xc
ee

ds
 5

0 
gp

m
 a

t g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 2
0-

30
gp

m
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
It 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o 
dr

ip
 z

on
e 

ex
ce

ed
s

25
 g

pm
 o

f g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 1
5-

20
 g

pm
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
N

ot
e:

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 B

uf
fe

r a
re

as
 w

ill 
be

 z
on

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
fro

m
 p

er
m

an
en

t
ar

ea
s.

Fo
r G

ro
un

dl
ev

el
 A

re
as

, i
t i

s 
as

su
m

ed
 th

at
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f i
rri

ga
tio

n 
w

ill
be

 s
pr

ay
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

(s
pr

ay
, r

ot
or

s,
 M

P 
R

ot
at

or
s)

.  
Th

er
e 

co
ul

d 
be

so
m

e 
dr

ip
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

ut
iliz

ed
.  

Fu
rth

er
 d

et
ai

le
d 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

as
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fu

rth
er

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. M
os

t o
f t

he
 B

uf
fe

r A
re

as
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
te

m
po

ra
riy

 (i
rri

ga
tio

n 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ou

nd
)

Fo
r R

oo
fto

p 
Ar

ea
s,

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 s

pr
ay

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(tr

ay
 a

re
as

)
an

d 
so

m
e 

dr
ip

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(n

on
-tr

ay
 a

re
as

) m
ay

 b
e 

ut
iliz

ed
.

Al
l l

at
er

al
 p

ip
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e,
 u

til
iz

in
g 

Sc
h 

40
 P

VC
so

lv
en

t w
el

d 
fit

tin
gs

.  
La

te
ra

l p
ip

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
si

ze
d 

so
 th

at
 fl

ow
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pi

pe
 d

oe
s 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
5 

fe
et

 p
er

 s
ec

on
d.

Al
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

pi
pi

ng
 in

st
al

le
d 

un
de

r h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 e

le
m

en
ts

 w
ill 

be
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 S

le
ev

in
g.

  S
le

ev
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
w

ill
be

 m
in

im
al

ly
 s

iz
ed

 to
 b

e 
tw

ic
e 

th
e 

di
am

et
er

 a
s 

th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

pi
pe

ru
nn

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
at

 s
le

ev
e 

(i.
e.

 3
” o

f p
ip

e 
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 a
 6

”
sl

ee
ve

). 
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
Sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

ito
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e

pl
an

s 
fo

r r
ef

er
en

ce
 p

ur
po

se
s.

  A
s 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Pl

an
s 

ar
e 

fu
rth

er
de

ve
lo

pe
d,

 th
es

e 
sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
iz

es
 c

ou
ld

 c
ha

ng
e.

Fo
r i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 s

ch
ed

ul
in

g,
 it

 w
ill 

be
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e
irr

ig
at

io
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ea
so

na
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sc
he

du
le

, i
n

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 O
w

ne
r's

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

th
at

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 in
to

ac
co

un
t t

he
 v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 in
 s

ea
so

na
l w

at
er

 d
em

an
d,

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l
irr

ig
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
ow

ne
r's

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 d
es

ire
s 

fo
r t

he
si

te
.

SP
EC

IA
L 

N
O

TE
S:

1.
D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

 A
R

EA
S 

AT
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 L

EV
EL

  I
S 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 1

2"
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 S

PA
C

IN
G

.  
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
TO

 V
ER

IF
Y

TU
BI

N
G

 W
ET

TI
N

G
 P

AT
TE

R
N

 A
N

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

TS
 A

R
E 

R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 W
AT

ER
.  

IF
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, T
U

BI
N

G
 S

PA
C

IN
G

 M
AY

 N
EE

D
 T

O
 B

E 
AD

JU
ST

ED
 (T

IG
H

TE
R

) T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E 
AL

L
PL

AN
TS

 R
EC

EI
VE

 W
AT

ER
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
L 

M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

IN
 D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
, I

F 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

PR
O

VI
D

E 
 F

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
VE

R
AG

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 E
ST

AB
LI

SH
M

EN
T.

 A
FT

ER
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

M
EN

T,
 IF

 D
ES

IR
ED

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

, M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 A

N
D

 H
O

LE
PL

U
G

G
ED

 IN
 T

U
BI

N
G

.
3.

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

O
R

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

TO
 A

PP
R

O
VE

 F
IN

AL
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

VI
SU

AL
EL

EM
EN

TS
 IN

 F
IE

LD
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.  
IF

 F
IE

LD
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 IS

 N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E,

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
PR

AY
 P

AI
N

TE
D

 O
N

 S
IT

E 
AN

D
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 A
T 

C
M

'S
D

IS
C

R
ET

IO
N

 O
N

 F
U

LL
 S

IZ
E 

SH
EE

TS
 F

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T'
S 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
.

4.
IF

 M
U

LT
IP

LE
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

XE
S 

AR
E 

IN
 T

H
E 

SA
M

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 T
H

EY
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

AR
R

AN
G

ED
 IN

N
EA

T 
AL

IG
N

ED
 P

AT
TE

R
N

.  
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 A
C

TU
A

L 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

LL
 V

A
LV

E 
B

O
XE

S 
W

IT
H

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

O
N

 S
IT

E 
A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

 O
B

TA
IN

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

FO
R

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
EF

O
R

E 
IN

ST
A

LL
IN

G
.

5.
SY

ST
EM

 IS
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 S
O

 T
H

AT
 M

U
LT

IP
LE

 Z
O

N
ES

 C
AN

 O
PE

R
AT

E 
AT

 A
 T

IM
E 

(S
O

 L
O

N
G

 A
S

TO
TA

L 
SY

ST
EM

 D
EM

AN
D

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

 S
YS

TE
M

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
O

F 
10

0-
20

0 
G

PM
).

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AI

D
 O

W
N

ER
 IN

 S
C

H
ED

U
LI

N
G

 S
YS

TE
M

 T
O

 M
IN

IM
IZ

E 
SY

ST
EM

 R
U

N
TI

M
E.

N
O

TE
S:

1.
AL

L 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

 T
O

 B
E 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 O
N

 M
AR

LE
X 

EL
LS

 O
R

 U
N

IT
IZ

ED
 S

W
IN

G
 J

O
IN

TS
(A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

).
2.

  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 U
TI

LI
ZE

 A
 A

U
TO

M
AT

IC
 D

R
AI

N
 C

H
EC

K 
VA

LV
E 

D
EV

IC
E

W
H

ER
E 

LO
W

 H
EA

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
M

AY
 O

C
C

U
R

.
3.

  
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
IZ

E 
O

F 
14

-2
 M

AX
I-C

AB
LE

.  
W

IR
E 

SI
ZI

N
G

M
U

ST
 B

E 
D

O
N

E 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

W
IR

E 
LE

N
G

TH
 R

U
N

S,
 D

EC
O

D
ER

 N
U

M
B

ER
S,

 E
TC

 (V
ER

Y 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 1

2-
2 

C
A

B
LE

W
IL

L 
B

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 J
O

B
 - 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
LE

 F
O

R
TH

O
SE

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S)
.

4.
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 1

" S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

.
5.

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
S 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

TO
 B

E 
FO

AM
 S

EA
LE

D
.

6.
AL

L 
W

IR
E 

SP
LI

C
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

 3
M

 D
BR

/Y
-6

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
S

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 IN
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
10

" C
AR

SO
N

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

7.
  

AL
L 

PI
PI

N
G

 A
N

D
 W

IR
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 H

AR
D

TO
PS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 IN
 C

LA
SS

 2
00

 P
VC

PI
PE

 S
LE

EV
E.

8.
LS

P-
1 

SU
R

G
E 

AR
R

ES
TO

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 E

VE
R

Y 
30

0'
 O

R
 E

VE
R

Y 
6

D
EC

O
D

ER
S 

(W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 S

H
O

R
TE

R
) A

LO
N

G
 T

W
O

-W
IR

E 
PA

TH
.  

LS
P-

1 
SU

R
G

E
AR

R
ES

TO
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

AL
SO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

T 
AL

L 
TE

R
M

IN
AL

 E
N

D
S 

O
F 

TW
O

-W
IR

E
C

AB
LE

 P
AT

H
S 

(S
TA

R
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
). 

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 D

ET
AI

L-
T.

9.
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 A
LL

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 T
W

O
-W

IR
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SY
ST

EM
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 (W
IR

E
SI

ZI
N

G
, W

IR
E 

LE
N

G
TH

 O
F 

R
U

N
S,

 G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

, E
TC

).

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



SH
EE

T 
NU

MB
ER

TI
TL

E
Jo

b 
N

um
be

r

CO
NS

UL
TA

NT
S

PR
OJ

EC
T

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L

M
EP

, T
EC

H

FO
R 

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
ON

LY
NO

T 
FO

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 O
FF

IC
E

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
ILL

S,
 A

L 3
52

42

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 C
LI

EN
T

Wa
lter

 P.
 M

oo
re 

an
d A

sso
cia

tes
, In

c.
12

01
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E 

Su
ite

 16
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

36
1

Int
eg

ral
 Co

nsu
ltin

g E
ng

ine
eri

ng
10

00
 M

ar
iet

ta 
St

 N
W

 S
uit

e 2
38

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

31
8

Pe
rkin

s&
Wi

ll
13

15
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E,

 A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

30
9

Sm
ith 

Se
ckm

an
 Re

id, 
Inc

.
33

00
 H

igh
lan

ds
 P

kw
y S

E 
Su

ite
 29

5
Sm

yrn
a, 

GA
 30

08
2

LA
ND

SC
AP

E

ME
P,

 S
US

TA
IN

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON

Bio
ha

bita
ts, 

Inc
.

41
2 N

W
 C

ou
ch

 S
tre

et,
 S

uit
e 2

02
, P

or
tla

nd
, O

R 
97

20
9

EC
OL

OG
Y,

 B
LA

CK
W

AT
ER

BP
L E

ncl
osu

re 
En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

47
 P

er
im

ete
r C

en
ter

 E
as

t, S
uit

e 5
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

34
6

EN
VE

LO
PE

Aq
ua

tic 
Cre

atio
ns,

 In
c.

28
03

9 S
co

tt R
d. 

Su
ite

 D
20

0, 
Mu

rri
eta

, C
A 

92
56

3

FO
UN

TA
IN

Irri
ga

tion
 Co

nsu
ltan

t S
erv

ice
s, I

nc.
21

29
 G

re
en

sb
or

o R
oa

d, 
PO

 B
ox

 60
3

Ma
dis

on
, G

eo
rg

ia 
30

65
0

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON

Bu
ro 

Ha
pp

old
10

0 B
ro

ad
wa

y, 
Flo

or
 23

, N
ew

 Y
or

k, 
NY

 10
00

5

LI
GH

TI
NG

, A
UD

IO
-V

IS
UA

L,
 A

CO
US

TI
CS

, D
IG

IT
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

J&
A E

ng
ine

eri
ng

, L
LC

49
94

 Lo
we

r R
os

we
ll R

d, 
Su

ite
 1,

 M
ar

iet
ta,

 G
A 

30
06

8

SE
CU

RI
TY

ark
aS

pe
cs,

 In
c.

12
 P

hy
llis

 Ln
, R

oc
k T

av
er

n, 
Ne

w 
Yo

rk 
12

57
5

DO
OR

 H
AR

DW
AR

E

Jen
sen

 Hu
gh

es,
 In

c.
35

00
 P

ied
mo

nt 
Ro

ad
 N

E,
 S

uit
e 7

50
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

5

CO
DE

L
04

-1
1

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
PL

AN

80
18

27
.0

01

© 
20

21
 P

er
kin

s a
nd

 W
ill

13
15

 P
ea

ch
tre

e S
t N

E
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

9
t 4

04
.87

3.2
30

0
f 4

04
.89

2.5
82

3
ww

w.
pe

rk
in

sw
ill.

co
m

SP
EC

IA
L 

N
O

TE
S:

1.
D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

 A
R

EA
S 

AT
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 L

EV
EL

  I
S 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 1

2"
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 S

PA
C

IN
G

.  
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
TO

 V
ER

IF
Y

TU
BI

N
G

 W
ET

TI
N

G
 P

AT
TE

R
N

 A
N

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

TS
 A

R
E 

R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 W
AT

ER
.  

IF
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, T
U

BI
N

G
 S

PA
C

IN
G

 M
AY

 N
EE

D
 T

O
 B

E 
AD

JU
ST

ED
 (T

IG
H

TE
R

) T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E 
AL

L
PL

AN
TS

 R
EC

EI
VE

 W
AT

ER
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
L 

M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

IN
 D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
, I

F 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

PR
O

VI
D

E 
 F

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
VE

R
AG

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 E
ST

AB
LI

SH
M

EN
T.

 A
FT

ER
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

M
EN

T,
 IF

 D
ES

IR
ED

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

, M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 A

N
D

 H
O

LE
PL

U
G

G
ED

 IN
 T

U
BI

N
G

.
3.

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

O
R

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

TO
 A

PP
R

O
VE

 F
IN

AL
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

VI
SU

AL
EL

EM
EN

TS
 IN

 F
IE

LD
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.  
IF

 F
IE

LD
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 IS

 N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E,

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
PR

AY
 P

AI
N

TE
D

 O
N

 S
IT

E 
AN

D
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 A
T 

C
M

'S
D

IS
C

R
ET

IO
N

 O
N

 F
U

LL
 S

IZ
E 

SH
EE

TS
 F

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T'
S 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
.

4.
IF

 M
U

LT
IP

LE
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

XE
S 

AR
E 

IN
 T

H
E 

SA
M

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 T
H

EY
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

AR
R

AN
G

ED
 IN

N
EA

T 
AL

IG
N

ED
 P

AT
TE

R
N

.  
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 A
C

TU
A

L 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

LL
 V

A
LV

E 
B

O
XE

S 
W

IT
H

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

O
N

 S
IT

E 
A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

 O
B

TA
IN

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

FO
R

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
EF

O
R

E 
IN

ST
A

LL
IN

G
.

5.
SY

ST
EM

 IS
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 S
O

 T
H

AT
 M

U
LT

IP
LE

 Z
O

N
ES

 C
AN

 O
PE

R
AT

E 
AT

 A
 T

IM
E 

(S
O

 L
O

N
G

 A
S

TO
TA

L 
SY

ST
EM

 D
EM

AN
D

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

 S
YS

TE
M

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
O

F 
10

0-
20

0 
G

PM
).

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AI

D
 O

W
N

ER
 IN

 S
C

H
ED

U
LI

N
G

 S
YS

TE
M

 T
O

 M
IN

IM
IZ

E 
SY

ST
EM

 R
U

N
TI

M
E.

N
O

TE
S:

1.
AL

L 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

 T
O

 B
E 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 O
N

 M
AR

LE
X 

EL
LS

 O
R

 U
N

IT
IZ

ED
 S

W
IN

G
 J

O
IN

TS
(A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

).
2.

  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 U
TI

LI
ZE

 A
 A

U
TO

M
AT

IC
 D

R
AI

N
 C

H
EC

K 
VA

LV
E 

D
EV

IC
E

W
H

ER
E 

LO
W

 H
EA

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
M

AY
 O

C
C

U
R

.
3.

  
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
IZ

E 
O

F 
14

-2
 M

AX
I-C

AB
LE

.  
W

IR
E 

SI
ZI

N
G

M
U

ST
 B

E 
D

O
N

E 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

W
IR

E 
LE

N
G

TH
 R

U
N

S,
 D

EC
O

D
ER

 N
U

M
B

ER
S,

 E
TC

 (V
ER

Y 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 1

2-
2 

C
A

B
LE

W
IL

L 
B

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 J
O

B
 - 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
LE

 F
O

R
TH

O
SE

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S)
.

4.
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 1

" S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

.
5.

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
S 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

TO
 B

E 
FO

AM
 S

EA
LE

D
.

6.
AL

L 
W

IR
E 

SP
LI

C
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

 3
M

 D
BR

/Y
-6

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
S

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 IN
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
10

" C
AR

SO
N

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

7.
  

AL
L 

PI
PI

N
G

 A
N

D
 W

IR
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 H

AR
D

TO
PS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 IN
 C

LA
SS

 2
00

 P
VC

PI
PE

 S
LE

EV
E.

8.
LS

P-
1 

SU
R

G
E 

AR
R

ES
TO

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 E

VE
R

Y 
30

0'
 O

R
 E

VE
R

Y 
6

D
EC

O
D

ER
S 

(W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 S

H
O

R
TE

R
) A

LO
N

G
 T

W
O

-W
IR

E 
PA

TH
.  

LS
P-

1 
SU

R
G

E
AR

R
ES

TO
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

AL
SO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

T 
AL

L 
TE

R
M

IN
AL

 E
N

D
S 

O
F 

TW
O

-W
IR

E
C

AB
LE

 P
AT

H
S 

(S
TA

R
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
). 

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 D

ET
AI

L-
T.

9.
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 A
LL

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 T
W

O
-W

IR
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SY
ST

EM
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 (W
IR

E
SI

ZI
N

G
, W

IR
E 

LE
N

G
TH

 O
F 

R
U

N
S,

 G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

, E
TC

).

LA
TE

R
AL

 P
IP

E

R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

VA
LV

E 
SI

ZI
N

G
 (S

pr
ay

s)

FL
O

W
0 

- 2
9+

 G
PM

30
 - 

49
+ 

G
PM

SI
ZE 1" 1-

1/
2"

2"1-
1/

2"
1"3/

4"
SI

ZE

30
+ 

- 5
0 

G
PM

12
+ 

- 3
0 

G
PM

8+
 - 

12
 G

PM
0 

- 8
 G

PM
FL

O
W

SC
H

 4
0 

PV
C

 P
IP

E 
SI

ZI
N

G

R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

VA
LV

E 
SI

ZI
N

G
 (D

rip
)

FL
O

W
3 

- 1
7 

G
PM

17
+ 

- 2
5 

G
PM

SI
ZE 1" 1-

1/
2"

M
AR

K
IS

SU
E

D
AT

E
1

DE
SI

GN
 D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
08

-S
EP

-2
2

2
IN

TE
RN

AL
 S

UB
MI

TT
AL

 (5
0%

)
01

-M
AR

-2
3

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 N

A
R

R
A

TI
VE

:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 L
ay

ou
t:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
zo

ni
ng

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
pa

ra
te

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
zo

ne
s 

fo
r t

ur
f

ar
ea

s,
 s

hr
ub

/g
c 

ar
ea

s,
 a

nd
 tr

ee
 a

re
as

.  
Zo

ne
s 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 in

 a
w

ay
 th

at
 b

es
t a

llo
w

s 
fo

r m
ax

im
um

 z
on

e 
si

ze
; t

he
re

fo
re

, r
es

ul
tin

g
in

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f t
ot

al
 s

ys
te

m
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

fa
st

er
 s

ys
te

m
 ru

n-
tim

e.
 A

ll 
re

m
ot

e 
C

on
tro

l V
al

ve
s 

sh
al

l b
e

in
st

al
le

d 
w

ith
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
de

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
sh

al
l u

til
iz

e
sc

ru
bb

er
 d

ev
ic

es
 o

n 
va

lv
es

. S
ys

te
m

 w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o
sp

ra
y 

(n
on

-d
rip

 z
on

e)
 e

xc
ee

ds
 5

0 
gp

m
 a

t g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 2
0-

30
gp

m
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
It 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o 
dr

ip
 z

on
e 

ex
ce

ed
s

25
 g

pm
 o

f g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 1
5-

20
 g

pm
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
N

ot
e:

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 B

uf
fe

r a
re

as
 w

ill 
be

 z
on

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
fro

m
 p

er
m

an
en

t
ar

ea
s.

Fo
r G

ro
un

dl
ev

el
 A

re
as

, i
t i

s 
as

su
m

ed
 th

at
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f i
rri

ga
tio

n 
w

ill
be

 s
pr

ay
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

(s
pr

ay
, r

ot
or

s,
 M

P 
R

ot
at

or
s)

.  
Th

er
e 

co
ul

d 
be

so
m

e 
dr

ip
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

ut
iliz

ed
.  

Fu
rth

er
 d

et
ai

le
d 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

as
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fu

rth
er

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. M
os

t o
f t

he
 B

uf
fe

r A
re

as
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
te

m
po

ra
riy

 (i
rri

ga
tio

n 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ou

nd
)

Fo
r R

oo
fto

p 
Ar

ea
s,

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 s

pr
ay

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(tr

ay
 a

re
as

)
an

d 
so

m
e 

dr
ip

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(n

on
-tr

ay
 a

re
as

) m
ay

 b
e 

ut
iliz

ed
.

Al
l l

at
er

al
 p

ip
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e,
 u

til
iz

in
g 

Sc
h 

40
 P

VC
so

lv
en

t w
el

d 
fit

tin
gs

.  
La

te
ra

l p
ip

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
si

ze
d 

so
 th

at
 fl

ow
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pi

pe
 d

oe
s 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
5 

fe
et

 p
er

 s
ec

on
d.

Al
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

pi
pi

ng
 in

st
al

le
d 

un
de

r h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 e

le
m

en
ts

 w
ill 

be
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 S

le
ev

in
g.

  S
le

ev
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
w

ill
be

 m
in

im
al

ly
 s

iz
ed

 to
 b

e 
tw

ic
e 

th
e 

di
am

et
er

 a
s 

th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

pi
pe

ru
nn

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
at

 s
le

ev
e 

(i.
e.

 3
” o

f p
ip

e 
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 a
 6

”
sl

ee
ve

). 
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
Sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

ito
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e

pl
an

s 
fo

r r
ef

er
en

ce
 p

ur
po

se
s.

  A
s 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Pl

an
s 

ar
e 

fu
rth

er
de

ve
lo

pe
d,

 th
es

e 
sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
iz

es
 c

ou
ld

 c
ha

ng
e.

Fo
r i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 s

ch
ed

ul
in

g,
 it

 w
ill 

be
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e
irr

ig
at

io
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ea
so

na
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sc
he

du
le

, i
n

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 O
w

ne
r's

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

th
at

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 in
to

ac
co

un
t t

he
 v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 in
 s

ea
so

na
l w

at
er

 d
em

an
d,

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l
irr

ig
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
ow

ne
r's

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 d
es

ire
s 

fo
r t

he
si

te
.

 1"
 =

 10
'-0

"
1

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



TR
EE

 S
AV

E 
AR

EA

0
S 

SP
 T

RE
E

2"
 C

AL

0
S 

SP
 T

RE
E

2"
 C

AL

LIM
IT

 O
F 

W
OR

K

SH
EE

T 
NU

MB
ER

TI
TL

E
Jo

b 
N

um
be

r

CO
NS

UL
TA

NT
S

PR
OJ

EC
T

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L

M
EP

, T
EC

H

FO
R 

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
ON

LY
NO

T 
FO

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 O
FF

IC
E

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
ILL

S,
 A

L 3
52

42

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 C
LI

EN
T

Wa
lter

 P.
 M

oo
re 

an
d A

sso
cia

tes
, In

c.
12

01
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E 

Su
ite

 16
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

36
1

Int
eg

ral
 Co

nsu
ltin

g E
ng

ine
eri

ng
10

00
 M

ar
iet

ta 
St

 N
W

 S
uit

e 2
38

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

31
8

Pe
rkin

s&
Wi

ll
13

15
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E,

 A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

30
9

Sm
ith 

Se
ckm

an
 Re

id, 
Inc

.
33

00
 H

igh
lan

ds
 P

kw
y S

E 
Su

ite
 29

5
Sm

yrn
a, 

GA
 30

08
2

LA
ND

SC
AP

E

ME
P,

 S
US

TA
IN

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON

Bio
ha

bita
ts, 

Inc
.

41
2 N

W
 C

ou
ch

 S
tre

et,
 S

uit
e 2

02
, P

or
tla

nd
, O

R 
97

20
9

EC
OL

OG
Y,

 B
LA

CK
W

AT
ER

BP
L E

ncl
osu

re 
En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

47
 P

er
im

ete
r C

en
ter

 E
as

t, S
uit

e 5
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

34
6

EN
VE

LO
PE

Aq
ua

tic 
Cre

atio
ns,

 In
c.

28
03

9 S
co

tt R
d. 

Su
ite

 D
20

0, 
Mu

rri
eta

, C
A 

92
56

3

FO
UN

TA
IN

Irri
ga

tion
 Co

nsu
ltan

t S
erv

ice
s, I

nc.
21

29
 G

re
en

sb
or

o R
oa

d, 
PO

 B
ox

 60
3

Ma
dis

on
, G

eo
rg

ia 
30

65
0

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON

Bu
ro 

Ha
pp

old
10

0 B
ro

ad
wa

y, 
Flo

or
 23

, N
ew

 Y
or

k, 
NY

 10
00

5

LI
GH

TI
NG

, A
UD

IO
-V

IS
UA

L,
 A

CO
US

TI
CS

, D
IG

IT
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

J&
A E

ng
ine

eri
ng

, L
LC

49
94

 Lo
we

r R
os

we
ll R

d, 
Su

ite
 1,

 M
ar

iet
ta,

 G
A 

30
06

8

SE
CU

RI
TY

ark
aS

pe
cs,

 In
c.

12
 P

hy
llis

 Ln
, R

oc
k T

av
er

n, 
Ne

w 
Yo

rk 
12

57
5

DO
OR

 H
AR

DW
AR

E

Jen
sen

 Hu
gh

es,
 In

c.
35

00
 P

ied
mo

nt 
Ro

ad
 N

E,
 S

uit
e 7

50
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

5

CO
DE

L
04

-1
2

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
PL

AN

80
18

27
.0

01

© 
20

21
 P

er
kin

s a
nd

 W
ill

13
15

 P
ea

ch
tre

e S
t N

E
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

9
t 4

04
.87

3.2
30

0
f 4

04
.89

2.5
82

3
ww

w.
pe

rk
in

sw
ill.

co
m

SP
EC

IA
L 

N
O

TE
S:

1.
D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

 A
R

EA
S 

AT
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 L

EV
EL

  I
S 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 1

2"
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 S

PA
C

IN
G

.  
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
TO

 V
ER

IF
Y

TU
BI

N
G

 W
ET

TI
N

G
 P

AT
TE

R
N

 A
N

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

TS
 A

R
E 

R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 W
AT

ER
.  

IF
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, T
U

BI
N

G
 S

PA
C

IN
G

 M
AY

 N
EE

D
 T

O
 B

E 
AD

JU
ST

ED
 (T

IG
H

TE
R

) T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E 
AL

L
PL

AN
TS

 R
EC

EI
VE

 W
AT

ER
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
L 

M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

IN
 D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
, I

F 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

PR
O

VI
D

E 
 F

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
VE

R
AG

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 E
ST

AB
LI

SH
M

EN
T.

 A
FT

ER
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

M
EN

T,
 IF

 D
ES

IR
ED

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

, M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 A

N
D

 H
O

LE
PL

U
G

G
ED

 IN
 T

U
BI

N
G

.
3.

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

O
R

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

TO
 A

PP
R

O
VE

 F
IN

AL
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

VI
SU

AL
EL

EM
EN

TS
 IN

 F
IE

LD
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.  
IF

 F
IE

LD
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 IS

 N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E,

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
PR

AY
 P

AI
N

TE
D

 O
N

 S
IT

E 
AN

D
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 A
T 

C
M

'S
D

IS
C

R
ET

IO
N

 O
N

 F
U

LL
 S

IZ
E 

SH
EE

TS
 F

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T'
S 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
.

4.
IF

 M
U

LT
IP

LE
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

XE
S 

AR
E 

IN
 T

H
E 

SA
M

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 T
H

EY
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

AR
R

AN
G

ED
 IN

N
EA

T 
AL

IG
N

ED
 P

AT
TE

R
N

.  
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 A
C

TU
A

L 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

LL
 V

A
LV

E 
B

O
XE

S 
W

IT
H

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

O
N

 S
IT

E 
A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

 O
B

TA
IN

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

FO
R

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
EF

O
R

E 
IN

ST
A

LL
IN

G
.

5.
SY

ST
EM

 IS
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 S
O

 T
H

AT
 M

U
LT

IP
LE

 Z
O

N
ES

 C
AN

 O
PE

R
AT

E 
AT

 A
 T

IM
E 

(S
O

 L
O

N
G

 A
S

TO
TA

L 
SY

ST
EM

 D
EM

AN
D

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

 S
YS

TE
M

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
O

F 
10

0-
20

0 
G

PM
).

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AI

D
 O

W
N

ER
 IN

 S
C

H
ED

U
LI

N
G

 S
YS

TE
M

 T
O

 M
IN

IM
IZ

E 
SY

ST
EM

 R
U

N
TI

M
E.

N
O

TE
S:

1.
AL

L 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

 T
O

 B
E 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 O
N

 M
AR

LE
X 

EL
LS

 O
R

 U
N

IT
IZ

ED
 S

W
IN

G
 J

O
IN

TS
(A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

).
2.

  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 U
TI

LI
ZE

 A
 A

U
TO

M
AT

IC
 D

R
AI

N
 C

H
EC

K 
VA

LV
E 

D
EV

IC
E

W
H

ER
E 

LO
W

 H
EA

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
M

AY
 O

C
C

U
R

.
3.

  
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
IZ

E 
O

F 
14

-2
 M

AX
I-C

AB
LE

.  
W

IR
E 

SI
ZI

N
G

M
U

ST
 B

E 
D

O
N

E 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

W
IR

E 
LE

N
G

TH
 R

U
N

S,
 D

EC
O

D
ER

 N
U

M
B

ER
S,

 E
TC

 (V
ER

Y 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 1

2-
2 

C
A

B
LE

W
IL

L 
B

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 J
O

B
 - 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
LE

 F
O

R
TH

O
SE

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S)
.

4.
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 1

" S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

.
5.

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
S 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

TO
 B

E 
FO

AM
 S

EA
LE

D
.

6.
AL

L 
W

IR
E 

SP
LI

C
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

 3
M

 D
BR

/Y
-6

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
S

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 IN
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
10

" C
AR

SO
N

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

7.
  

AL
L 

PI
PI

N
G

 A
N

D
 W

IR
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 H

AR
D

TO
PS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 IN
 C

LA
SS

 2
00

 P
VC

PI
PE

 S
LE

EV
E.

8.
LS

P-
1 

SU
R

G
E 

AR
R

ES
TO

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 E

VE
R

Y 
30

0'
 O

R
 E

VE
R

Y 
6

D
EC

O
D

ER
S 

(W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 S

H
O

R
TE

R
) A

LO
N

G
 T

W
O

-W
IR

E 
PA

TH
.  

LS
P-

1 
SU

R
G

E
AR

R
ES

TO
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

AL
SO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

T 
AL

L 
TE

R
M

IN
AL

 E
N

D
S 

O
F 

TW
O

-W
IR

E
C

AB
LE

 P
AT

H
S 

(S
TA

R
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
). 

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 D

ET
AI

L-
T.

9.
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 A
LL

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 T
W

O
-W

IR
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SY
ST

EM
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 (W
IR

E
SI

ZI
N

G
, W

IR
E 

LE
N

G
TH

 O
F 

R
U

N
S,

 G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

, E
TC

).

LA
TE

R
AL

 P
IP

E

R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

VA
LV

E 
SI

ZI
N

G
 (S

pr
ay

s)

FL
O

W
0 

- 2
9+

 G
PM

30
 - 

49
+ 

G
PM

SI
ZE 1" 1-

1/
2"

2"1-
1/

2"
1"3/
4"

SI
ZE

30
+ 

- 5
0 

G
PM

12
+ 

- 3
0 

G
PM

8+
 - 

12
 G

PM
0 

- 8
 G

PM
FL

O
W

SC
H

 4
0 

PV
C

 P
IP

E 
SI

ZI
N

G

R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

VA
LV

E 
SI

ZI
N

G
 (D

rip
)

FL
O

W
3 

- 1
7 

G
PM

17
+ 

- 2
5 

G
PM

SI
ZE 1" 1-

1/
2"

M
AR

K
IS

SU
E

D
AT

E
1

DE
SI

GN
 D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
08

-S
EP

-2
2

2
IN

TE
RN

AL
 S

UB
MI

TT
AL

 (5
0%

)
01

-M
AR

-2
3

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 N

A
R

R
A

TI
VE

:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 L
ay

ou
t:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
zo

ni
ng

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
pa

ra
te

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
zo

ne
s 

fo
r t

ur
f

ar
ea

s,
 s

hr
ub

/g
c 

ar
ea

s,
 a

nd
 tr

ee
 a

re
as

.  
Zo

ne
s 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 in

 a
w

ay
 th

at
 b

es
t a

llo
w

s 
fo

r m
ax

im
um

 z
on

e 
si

ze
; t

he
re

fo
re

, r
es

ul
tin

g
in

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f t
ot

al
 s

ys
te

m
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

fa
st

er
 s

ys
te

m
 ru

n-
tim

e.
 A

ll 
re

m
ot

e 
C

on
tro

l V
al

ve
s 

sh
al

l b
e

in
st

al
le

d 
w

ith
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
de

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
sh

al
l u

til
iz

e
sc

ru
bb

er
 d

ev
ic

es
 o

n 
va

lv
es

. S
ys

te
m

 w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o
sp

ra
y 

(n
on

-d
rip

 z
on

e)
 e

xc
ee

ds
 5

0 
gp

m
 a

t g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 2
0-

30
gp

m
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
It 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o 
dr

ip
 z

on
e 

ex
ce

ed
s

25
 g

pm
 o

f g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 1
5-

20
 g

pm
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
N

ot
e:

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 B

uf
fe

r a
re

as
 w

ill 
be

 z
on

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
fro

m
 p

er
m

an
en

t
ar

ea
s.

Fo
r G

ro
un

dl
ev

el
 A

re
as

, i
t i

s 
as

su
m

ed
 th

at
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f i
rri

ga
tio

n 
w

ill
be

 s
pr

ay
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

(s
pr

ay
, r

ot
or

s,
 M

P 
R

ot
at

or
s)

.  
Th

er
e 

co
ul

d 
be

so
m

e 
dr

ip
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

ut
iliz

ed
.  

Fu
rth

er
 d

et
ai

le
d 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

as
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fu

rth
er

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. M
os

t o
f t

he
 B

uf
fe

r A
re

as
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
te

m
po

ra
riy

 (i
rri

ga
tio

n 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ou

nd
)

Fo
r R

oo
fto

p 
Ar

ea
s,

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 s

pr
ay

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(tr

ay
 a

re
as

)
an

d 
so

m
e 

dr
ip

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(n

on
-tr

ay
 a

re
as

) m
ay

 b
e 

ut
iliz

ed
.

Al
l l

at
er

al
 p

ip
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e,
 u

til
iz

in
g 

Sc
h 

40
 P

VC
so

lv
en

t w
el

d 
fit

tin
gs

.  
La

te
ra

l p
ip

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
si

ze
d 

so
 th

at
 fl

ow
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pi

pe
 d

oe
s 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
5 

fe
et

 p
er

 s
ec

on
d.

Al
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

pi
pi

ng
 in

st
al

le
d 

un
de

r h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 e

le
m

en
ts

 w
ill 

be
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 S

le
ev

in
g.

  S
le

ev
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
w

ill
be

 m
in

im
al

ly
 s

iz
ed

 to
 b

e 
tw

ic
e 

th
e 

di
am

et
er

 a
s 

th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

pi
pe

ru
nn

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
at

 s
le

ev
e 

(i.
e.

 3
” o

f p
ip

e 
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 a
 6

”
sl

ee
ve

). 
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
Sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

ito
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e

pl
an

s 
fo

r r
ef

er
en

ce
 p

ur
po

se
s.

  A
s 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Pl

an
s 

ar
e 

fu
rth

er
de

ve
lo

pe
d,

 th
es

e 
sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
iz

es
 c

ou
ld

 c
ha

ng
e.

Fo
r i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 s

ch
ed

ul
in

g,
 it

 w
ill 

be
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e
irr

ig
at

io
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ea
so

na
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sc
he

du
le

, i
n

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 O
w

ne
r's

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

th
at

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 in
to

ac
co

un
t t

he
 v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 in
 s

ea
so

na
l w

at
er

 d
em

an
d,

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l
irr

ig
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
ow

ne
r's

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 d
es

ire
s 

fo
r t

he
si

te
.  1"

 =
 10

'-0
"

1
IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 P
LA

N

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
RE

E,
 T

YP

0
LG

 S
HR

UB
15

 G
AL

.

0
SM

 T
RE

E
2"

 C
AL

0
MD

 T
RE

E
4"

 C
AL

LIM
IT

 O
F 

W
OR

K

Ap
pr

ox
im

at
e 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
C

on
tro

lle
r t

o 
be

 lo
ca

te
d

in
si

de
 o

f B
ui

ld
in

g .
  E

xa
ct

 lo
ca

tio
n 

to
 b

e
de

te
rm

in
ed

 fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
pl

an
 s

ub
m

itt
al

s.
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 S

ha
ll 

H
ar

dw
ire

 1
20

 V
AC

Po
w

er
 to

 C
on

tro
lle

r.
N

ot
e:

 w
ill 

ne
ed

 E
th

er
ne

t C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

St
at

ic
 IP

 A
dd

re
ss

 a
t C

on
tro

lle
r L

oc
at

io
n.

1-
1/

2"
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 C
on

du
it 

fo
r I

rri
ga

tio
n 

In
st

al
le

d 
fro

m
C

on
tro

lle
r l

oc
at

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

bu
ild

in
g 

to
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

Ar
ea

.  
Ea

ch
 C

on
du

it 
to

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
w

ith
 S

w
ee

p
El

bo
w

s 
an

d 
(2

) p
ul

ls
tri

ng
s.

  C
on

du
it 

to
 b

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
on

 M
EP

 P
la

ns
 a

nd
 in

st
al

le
d 

by
 M

EP
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 (w
ith

pu
lls

tri
ng

s)
.  

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 w
ill 

ut
iliz

e
pu

lls
tri

ng
s 

at
 s

ite
 to

 p
ul

l c
on

tro
l w

ire
s 

in
to

 C
on

tro
lle

r
at

 ti
m

e 
of

 in
st

al
la

tio
n.

(6
) 1

-1
/2

" E
le

ct
ric

al
 C

on
du

its
 (t

o 
R

oo
fto

ps
, R

ef
er

 to
R

oo
f I

rri
ga

tio
n 

Pl
an

s)
 fo

r I
rri

ga
tio

n 
In

st
al

le
d 

fro
m

C
on

tro
lle

r l
oc

at
io

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
bu

ild
in

g 
to

 R
oo

fto
p

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ea
.  

Ea
ch

 C
on

du
it 

to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

w
ith

Sw
ee

p 
El

bo
w

s 
an

d 
(2

) p
ul

ls
tri

ng
s.

  C
on

du
it 

to
 b

e
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 o

n 
M

EP
 P

la
ns

 a
nd

 in
st

al
le

d 
by

 M
EP

C
on

tra
ct

or
 (w

ith
 p

ul
ls

tri
ng

s)
.  

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 w
ill

ut
iliz

e 
pu

lls
tri

ng
s 

at
 s

ite
 to

 p
ul

l c
on

tro
l w

ire
s 

in
to

C
on

tro
lle

r a
t t

im
e 

of
 in

st
al

la
tio

n.

SH
EE

T 
NU

MB
ER

TI
TL

E
Jo

b 
N

um
be

r

CO
NS

UL
TA

NT
S

PR
OJ

EC
T

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L

M
EP

, T
EC

H

FO
R 

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
ON

LY
NO

T 
FO

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 O
FF

IC
E

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
ILL

S,
 A

L 3
52

42

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 C
LI

EN
T

Wa
lter

 P.
 M

oo
re 

an
d A

sso
cia

tes
, In

c.
12

01
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E 

Su
ite

 16
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

36
1

Int
eg

ral
 Co

nsu
ltin

g E
ng

ine
eri

ng
10

00
 M

ar
iet

ta 
St

 N
W

 S
uit

e 2
38

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

31
8

Pe
rkin

s&
Wi

ll
13

15
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E,

 A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

30
9

Sm
ith 

Se
ckm

an
 Re

id, 
Inc

.
33

00
 H

igh
lan

ds
 P

kw
y S

E 
Su

ite
 29

5
Sm

yrn
a, 

GA
 30

08
2

LA
ND

SC
AP

E

ME
P,

 S
US

TA
IN

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON

Bio
ha

bita
ts, 

Inc
.

41
2 N

W
 C

ou
ch

 S
tre

et,
 S

uit
e 2

02
, P

or
tla

nd
, O

R 
97

20
9

EC
OL

OG
Y,

 B
LA

CK
W

AT
ER

BP
L E

ncl
osu

re 
En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

47
 P

er
im

ete
r C

en
ter

 E
as

t, S
uit

e 5
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

34
6

EN
VE

LO
PE

Aq
ua

tic 
Cre

atio
ns,

 In
c.

28
03

9 S
co

tt R
d. 

Su
ite

 D
20

0, 
Mu

rri
eta

, C
A 

92
56

3

FO
UN

TA
IN

Irri
ga

tion
 Co

nsu
ltan

t S
erv

ice
s, I

nc.
21

29
 G

re
en

sb
or

o R
oa

d, 
PO

 B
ox

 60
3

Ma
dis

on
, G

eo
rg

ia 
30

65
0

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON

Bu
ro 

Ha
pp

old
10

0 B
ro

ad
wa

y, 
Flo

or
 23

, N
ew

 Y
or

k, 
NY

 10
00

5

LI
GH

TI
NG

, A
UD

IO
-V

IS
UA

L,
 A

CO
US

TI
CS

, D
IG

IT
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

J&
A E

ng
ine

eri
ng

, L
LC

49
94

 Lo
we

r R
os

we
ll R

d, 
Su

ite
 1,

 M
ar

iet
ta,

 G
A 

30
06

8

SE
CU

RI
TY

ark
aS

pe
cs,

 In
c.

12
 P

hy
llis

 Ln
, R

oc
k T

av
er

n, 
Ne

w 
Yo

rk 
12

57
5

DO
OR

 H
AR

DW
AR

E

Jen
sen

 Hu
gh

es,
 In

c.
35

00
 P

ied
mo

nt 
Ro

ad
 N

E,
 S

uit
e 7

50
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

5

CO
DE

L
04

-1
3

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
PL

AN

80
18

27
.0

01

© 
20

21
 P

er
kin

s a
nd

 W
ill

CO
DE

13
15

 P
ea

ch
tre

e S
t N

E
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

9
t 4

04
.87

3.2
30

0
f 4

04
.89

2.5
82

3
ww

w.
pe

rk
in

sw
ill.

co
m

SP
EC

IA
L 

N
O

TE
S:

1.
D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

 A
R

EA
S 

AT
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 L

EV
EL

  I
S 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 1

2"
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 S

PA
C

IN
G

.  
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
TO

 V
ER

IF
Y

TU
BI

N
G

 W
ET

TI
N

G
 P

AT
TE

R
N

 A
N

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

TS
 A

R
E 

R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 W
AT

ER
.  

IF
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, T
U

BI
N

G
 S

PA
C

IN
G

 M
AY

 N
EE

D
 T

O
 B

E 
AD

JU
ST

ED
 (T

IG
H

TE
R

) T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E 
AL

L
PL

AN
TS

 R
EC

EI
VE

 W
AT

ER
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
L 

M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

IN
 D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
, I

F 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

PR
O

VI
D

E 
 F

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
VE

R
AG

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 E
ST

AB
LI

SH
M

EN
T.

 A
FT

ER
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

M
EN

T,
 IF

 D
ES

IR
ED

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

, M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 A

N
D

 H
O

LE
PL

U
G

G
ED

 IN
 T

U
BI

N
G

.
3.

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

O
R

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

TO
 A

PP
R

O
VE

 F
IN

AL
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

VI
SU

AL
EL

EM
EN

TS
 IN

 F
IE

LD
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.  
IF

 F
IE

LD
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 IS

 N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E,

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
PR

AY
 P

AI
N

TE
D

 O
N

 S
IT

E 
AN

D
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 A
T 

C
M

'S
D

IS
C

R
ET

IO
N

 O
N

 F
U

LL
 S

IZ
E 

SH
EE

TS
 F

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T'
S 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
.

4.
IF

 M
U

LT
IP

LE
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

XE
S 

AR
E 

IN
 T

H
E 

SA
M

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 T
H

EY
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

AR
R

AN
G

ED
 IN

N
EA

T 
AL

IG
N

ED
 P

AT
TE

R
N

.  
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 A
C

TU
A

L 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

LL
 V

A
LV

E 
B

O
XE

S 
W

IT
H

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

O
N

 S
IT

E 
A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

 O
B

TA
IN

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

FO
R

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
EF

O
R

E 
IN

ST
A

LL
IN

G
.

5.
SY

ST
EM

 IS
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 S
O

 T
H

AT
 M

U
LT

IP
LE

 Z
O

N
ES

 C
AN

 O
PE

R
AT

E 
AT

 A
 T

IM
E 

(S
O

 L
O

N
G

 A
S

TO
TA

L 
SY

ST
EM

 D
EM

AN
D

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

 S
YS

TE
M

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
O

F 
10

0-
20

0 
G

PM
).

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AI

D
 O

W
N

ER
 IN

 S
C

H
ED

U
LI

N
G

 S
YS

TE
M

 T
O

 M
IN

IM
IZ

E 
SY

ST
EM

 R
U

N
TI

M
E.

N
O

TE
S:

1.
AL

L 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

 T
O

 B
E 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 O
N

 M
AR

LE
X 

EL
LS

 O
R

 U
N

IT
IZ

ED
 S

W
IN

G
 J

O
IN

TS
(A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

).
2.

  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 U
TI

LI
ZE

 A
 A

U
TO

M
AT

IC
 D

R
AI

N
 C

H
EC

K 
VA

LV
E 

D
EV

IC
E

W
H

ER
E 

LO
W

 H
EA

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
M

AY
 O

C
C

U
R

.
3.

  
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
IZ

E 
O

F 
14

-2
 M

AX
I-C

AB
LE

.  
W

IR
E 

SI
ZI

N
G

M
U

ST
 B

E 
D

O
N

E 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

W
IR

E 
LE

N
G

TH
 R

U
N

S,
 D

EC
O

D
ER

 N
U

M
B

ER
S,

 E
TC

 (V
ER

Y 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 1

2-
2 

C
A

B
LE

W
IL

L 
B

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 J
O

B
 - 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
LE

 F
O

R
TH

O
SE

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S)
.

4.
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 1

" S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

.
5.

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
S 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

TO
 B

E 
FO

AM
 S

EA
LE

D
.

6.
AL

L 
W

IR
E 

SP
LI

C
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

 3
M

 D
BR

/Y
-6

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
S

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 IN
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
10

" C
AR

SO
N

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

7.
  

AL
L 

PI
PI

N
G

 A
N

D
 W

IR
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 H

AR
D

TO
PS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 IN
 C

LA
SS

 2
00

 P
VC

PI
PE

 S
LE

EV
E.

8.
LS

P-
1 

SU
R

G
E 

AR
R

ES
TO

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 E

VE
R

Y 
30

0'
 O

R
 E

VE
R

Y 
6

D
EC

O
D

ER
S 

(W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 S

H
O

R
TE

R
) A

LO
N

G
 T

W
O

-W
IR

E 
PA

TH
.  

LS
P-

1 
SU

R
G

E
AR

R
ES

TO
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

AL
SO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

T 
AL

L 
TE

R
M

IN
AL

 E
N

D
S 

O
F 

TW
O

-W
IR

E
C

AB
LE

 P
AT

H
S 

(S
TA

R
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
). 

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 D

ET
AI

L-
T.

9.
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 A
LL

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 T
W

O
-W

IR
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SY
ST

EM
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 (W
IR

E
SI

ZI
N

G
, W

IR
E 

LE
N

G
TH

 O
F 

R
U

N
S,

 G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

, E
TC

).

LA
TE

R
AL

 P
IP

E

R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

VA
LV

E 
SI

ZI
N

G
 (S

pr
ay

s)

FL
O

W
0 

- 2
9+

 G
PM

30
 - 

49
+ 

G
PM

SI
ZE 1" 1-

1/
2"

2"1-
1/

2"
1"3/
4"

SI
ZE

30
+ 

- 5
0 

G
PM

12
+ 

- 3
0 

G
PM

8+
 - 

12
 G

PM
0 

- 8
 G

PM
FL

O
W

SC
H

 4
0 

PV
C

 P
IP

E 
SI

ZI
N

G

R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

VA
LV

E 
SI

ZI
N

G
 (D

rip
)

FL
O

W
3 

- 1
7 

G
PM

17
+ 

- 2
5 

G
PM

SI
ZE 1" 1-

1/
2"

M
AR

K
IS

SU
E

D
AT

E
1

DE
SI

GN
 D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
08

-S
EP

-2
2

2
IN

TE
RN

AL
 S

UB
MI

TT
AL

 (5
0%

)
01

-M
AR

-2
3

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 N

A
R

R
A

TI
VE

:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 L
ay

ou
t:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
zo

ni
ng

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
pa

ra
te

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
zo

ne
s 

fo
r t

ur
f

ar
ea

s,
 s

hr
ub

/g
c 

ar
ea

s,
 a

nd
 tr

ee
 a

re
as

.  
Zo

ne
s 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 in

 a
w

ay
 th

at
 b

es
t a

llo
w

s 
fo

r m
ax

im
um

 z
on

e 
si

ze
; t

he
re

fo
re

, r
es

ul
tin

g
in

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f t
ot

al
 s

ys
te

m
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

fa
st

er
 s

ys
te

m
 ru

n-
tim

e.
 A

ll 
re

m
ot

e 
C

on
tro

l V
al

ve
s 

sh
al

l b
e

in
st

al
le

d 
w

ith
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
de

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
sh

al
l u

til
iz

e
sc

ru
bb

er
 d

ev
ic

es
 o

n 
va

lv
es

. S
ys

te
m

 w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o
sp

ra
y 

(n
on

-d
rip

 z
on

e)
 e

xc
ee

ds
 5

0 
gp

m
 a

t g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 2
0-

30
gp

m
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
It 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o 
dr

ip
 z

on
e 

ex
ce

ed
s

25
 g

pm
 o

f g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 1
5-

20
 g

pm
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
N

ot
e:

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 B

uf
fe

r a
re

as
 w

ill 
be

 z
on

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
fro

m
 p

er
m

an
en

t
ar

ea
s.

Fo
r G

ro
un

dl
ev

el
 A

re
as

, i
t i

s 
as

su
m

ed
 th

at
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f i
rri

ga
tio

n 
w

ill
be

 s
pr

ay
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

(s
pr

ay
, r

ot
or

s,
 M

P 
R

ot
at

or
s)

.  
Th

er
e 

co
ul

d 
be

so
m

e 
dr

ip
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

ut
iliz

ed
.  

Fu
rth

er
 d

et
ai

le
d 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

as
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fu

rth
er

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. M
os

t o
f t

he
 B

uf
fe

r A
re

as
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
te

m
po

ra
riy

 (i
rri

ga
tio

n 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ou

nd
)

Fo
r R

oo
fto

p 
Ar

ea
s,

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 s

pr
ay

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(tr

ay
 a

re
as

)
an

d 
so

m
e 

dr
ip

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(n

on
-tr

ay
 a

re
as

) m
ay

 b
e 

ut
iliz

ed
.

Al
l l

at
er

al
 p

ip
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e,
 u

til
iz

in
g 

Sc
h 

40
 P

VC
so

lv
en

t w
el

d 
fit

tin
gs

.  
La

te
ra

l p
ip

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
si

ze
d 

so
 th

at
 fl

ow
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pi

pe
 d

oe
s 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
5 

fe
et

 p
er

 s
ec

on
d.

Al
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

pi
pi

ng
 in

st
al

le
d 

un
de

r h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 e

le
m

en
ts

 w
ill 

be
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 S

le
ev

in
g.

  S
le

ev
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
w

ill
be

 m
in

im
al

ly
 s

iz
ed

 to
 b

e 
tw

ic
e 

th
e 

di
am

et
er

 a
s 

th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

pi
pe

ru
nn

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
at

 s
le

ev
e 

(i.
e.

 3
” o

f p
ip

e 
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 a
 6

”
sl

ee
ve

). 
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
Sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

ito
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e

pl
an

s 
fo

r r
ef

er
en

ce
 p

ur
po

se
s.

  A
s 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Pl

an
s 

ar
e 

fu
rth

er
de

ve
lo

pe
d,

 th
es

e 
sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
iz

es
 c

ou
ld

 c
ha

ng
e.

Fo
r i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 s

ch
ed

ul
in

g,
 it

 w
ill 

be
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e
irr

ig
at

io
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ea
so

na
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sc
he

du
le

, i
n

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 O
w

ne
r's

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

th
at

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 in
to

ac
co

un
t t

he
 v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 in
 s

ea
so

na
l w

at
er

 d
em

an
d,

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l
irr

ig
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
ow

ne
r's

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 d
es

ire
s 

fo
r t

he
si

te
.

 1"
 =

 10
'-0

"
1

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



1"
 Ir

rig
at

io
n 

W
at

er
 M

et
er

.  
Sy

st
em

 R
eq

ui
re

s 
10

0
G

PM
 @

 8
5 

PS
I. 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll
Ve

rif
y 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 a

t S
ite

 B
ef

or
e 

St
ar

tin
g

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
  C

oo
rd

in
at

e 
w

ith
 C

iv
il 

D
ra

w
in

gs
an

d 
at

 s
ite

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
ac

tu
al

 m
et

er
 lo

ca
tio

n.

SH
EE

T 
NU

MB
ER

TI
TL

E
Jo

b 
N

um
be

r

CO
NS

UL
TA

NT
S

PR
OJ

EC
T

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L

M
EP

, T
EC

H

FO
R 

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
ON

LY
NO

T 
FO

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 O
FF

IC
E

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
ILL

S,
 A

L 3
52

42

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 C
LI

EN
T

Wa
lter

 P.
 M

oo
re 

an
d A

sso
cia

tes
, In

c.
12

01
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E 

Su
ite

 16
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

36
1

Int
eg

ral
 Co

nsu
ltin

g E
ng

ine
eri

ng
10

00
 M

ar
iet

ta 
St

 N
W

 S
uit

e 2
38

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

31
8

Pe
rkin

s&
Wi

ll
13

15
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E,

 A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

30
9

Sm
ith 

Se
ckm

an
 Re

id, 
Inc

.
33

00
 H

igh
lan

ds
 P

kw
y S

E 
Su

ite
 29

5
Sm

yrn
a, 

GA
 30

08
2

LA
ND

SC
AP

E

ME
P,

 S
US

TA
IN

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON

Bio
ha

bita
ts, 

Inc
.

41
2 N

W
 C

ou
ch

 S
tre

et,
 S

uit
e 2

02
, P

or
tla

nd
, O

R 
97

20
9

EC
OL

OG
Y,

 B
LA

CK
W

AT
ER

BP
L E

ncl
osu

re 
En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

47
 P

er
im

ete
r C

en
ter

 E
as

t, S
uit

e 5
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

34
6

EN
VE

LO
PE

Aq
ua

tic 
Cre

atio
ns,

 In
c.

28
03

9 S
co

tt R
d. 

Su
ite

 D
20

0, 
Mu

rri
eta

, C
A 

92
56

3

FO
UN

TA
IN

Irri
ga

tion
 Co

nsu
ltan

t S
erv

ice
s, I

nc.
21

29
 G

re
en

sb
or

o R
oa

d, 
PO

 B
ox

 60
3

Ma
dis

on
, G

eo
rg

ia 
30

65
0

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON

Bu
ro 

Ha
pp

old
10

0 B
ro

ad
wa

y, 
Flo

or
 23

, N
ew

 Y
or

k, 
NY

 10
00

5

LI
GH

TI
NG

, A
UD

IO
-V

IS
UA

L,
 A

CO
US

TI
CS

, D
IG

IT
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

J&
A E

ng
ine

eri
ng

, L
LC

49
94

 Lo
we

r R
os

we
ll R

d, 
Su

ite
 1,

 M
ar

iet
ta,

 G
A 

30
06

8

SE
CU

RI
TY

ark
aS

pe
cs,

 In
c.

12
 P

hy
llis

 Ln
, R

oc
k T

av
er

n, 
Ne

w 
Yo

rk 
12

57
5

DO
OR

 H
AR

DW
AR

E

Jen
sen

 Hu
gh

es,
 In

c.
35

00
 P

ied
mo

nt 
Ro

ad
 N

E,
 S

uit
e 7

50
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

5

CO
DE

L
04

-1
4

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
PL

AN

80
18

27
.0

01

© 
20

21
 P

er
kin

s a
nd

 W
ill

CO
DE

13
15

 P
ea

ch
tre

e S
t N

E
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

9
t 4

04
.87

3.2
30

0
f 4

04
.89

2.5
82

3
ww

w.
pe

rk
in

sw
ill.

co
m

SP
EC

IA
L 

N
O

TE
S:

1.
D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

 A
R

EA
S 

AT
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 L

EV
EL

  I
S 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 1

2"
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 S

PA
C

IN
G

.  
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
TO

 V
ER

IF
Y

TU
BI

N
G

 W
ET

TI
N

G
 P

AT
TE

R
N

 A
N

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

TS
 A

R
E 

R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 W
AT

ER
.  

IF
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, T
U

BI
N

G
 S

PA
C

IN
G

 M
AY

 N
EE

D
 T

O
 B

E 
AD

JU
ST

ED
 (T

IG
H

TE
R

) T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E 
AL

L
PL

AN
TS

 R
EC

EI
VE

 W
AT

ER
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
L 

M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

IN
 D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
, I

F 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

PR
O

VI
D

E 
 F

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
VE

R
AG

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 E
ST

AB
LI

SH
M

EN
T.

 A
FT

ER
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

M
EN

T,
 IF

 D
ES

IR
ED

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

, M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 A

N
D

 H
O

LE
PL

U
G

G
ED

 IN
 T

U
BI

N
G

.
3.

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

O
R

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

TO
 A

PP
R

O
VE

 F
IN

AL
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

VI
SU

AL
EL

EM
EN

TS
 IN

 F
IE

LD
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.  
IF

 F
IE

LD
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 IS

 N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E,

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
PR

AY
 P

AI
N

TE
D

 O
N

 S
IT

E 
AN

D
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 A
T 

C
M

'S
D

IS
C

R
ET

IO
N

 O
N

 F
U

LL
 S

IZ
E 

SH
EE

TS
 F

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T'
S 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
.

4.
IF

 M
U

LT
IP

LE
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

XE
S 

AR
E 

IN
 T

H
E 

SA
M

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 T
H

EY
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

AR
R

AN
G

ED
 IN

N
EA

T 
AL

IG
N

ED
 P

AT
TE

R
N

.  
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 A
C

TU
A

L 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

LL
 V

A
LV

E 
B

O
XE

S 
W

IT
H

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

O
N

 S
IT

E 
A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

 O
B

TA
IN

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

FO
R

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
EF

O
R

E 
IN

ST
A

LL
IN

G
.

5.
SY

ST
EM

 IS
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 S
O

 T
H

AT
 M

U
LT

IP
LE

 Z
O

N
ES

 C
AN

 O
PE

R
AT

E 
AT

 A
 T

IM
E 

(S
O

 L
O

N
G

 A
S

TO
TA

L 
SY

ST
EM

 D
EM

AN
D

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

 S
YS

TE
M

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
O

F 
10

0-
20

0 
G

PM
).

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AI

D
 O

W
N

ER
 IN

 S
C

H
ED

U
LI

N
G

 S
YS

TE
M

 T
O

 M
IN

IM
IZ

E 
SY

ST
EM

 R
U

N
TI

M
E.

N
O

TE
S:

1.
AL

L 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

 T
O

 B
E 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 O
N

 M
AR

LE
X 

EL
LS

 O
R

 U
N

IT
IZ

ED
 S

W
IN

G
 J

O
IN

TS
(A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

).
2.

  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 U
TI

LI
ZE

 A
 A

U
TO

M
AT

IC
 D

R
AI

N
 C

H
EC

K 
VA

LV
E 

D
EV

IC
E

W
H

ER
E 

LO
W

 H
EA

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
M

AY
 O

C
C

U
R

.
3.

  
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
IZ

E 
O

F 
14

-2
 M

AX
I-C

AB
LE

.  
W

IR
E 

SI
ZI

N
G

M
U

ST
 B

E 
D

O
N

E 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

W
IR

E 
LE

N
G

TH
 R

U
N

S,
 D

EC
O

D
ER

 N
U

M
B

ER
S,

 E
TC

 (V
ER

Y 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 1

2-
2 

C
A

B
LE

W
IL

L 
B

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 J
O

B
 - 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
LE

 F
O

R
TH

O
SE

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S)
.

4.
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 1

" S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

.
5.

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
S 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

TO
 B

E 
FO

AM
 S

EA
LE

D
.

6.
AL

L 
W

IR
E 

SP
LI

C
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

 3
M

 D
BR

/Y
-6

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
S

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 IN
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
10

" C
AR

SO
N

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

7.
  

AL
L 

PI
PI

N
G

 A
N

D
 W

IR
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 H

AR
D

TO
PS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 IN
 C

LA
SS

 2
00

 P
VC

PI
PE

 S
LE

EV
E.

8.
LS

P-
1 

SU
R

G
E 

AR
R

ES
TO

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 E

VE
R

Y 
30

0'
 O

R
 E

VE
R

Y 
6

D
EC

O
D

ER
S 

(W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 S

H
O

R
TE

R
) A

LO
N

G
 T

W
O

-W
IR

E 
PA

TH
.  

LS
P-

1 
SU

R
G

E
AR

R
ES

TO
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

AL
SO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

T 
AL

L 
TE

R
M

IN
AL

 E
N

D
S 

O
F 

TW
O

-W
IR

E
C

AB
LE

 P
AT

H
S 

(S
TA

R
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
). 

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 D

ET
AI

L-
T.

9.
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 A
LL

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 T
W

O
-W

IR
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SY
ST

EM
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 (W
IR

E
SI

ZI
N

G
, W

IR
E 

LE
N

G
TH

 O
F 

R
U

N
S,

 G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

, E
TC

).

LA
TE

R
AL

 P
IP

E

R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

VA
LV

E 
SI

ZI
N

G
 (S

pr
ay

s)

FL
O

W
0 

- 2
9+

 G
PM

30
 - 

49
+ 

G
PM

SI
ZE 1" 1-

1/
2"

2"1-
1/

2"
1"3/
4"

SI
ZE

30
+ 

- 5
0 

G
PM

12
+ 

- 3
0 

G
PM

8+
 - 

12
 G

PM
0 

- 8
 G

PM
FL

O
W

SC
H

 4
0 

PV
C

 P
IP

E 
SI

ZI
N

G

R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

VA
LV

E 
SI

ZI
N

G
 (D

rip
)

FL
O

W
3 

- 1
7 

G
PM

17
+ 

- 2
5 

G
PM

SI
ZE 1" 1-

1/
2"

M
AR

K
IS

SU
E

D
AT

E
1

DE
SI

GN
 D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
08

-S
EP

-2
2

2
IN

TE
RN

AL
 S

UB
MI

TT
AL

 (5
0%

)
01

-M
AR

-2
3

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 N

A
R

R
A

TI
VE

:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 L
ay

ou
t:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
zo

ni
ng

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
pa

ra
te

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
zo

ne
s 

fo
r t

ur
f

ar
ea

s,
 s

hr
ub

/g
c 

ar
ea

s,
 a

nd
 tr

ee
 a

re
as

.  
Zo

ne
s 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 in

 a
w

ay
 th

at
 b

es
t a

llo
w

s 
fo

r m
ax

im
um

 z
on

e 
si

ze
; t

he
re

fo
re

, r
es

ul
tin

g
in

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f t
ot

al
 s

ys
te

m
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

fa
st

er
 s

ys
te

m
 ru

n-
tim

e.
 A

ll 
re

m
ot

e 
C

on
tro

l V
al

ve
s 

sh
al

l b
e

in
st

al
le

d 
w

ith
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
de

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
sh

al
l u

til
iz

e
sc

ru
bb

er
 d

ev
ic

es
 o

n 
va

lv
es

. S
ys

te
m

 w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o
sp

ra
y 

(n
on

-d
rip

 z
on

e)
 e

xc
ee

ds
 5

0 
gp

m
 a

t g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 2
0-

30
gp

m
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
It 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o 
dr

ip
 z

on
e 

ex
ce

ed
s

25
 g

pm
 o

f g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 1
5-

20
 g

pm
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
N

ot
e:

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 B

uf
fe

r a
re

as
 w

ill 
be

 z
on

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
fro

m
 p

er
m

an
en

t
ar

ea
s.

Fo
r G

ro
un

dl
ev

el
 A

re
as

, i
t i

s 
as

su
m

ed
 th

at
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f i
rri

ga
tio

n 
w

ill
be

 s
pr

ay
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

(s
pr

ay
, r

ot
or

s,
 M

P 
R

ot
at

or
s)

.  
Th

er
e 

co
ul

d 
be

so
m

e 
dr

ip
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

ut
iliz

ed
.  

Fu
rth

er
 d

et
ai

le
d 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

as
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fu

rth
er

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. M
os

t o
f t

he
 B

uf
fe

r A
re

as
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
te

m
po

ra
riy

 (i
rri

ga
tio

n 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ou

nd
)

Fo
r R

oo
fto

p 
Ar

ea
s,

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 s

pr
ay

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(tr

ay
 a

re
as

)
an

d 
so

m
e 

dr
ip

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(n

on
-tr

ay
 a

re
as

) m
ay

 b
e 

ut
iliz

ed
.

Al
l l

at
er

al
 p

ip
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e,
 u

til
iz

in
g 

Sc
h 

40
 P

VC
so

lv
en

t w
el

d 
fit

tin
gs

.  
La

te
ra

l p
ip

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
si

ze
d 

so
 th

at
 fl

ow
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pi

pe
 d

oe
s 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
5 

fe
et

 p
er

 s
ec

on
d.

Al
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

pi
pi

ng
 in

st
al

le
d 

un
de

r h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 e

le
m

en
ts

 w
ill 

be
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 S

le
ev

in
g.

  S
le

ev
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
w

ill
be

 m
in

im
al

ly
 s

iz
ed

 to
 b

e 
tw

ic
e 

th
e 

di
am

et
er

 a
s 

th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

pi
pe

ru
nn

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
at

 s
le

ev
e 

(i.
e.

 3
” o

f p
ip

e 
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 a
 6

”
sl

ee
ve

). 
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
Sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

ito
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e

pl
an

s 
fo

r r
ef

er
en

ce
 p

ur
po

se
s.

  A
s 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Pl

an
s 

ar
e 

fu
rth

er
de

ve
lo

pe
d,

 th
es

e 
sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
iz

es
 c

ou
ld

 c
ha

ng
e.

Fo
r i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 s

ch
ed

ul
in

g,
 it

 w
ill 

be
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e
irr

ig
at

io
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ea
so

na
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sc
he

du
le

, i
n

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 O
w

ne
r's

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

th
at

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 in
to

ac
co

un
t t

he
 v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 in
 s

ea
so

na
l w

at
er

 d
em

an
d,

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l
irr

ig
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
ow

ne
r's

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 d
es

ire
s 

fo
r t

he
si

te
.

 1"
 =

 10
'-0

"
1

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



SH
EE

T 
NU

MB
ER

TI
TL

E
Jo

b 
N

um
be

r

CO
NS

UL
TA

NT
S

PR
OJ

EC
T

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L

M
EP

, T
EC

H

FO
R 

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
ON

LY
NO

T 
FO

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 O
FF

IC
E

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
ILL

S,
 A

L 3
52

42

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 C
LI

EN
T

Wa
lter

 P.
 M

oo
re 

an
d A

sso
cia

tes
, In

c.
12

01
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E 

Su
ite

 16
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

36
1

Int
eg

ral
 Co

nsu
ltin

g E
ng

ine
eri

ng
10

00
 M

ar
iet

ta 
St

 N
W

 S
uit

e 2
38

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

31
8

Pe
rkin

s&
Wi

ll
13

15
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E,

 A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

30
9

Sm
ith 

Se
ckm

an
 Re

id, 
Inc

.
33

00
 H

igh
lan

ds
 P

kw
y S

E 
Su

ite
 29

5
Sm

yrn
a, 

GA
 30

08
2

LA
ND

SC
AP

E

ME
P,

 S
US

TA
IN

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON

Bio
ha

bita
ts, 

Inc
.

41
2 N

W
 C

ou
ch

 S
tre

et,
 S

uit
e 2

02
, P

or
tla

nd
, O

R 
97

20
9

EC
OL

OG
Y,

 B
LA

CK
W

AT
ER

BP
L E

ncl
osu

re 
En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

47
 P

er
im

ete
r C

en
ter

 E
as

t, S
uit

e 5
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

34
6

EN
VE

LO
PE

Aq
ua

tic 
Cre

atio
ns,

 In
c.

28
03

9 S
co

tt R
d. 

Su
ite

 D
20

0, 
Mu

rri
eta

, C
A 

92
56

3

FO
UN

TA
IN

Irri
ga

tion
 Co

nsu
ltan

t S
erv

ice
s, I

nc.
21

29
 G

re
en

sb
or

o R
oa

d, 
PO

 B
ox

 60
3

Ma
dis

on
, G

eo
rg

ia 
30

65
0

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON

Bu
ro 

Ha
pp

old
10

0 B
ro

ad
wa

y, 
Flo

or
 23

, N
ew

 Y
or

k, 
NY

 10
00

5

LI
GH

TI
NG

, A
UD

IO
-V

IS
UA

L,
 A

CO
US

TI
CS

, D
IG

IT
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

J&
A E

ng
ine

eri
ng

, L
LC

49
94

 Lo
we

r R
os

we
ll R

d, 
Su

ite
 1,

 M
ar

iet
ta,

 G
A 

30
06

8

SE
CU

RI
TY

ark
aS

pe
cs,

 In
c.

12
 P

hy
llis

 Ln
, R

oc
k T

av
er

n, 
Ne

w 
Yo

rk 
12

57
5

DO
OR

 H
AR

DW
AR

E

Jen
sen

 Hu
gh

es,
 In

c.
35

00
 P

ied
mo

nt 
Ro

ad
 N

E,
 S

uit
e 7

50
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

5

CO
DE

L
04

-1
5

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
PL

AN

80
18

27
.0

01

© 
20

21
 P

er
kin

s a
nd

 W
ill

CO
DE

13
15

 P
ea

ch
tre

e S
t N

E
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

9
t 4

04
.87

3.2
30

0
f 4

04
.89

2.5
82

3
ww

w.
pe

rk
in

sw
ill.

co
m

SP
EC

IA
L 

N
O

TE
S:

1.
D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

 A
R

EA
S 

AT
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 L

EV
EL

  I
S 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 1

2"
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 S

PA
C

IN
G

.  
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
TO

 V
ER

IF
Y

TU
BI

N
G

 W
ET

TI
N

G
 P

AT
TE

R
N

 A
N

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

TS
 A

R
E 

R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 W
AT

ER
.  

IF
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, T
U

BI
N

G
 S

PA
C

IN
G

 M
AY

 N
EE

D
 T

O
 B

E 
AD

JU
ST

ED
 (T

IG
H

TE
R

) T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E 
AL

L
PL

AN
TS

 R
EC

EI
VE

 W
AT

ER
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
L 

M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

IN
 D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
, I

F 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

PR
O

VI
D

E 
 F

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
VE

R
AG

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 E
ST

AB
LI

SH
M

EN
T.

 A
FT

ER
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

M
EN

T,
 IF

 D
ES

IR
ED

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

, M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 A

N
D

 H
O

LE
PL

U
G

G
ED

 IN
 T

U
BI

N
G

.
3.

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

O
R

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

TO
 A

PP
R

O
VE

 F
IN

AL
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

VI
SU

AL
EL

EM
EN

TS
 IN

 F
IE

LD
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.  
IF

 F
IE

LD
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 IS

 N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E,

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
PR

AY
 P

AI
N

TE
D

 O
N

 S
IT

E 
AN

D
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 A
T 

C
M

'S
D

IS
C

R
ET

IO
N

 O
N

 F
U

LL
 S

IZ
E 

SH
EE

TS
 F

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T'
S 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
.

4.
IF

 M
U

LT
IP

LE
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

XE
S 

AR
E 

IN
 T

H
E 

SA
M

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 T
H

EY
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

AR
R

AN
G

ED
 IN

N
EA

T 
AL

IG
N

ED
 P

AT
TE

R
N

.  
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 A
C

TU
A

L 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

LL
 V

A
LV

E 
B

O
XE

S 
W

IT
H

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

O
N

 S
IT

E 
A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

 O
B

TA
IN

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

FO
R

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
EF

O
R

E 
IN

ST
A

LL
IN

G
.

5.
SY

ST
EM

 IS
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 S
O

 T
H

AT
 M

U
LT

IP
LE

 Z
O

N
ES

 C
AN

 O
PE

R
AT

E 
AT

 A
 T

IM
E 

(S
O

 L
O

N
G

 A
S

TO
TA

L 
SY

ST
EM

 D
EM

AN
D

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

 S
YS

TE
M

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
O

F 
10

0-
20

0 
G

PM
).

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AI

D
 O

W
N

ER
 IN

 S
C

H
ED

U
LI

N
G

 S
YS

TE
M

 T
O

 M
IN

IM
IZ

E 
SY

ST
EM

 R
U

N
TI

M
E.

N
O

TE
S:

1.
AL

L 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

 T
O

 B
E 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 O
N

 M
AR

LE
X 

EL
LS

 O
R

 U
N

IT
IZ

ED
 S

W
IN

G
 J

O
IN

TS
(A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

).
2.

  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 U
TI

LI
ZE

 A
 A

U
TO

M
AT

IC
 D

R
AI

N
 C

H
EC

K 
VA

LV
E 

D
EV

IC
E

W
H

ER
E 

LO
W

 H
EA

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
M

AY
 O

C
C

U
R

.
3.

  
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
IZ

E 
O

F 
14

-2
 M

AX
I-C

AB
LE

.  
W

IR
E 

SI
ZI

N
G

M
U

ST
 B

E 
D

O
N

E 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

W
IR

E 
LE

N
G

TH
 R

U
N

S,
 D

EC
O

D
ER

 N
U

M
B

ER
S,

 E
TC

 (V
ER

Y 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 1

2-
2 

C
A

B
LE

W
IL

L 
B

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 J
O

B
 - 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
LE

 F
O

R
TH

O
SE

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S)
.

4.
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 1

" S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

.
5.

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
S 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

TO
 B

E 
FO

AM
 S

EA
LE

D
.

6.
AL

L 
W

IR
E 

SP
LI

C
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

 3
M

 D
BR

/Y
-6

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
S

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 IN
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
10

" C
AR

SO
N

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

7.
  

AL
L 

PI
PI

N
G

 A
N

D
 W

IR
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 H

AR
D

TO
PS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 IN
 C

LA
SS

 2
00

 P
VC

PI
PE

 S
LE

EV
E.

8.
LS

P-
1 

SU
R

G
E 

AR
R

ES
TO

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 E

VE
R

Y 
30

0'
 O

R
 E

VE
R

Y 
6

D
EC

O
D

ER
S 

(W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 S

H
O

R
TE

R
) A

LO
N

G
 T

W
O

-W
IR

E 
PA

TH
.  

LS
P-

1 
SU

R
G

E
AR

R
ES

TO
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

AL
SO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

T 
AL

L 
TE

R
M

IN
AL

 E
N

D
S 

O
F 

TW
O

-W
IR

E
C

AB
LE

 P
AT

H
S 

(S
TA

R
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
). 

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 D

ET
AI

L-
T.

9.
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 A
LL

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 T
W

O
-W

IR
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SY
ST

EM
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 (W
IR

E
SI

ZI
N

G
, W

IR
E 

LE
N

G
TH

 O
F 

R
U

N
S,

 G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

, E
TC

).

LA
TE

R
AL

 P
IP

E

R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

VA
LV

E 
SI

ZI
N

G
 (S

pr
ay

s)

FL
O

W
0 

- 2
9+

 G
PM

30
 - 

49
+ 

G
PM

SI
ZE 1" 1-

1/
2"

2"1-
1/

2"
1"3/
4"

SI
ZE

30
+ 

- 5
0 

G
PM

12
+ 

- 3
0 

G
PM

8+
 - 

12
 G

PM
0 

- 8
 G

PM
FL

O
W

SC
H

 4
0 

PV
C

 P
IP

E 
SI

ZI
N

G

R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

VA
LV

E 
SI

ZI
N

G
 (D

rip
)

FL
O

W
3 

- 1
7 

G
PM

17
+ 

- 2
5 

G
PM

SI
ZE 1" 1-

1/
2"

M
AR

K
IS

SU
E

D
AT

E
1

DE
SI

GN
 D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
08

-S
EP

-2
2

2
IN

TE
RN

AL
 S

UB
MI

TT
AL

 (5
0%

)
01

-M
AR

-2
3

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 N

A
R

R
A

TI
VE

:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 L
ay

ou
t:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
zo

ni
ng

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
pa

ra
te

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
zo

ne
s 

fo
r t

ur
f

ar
ea

s,
 s

hr
ub

/g
c 

ar
ea

s,
 a

nd
 tr

ee
 a

re
as

.  
Zo

ne
s 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 in

 a
w

ay
 th

at
 b

es
t a

llo
w

s 
fo

r m
ax

im
um

 z
on

e 
si

ze
; t

he
re

fo
re

, r
es

ul
tin

g
in

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f t
ot

al
 s

ys
te

m
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

fa
st

er
 s

ys
te

m
 ru

n-
tim

e.
 A

ll 
re

m
ot

e 
C

on
tro

l V
al

ve
s 

sh
al

l b
e

in
st

al
le

d 
w

ith
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
de

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
sh

al
l u

til
iz

e
sc

ru
bb

er
 d

ev
ic

es
 o

n 
va

lv
es

. S
ys

te
m

 w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o
sp

ra
y 

(n
on

-d
rip

 z
on

e)
 e

xc
ee

ds
 5

0 
gp

m
 a

t g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 2
0-

30
gp

m
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
It 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o 
dr

ip
 z

on
e 

ex
ce

ed
s

25
 g

pm
 o

f g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 1
5-

20
 g

pm
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
N

ot
e:

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 B

uf
fe

r a
re

as
 w

ill 
be

 z
on

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
fro

m
 p

er
m

an
en

t
ar

ea
s.

Fo
r G

ro
un

dl
ev

el
 A

re
as

, i
t i

s 
as

su
m

ed
 th

at
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f i
rri

ga
tio

n 
w

ill
be

 s
pr

ay
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

(s
pr

ay
, r

ot
or

s,
 M

P 
R

ot
at

or
s)

.  
Th

er
e 

co
ul

d 
be

so
m

e 
dr

ip
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

ut
iliz

ed
.  

Fu
rth

er
 d

et
ai

le
d 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

as
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fu

rth
er

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. M
os

t o
f t

he
 B

uf
fe

r A
re

as
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
te

m
po

ra
riy

 (i
rri

ga
tio

n 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ou

nd
)

Fo
r R

oo
fto

p 
Ar

ea
s,

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 s

pr
ay

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(tr

ay
 a

re
as

)
an

d 
so

m
e 

dr
ip

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(n

on
-tr

ay
 a

re
as

) m
ay

 b
e 

ut
iliz

ed
.

Al
l l

at
er

al
 p

ip
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e,
 u

til
iz

in
g 

Sc
h 

40
 P

VC
so

lv
en

t w
el

d 
fit

tin
gs

.  
La

te
ra

l p
ip

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
si

ze
d 

so
 th

at
 fl

ow
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pi

pe
 d

oe
s 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
5 

fe
et

 p
er

 s
ec

on
d.

Al
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

pi
pi

ng
 in

st
al

le
d 

un
de

r h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 e

le
m

en
ts

 w
ill 

be
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 S

le
ev

in
g.

  S
le

ev
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
w

ill
be

 m
in

im
al

ly
 s

iz
ed

 to
 b

e 
tw

ic
e 

th
e 

di
am

et
er

 a
s 

th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

pi
pe

ru
nn

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
at

 s
le

ev
e 

(i.
e.

 3
” o

f p
ip

e 
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 a
 6

”
sl

ee
ve

). 
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
Sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

ito
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e

pl
an

s 
fo

r r
ef

er
en

ce
 p

ur
po

se
s.

  A
s 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Pl

an
s 

ar
e 

fu
rth

er
de

ve
lo

pe
d,

 th
es

e 
sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
iz

es
 c

ou
ld

 c
ha

ng
e.

Fo
r i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 s

ch
ed

ul
in

g,
 it

 w
ill 

be
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e
irr

ig
at

io
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ea
so

na
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sc
he

du
le

, i
n

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 O
w

ne
r's

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

th
at

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 in
to

ac
co

un
t t

he
 v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 in
 s

ea
so

na
l w

at
er

 d
em

an
d,

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l
irr

ig
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
ow

ne
r's

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 d
es

ire
s 

fo
r t

he
si

te
.

 1"
 =

 10
'-0

"
1

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



3
S 2"

1-
1/

2"
 Ir

rig
at

io
n 

Po
in

t o
f C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
fo

r R
oo

f T
er

ra
ce

 Ir
rig

at
io

n.
Sy

st
em

 re
qu

ire
s 

20
-3

0 
gp

m
 @

 6
5 

ps
i a

t p
oi

nt
 o

f c
on

ne
ct

io
n.

  1
-1

/2
"

Pi
pe

 fr
om

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
w

at
er

 s
ha

ll 
be

 s
tu

bb
ed

 in
 e

ac
h 

pl
an

te
r a

re
a.

An
y 

re
qu

ire
d 

m
et

er
in

g 
an

d/
or

 b
ac

kf
lo

w
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
in

st
al

le
d

on
 li

ne
s 

in
si

de
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

g 
be

fo
re

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
po

in
t o

f c
on

ne
ct

io
n

(s
pe

ci
fie

d 
on

 M
EP

 p
la

ns
, i

ns
ta

lle
d 

by
 M

EP
 C

on
tra

ct
or

).

1-
1/

2"
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 C
on

du
it 

fo
r I

rri
ga

tio
n 

In
st

al
le

d 
fro

m
 C

on
tro

lle
r l

oc
at

io
n

th
ro

ug
h 

bu
ild

in
g 

to
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
re

a.
  E

ac
h 

C
on

du
it 

to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

w
ith

 S
w

ee
p

El
bo

w
s 

an
d 

(2
) p

ul
ls

tri
ng

s.
  C

on
du

it 
to

 b
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 o
n 

M
EP

 P
la

ns
 a

nd
in

st
al

le
d 

by
 M

EP
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 (w
ith

 p
ul

ls
tri

ng
s)

.  
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 w

ill 
ut

iliz
e

pu
lls

tri
ng

s 
at

 s
ite

 to
 p

ul
l c

on
tro

l w
ire

s 
in

to
 C

on
tro

lle
r a

t t
im

e 
of

 in
st

al
la

tio
n.

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

1-
1/

2"
 Ir

rig
at

io
n 

Po
in

t o
f C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
fo

r R
oo

f T
er

ra
ce

 Ir
rig

at
io

n.
Sy

st
em

 re
qu

ire
s 

20
-3

0 
gp

m
 @

 6
5 

ps
i a

t p
oi

nt
 o

f c
on

ne
ct

io
n.

  1
-1

/2
"

Pi
pe

 fr
om

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
w

at
er

 s
ha

ll 
be

 s
tu

bb
ed

 in
 e

ac
h 

pl
an

te
r a

re
a.

An
y 

re
qu

ire
d 

m
et

er
in

g 
an

d/
or

 b
ac

kf
lo

w
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
in

st
al

le
d

on
 li

ne
s 

in
si

de
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

g 
be

fo
re

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
po

in
t o

f c
on

ne
ct

io
n

(s
pe

ci
fie

d 
on

 M
EP

 p
la

ns
, i

ns
ta

lle
d 

by
 M

EP
 C

on
tra

ct
or

).

1-
1/

2"
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 C
on

du
it 

fo
r I

rri
ga

tio
n 

In
st

al
le

d 
fro

m
 C

on
tro

lle
r l

oc
at

io
n

th
ro

ug
h 

bu
ild

in
g 

to
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
re

a.
  E

ac
h 

C
on

du
it 

to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

w
ith

 S
w

ee
p

El
bo

w
s 

an
d 

(2
) p

ul
ls

tri
ng

s.
  C

on
du

it 
to

 b
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 o
n 

M
EP

 P
la

ns
 a

nd
in

st
al

le
d 

by
 M

EP
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 (w
ith

 p
ul

ls
tri

ng
s)

.  
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 w

ill 
ut

iliz
e

pu
lls

tri
ng

s 
at

 s
ite

 to
 p

ul
l c

on
tro

l w
ire

s 
in

to
 C

on
tro

lle
r a

t t
im

e 
of

 in
st

al
la

tio
n.

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

SH
EE

T 
NU

MB
ER

TI
TL

E
Jo

b 
N

um
be

r

IS
SU

E 
CH

AR
T

CO
NS

UL
TA

NT
S

PR
OJ

EC
T

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L

M
EP

, T
EC

H

FO
R 

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
ON

LY
NO

T 
FO

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

2/27/2023 9:49:29 AM

L
04

-1
6

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N 

-
RO

OF
 T

ER
RA

CE
S

80
18

27
.0

01

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 O
FF

IC
E

© 
20

21
 P

er
kin

s a
nd

 W
ill

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
ILL

S,
 A

L 3
52

42

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 C
LI

EN
T

Wa
lter

 P.
 M

oo
re 

an
d A

sso
cia

tes
, In

c.
12

01
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E 

Su
ite

 16
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

36
1

Int
eg

ral
 Co

nsu
ltin

g E
ng

ine
eri

ng
10

00
 M

ar
iet

ta 
St

 N
W

 S
uit

e 2
38

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

31
8

Pe
rkin

s&
Wi

ll
13

15
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E,

 A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

30
9

Sm
ith 

Se
ckm

an
 Re

id, 
Inc

.
33

00
 H

igh
lan

ds
 P

kw
y S

E 
Su

ite
 29

5
Sm

yrn
a, 

GA
 30

08
2

LA
ND

SC
AP

E

ME
P,

 S
US

TA
IN

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON

Bio
ha

bita
ts, 

Inc
.

41
2 N

W
 C

ou
ch

 S
tre

et,
 S

uit
e 2

02
, P

or
tla

nd
, O

R 
97

20
9

EC
OL

OG
Y,

 B
LA

CK
W

AT
ER

BP
L E

ncl
osu

re 
En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

47
 P

er
im

ete
r C

en
ter

 E
as

t, S
uit

e 5
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

34
6

EN
VE

LO
PE

Aq
ua

tic 
Cre

atio
ns,

 In
c.

28
03

9 S
co

tt R
d. 

Su
ite

 D
20

0, 
Mu

rri
eta

, C
A 

92
56

3

FO
UN

TA
IN

Irri
ga

tion
 Co

nsu
ltan

t S
erv

ice
s, I

nc.
21

29
 G

re
en

sb
or

o R
oa

d, 
PO

 B
ox

 60
3

Ma
dis

on
, G

eo
rg

ia 
30

65
0

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON

Bu
ro 

Ha
pp

old
10

0 B
ro

ad
wa

y, 
Flo

or
 23

, N
ew

 Y
or

k, 
NY

 10
00

5

LI
GH

TI
NG

, A
UD

IO
-V

IS
UA

L,
 A

CO
US

TI
CS

, D
IG

IT
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

J&
A E

ng
ine

eri
ng

, L
LC

49
94

 Lo
we

r R
os

we
ll R

d, 
Su

ite
 1,

 M
ar

iet
ta,

 G
A 

30
06

8

SE
CU

RI
TY

ark
aS

pe
cs,

 In
c.

12
 P

hy
llis

 Ln
, R

oc
k T

av
er

n, 
Ne

w 
Yo

rk 
12

57
5

DO
OR

 H
AR

DW
AR

E

Jen
sen

 Hu
gh

es,
 In

c.
35

00
 P

ied
mo

nt 
Ro

ad
 N

E,
 S

uit
e 7

50
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

5

CO
DE

13
15

 P
ea

ch
tre

e S
t N

E
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

9
t 4

04
.87

3.2
30

0
f 4

04
.89

2.5
82

3
ww

w.
pe

rk
in

sw
ill.

co
m

 1"
 =

 10
'-0

"

1

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N 

- L
EV

EL
 02

 W
ES

T

M
AR

K
IS

SU
E

D
AT

E

 1"
 =

 10
'-0

"
2

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N 

- L
EV

EL
 02

 E
AS

T

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 N

A
R

R
A

TI
VE

:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 L
ay

ou
t:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
zo

ni
ng

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
pa

ra
te

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
zo

ne
s 

fo
r t

ur
f

ar
ea

s,
 s

hr
ub

/g
c 

ar
ea

s,
 a

nd
 tr

ee
 a

re
as

.  
Zo

ne
s 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 in

 a
w

ay
 th

at
 b

es
t a

llo
w

s 
fo

r m
ax

im
um

 z
on

e 
si

ze
; t

he
re

fo
re

, r
es

ul
tin

g
in

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f t
ot

al
 s

ys
te

m
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

fa
st

er
 s

ys
te

m
 ru

n-
tim

e.
 A

ll 
re

m
ot

e 
C

on
tro

l V
al

ve
s 

sh
al

l b
e

in
st

al
le

d 
w

ith
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
de

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
sh

al
l u

til
iz

e
sc

ru
bb

er
 d

ev
ic

es
 o

n 
va

lv
es

. S
ys

te
m

 w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o
sp

ra
y 

(n
on

-d
rip

 z
on

e)
 e

xc
ee

ds
 5

0 
gp

m
 a

t g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 2
0-

30
gp

m
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
It 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o 
dr

ip
 z

on
e 

ex
ce

ed
s

25
 g

pm
 o

f g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 1
5-

20
 g

pm
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
N

ot
e:

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 B

uf
fe

r a
re

as
 w

ill 
be

 z
on

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
fro

m
 p

er
m

an
en

t
ar

ea
s.

Fo
r G

ro
un

dl
ev

el
 A

re
as

, i
t i

s 
as

su
m

ed
 th

at
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f i
rri

ga
tio

n 
w

ill
be

 s
pr

ay
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

(s
pr

ay
, r

ot
or

s,
 M

P 
R

ot
at

or
s)

.  
Th

er
e 

co
ul

d 
be

so
m

e 
dr

ip
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

ut
iliz

ed
.  

Fu
rth

er
 d

et
ai

le
d 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

as
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fu

rth
er

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. M
os

t o
f t

he
 B

uf
fe

r A
re

as
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
te

m
po

ra
riy

 (i
rri

ga
tio

n 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ou

nd
)

Fo
r R

oo
fto

p 
Ar

ea
s,

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 s

pr
ay

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(tr

ay
 a

re
as

)
an

d 
so

m
e 

dr
ip

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(n

on
-tr

ay
 a

re
as

) m
ay

 b
e 

ut
iliz

ed
.

Al
l l

at
er

al
 p

ip
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e,
 u

til
iz

in
g 

Sc
h 

40
 P

VC
so

lv
en

t w
el

d 
fit

tin
gs

.  
La

te
ra

l p
ip

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
si

ze
d 

so
 th

at
 fl

ow
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pi

pe
 d

oe
s 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
5 

fe
et

 p
er

 s
ec

on
d.

Al
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

pi
pi

ng
 in

st
al

le
d 

un
de

r h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 e

le
m

en
ts

 w
ill 

be
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 S

le
ev

in
g.

  S
le

ev
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
w

ill
be

 m
in

im
al

ly
 s

iz
ed

 to
 b

e 
tw

ic
e 

th
e 

di
am

et
er

 a
s 

th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

pi
pe

ru
nn

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
at

 s
le

ev
e 

(i.
e.

 3
” o

f p
ip

e 
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 a
 6

”
sl

ee
ve

). 
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
Sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

ito
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e

pl
an

s 
fo

r r
ef

er
en

ce
 p

ur
po

se
s.

  A
s 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Pl

an
s 

ar
e 

fu
rth

er
de

ve
lo

pe
d,

 th
es

e 
sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
iz

es
 c

ou
ld

 c
ha

ng
e.

Fo
r i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 s

ch
ed

ul
in

g,
 it

 w
ill 

be
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e
irr

ig
at

io
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ea
so

na
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sc
he

du
le

, i
n

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 O
w

ne
r's

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

th
at

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 in
to

ac
co

un
t t

he
 v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 in
 s

ea
so

na
l w

at
er

 d
em

an
d,

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l
irr

ig
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
ow

ne
r's

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 d
es

ire
s 

fo
r t

he
si

te
.

SP
EC

IA
L 

N
O

TE
S:

1.
D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

 A
R

EA
S 

AT
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 L

EV
EL

  I
S 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 1

2"
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 S

PA
C

IN
G

.  
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
TO

 V
ER

IF
Y

TU
BI

N
G

 W
ET

TI
N

G
 P

AT
TE

R
N

 A
N

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

TS
 A

R
E 

R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 W
AT

ER
.  

IF
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, T
U

BI
N

G
 S

PA
C

IN
G

 M
AY

 N
EE

D
 T

O
 B

E 
AD

JU
ST

ED
 (T

IG
H

TE
R

) T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E 
AL

L
PL

AN
TS

 R
EC

EI
VE

 W
AT

ER
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
L 

M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

IN
 D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
, I

F 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

PR
O

VI
D

E 
 F

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
VE

R
AG

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 E
ST

AB
LI

SH
M

EN
T.

 A
FT

ER
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

M
EN

T,
 IF

 D
ES

IR
ED

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

, M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 A

N
D

 H
O

LE
PL

U
G

G
ED

 IN
 T

U
BI

N
G

.
3.

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

O
R

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

TO
 A

PP
R

O
VE

 F
IN

AL
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

VI
SU

AL
EL

EM
EN

TS
 IN

 F
IE

LD
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.  
IF

 F
IE

LD
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 IS

 N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E,

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
PR

AY
 P

AI
N

TE
D

 O
N

 S
IT

E 
AN

D
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 A
T 

C
M

'S
D

IS
C

R
ET

IO
N

 O
N

 F
U

LL
 S

IZ
E 

SH
EE

TS
 F

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T'
S 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
.

4.
IF

 M
U

LT
IP

LE
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

XE
S 

AR
E 

IN
 T

H
E 

SA
M

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 T
H

EY
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

AR
R

AN
G

ED
 IN

N
EA

T 
AL

IG
N

ED
 P

AT
TE

R
N

.  
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 A
C

TU
A

L 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

LL
 V

A
LV

E 
B

O
XE

S 
W

IT
H

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

O
N

 S
IT

E 
A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

 O
B

TA
IN

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

FO
R

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
EF

O
R

E 
IN

ST
A

LL
IN

G
.

5.
SY

ST
EM

 IS
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 S
O

 T
H

AT
 M

U
LT

IP
LE

 Z
O

N
ES

 C
AN

 O
PE

R
AT

E 
AT

 A
 T

IM
E 

(S
O

 L
O

N
G

 A
S

TO
TA

L 
SY

ST
EM

 D
EM

AN
D

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

 S
YS

TE
M

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
O

F 
10

0-
20

0 
G

PM
).

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AI

D
 O

W
N

ER
 IN

 S
C

H
ED

U
LI

N
G

 S
YS

TE
M

 T
O

 M
IN

IM
IZ

E 
SY

ST
EM

 R
U

N
TI

M
E.

N
O

TE
S:

1.
AL

L 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

 T
O

 B
E 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 O
N

 M
AR

LE
X 

EL
LS

 O
R

 U
N

IT
IZ

ED
 S

W
IN

G
 J

O
IN

TS
(A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

).
2.

  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 U
TI

LI
ZE

 A
 A

U
TO

M
AT

IC
 D

R
AI

N
 C

H
EC

K 
VA

LV
E 

D
EV

IC
E

W
H

ER
E 

LO
W

 H
EA

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
M

AY
 O

C
C

U
R

.
3.

  
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
IZ

E 
O

F 
14

-2
 M

AX
I-C

AB
LE

.  
W

IR
E 

SI
ZI

N
G

M
U

ST
 B

E 
D

O
N

E 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

W
IR

E 
LE

N
G

TH
 R

U
N

S,
 D

EC
O

D
ER

 N
U

M
B

ER
S,

 E
TC

 (V
ER

Y 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 1

2-
2 

C
A

B
LE

W
IL

L 
B

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 J
O

B
 - 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
LE

 F
O

R
TH

O
SE

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S)
.

4.
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 1

" S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

.
5.

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
S 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

TO
 B

E 
FO

AM
 S

EA
LE

D
.

6.
AL

L 
W

IR
E 

SP
LI

C
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

 3
M

 D
BR

/Y
-6

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
S

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 IN
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
10

" C
AR

SO
N

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

7.
  

AL
L 

PI
PI

N
G

 A
N

D
 W

IR
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 H

AR
D

TO
PS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 IN
 C

LA
SS

 2
00

 P
VC

PI
PE

 S
LE

EV
E.

8.
LS

P-
1 

SU
R

G
E 

AR
R

ES
TO

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 E

VE
R

Y 
30

0'
 O

R
 E

VE
R

Y 
6

D
EC

O
D

ER
S 

(W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 S

H
O

R
TE

R
) A

LO
N

G
 T

W
O

-W
IR

E 
PA

TH
.  

LS
P-

1 
SU

R
G

E
AR

R
ES

TO
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

AL
SO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

T 
AL

L 
TE

R
M

IN
AL

 E
N

D
S 

O
F 

TW
O

-W
IR

E
C

AB
LE

 P
AT

H
S 

(S
TA

R
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
). 

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 D

ET
AI

L-
T.

9.
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 A
LL

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 T
W

O
-W

IR
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SY
ST

EM
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 (W
IR

E
SI

ZI
N

G
, W

IR
E 

LE
N

G
TH

 O
F 

R
U

N
S,

 G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

, E
TC

).

N
ot

e:
A

ll 
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

Pi
pi

ng
 in

st
al

le
d 

un
de

r p
ed

es
ta

l p
av

er
s 

sh
al

l b
e

m
ou

nt
ed

 to
 s

la
b 

be
lo

w
 e

ve
ry

 4
' a

nd
 a

t a
ll 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
di

re
ct

io
n 

as
 p

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

's
/E

ng
in

ee
r's

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
m

et
ho

ds
 to

st
op

 p
ip

e 
fr

om
 m

ov
in

g 
du

rin
g 

tim
es

 o
f w

at
er

 fl
ow

.

1
DE

SI
GN

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

08
-S

EP
-2

2
2

IN
TE

RN
AL

 S
UB

MI
TT

AL
 (5

0%
)

01
-M

AR
-2

3

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



MA
TC

HL
IN

E
SE

E
/

2
L0

5-
11

e 
lo

ca
te

d
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
on

tra
ct

or
nt

ro
lle

r.
w

ith
 S

ta
tic

 IP

ol
le

r l
oc

at
io

n
in

st
al

le
d 

w
ith

 S
w

ee
p

EP
 P

la
ns

 a
nd

C
on

tra
ct

or
 w

ill 
ut

iliz
e

m
e 

of
 in

st
al

la
tio

n.

Ap
pr

ox
im

at
e 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
C

on
tro

lle
r t

o 
be

 lo
ca

te
d

in
si

de
 o

f B
ui

ld
in

g.
  E

xa
ct

 lo
ca

tio
n 

to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
pl

an
 s

ub
m

itt
al

s.
  I

rri
ga

tio
n 

C
on

tra
ct

or
Sh

al
l H

ar
dw

ire
 1

20
 V

AC
 P

ow
er

 to
 C

on
tro

lle
r.

N
ot

e:
 w

ill 
ne

ed
 E

th
er

ne
t C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 S

ta
tic

 IP
Ad

dr
es

s 
at

 C
on

tro
lle

r L
oc

at
io

n.

1-
1/

2"
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 C
on

du
it 

fo
r I

rri
ga

tio
n 

In
st

al
le

d 
fro

m
 C

on
tro

lle
r l

oc
at

io
n

th
ro

ug
h 

bu
ild

in
g 

to
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
re

a.
  E

ac
h 

C
on

du
it 

to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

w
ith

 S
w

ee
p

El
bo

w
s 

an
d 

(2
) p

ul
ls

tri
ng

s.
  C

on
du

it 
to

 b
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 o
n 

M
EP

 P
la

ns
 a

nd
in

st
al

le
d 

by
 M

EP
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 (w
ith

 p
ul

ls
tri

ng
s)

.  
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 w

ill 
ut

iliz
e

pu
lls

tri
ng

s 
at

 s
ite

 to
 p

ul
l c

on
tro

l w
ire

s 
in

to
 C

on
tro

lle
r a

t t
im

e 
of

 in
st

al
la

tio
n.

MA
TC

HL
IN

E
SE

E
/

2
L0

5
11

al
 C

on
du

it 
fo

r I
rri

ga
tio

n 
In

st
al

le
d 

fro
m

 C
on

tro
lle

r l
oc

at
io

n
ng

 to
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
re

a.
  E

ac
h 

C
on

du
it 

to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

w
ith

 S
w

ee
p

) p
ul

ls
tri

ng
s.

  C
on

du
it 

to
 b

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 o

n 
M

EP
 P

la
ns

 a
nd

EP
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 (w
ith

 p
ul

ls
tri

ng
s)

.  
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 w

ill 
ut

iliz
e

ite
 to

 p
ul

l c
on

tro
l w

ire
s 

in
to

 C
on

tro
lle

r a
t t

im
e 

of
 in

st
al

la
tio

n.

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

SH
EE

T 
NU

MB
ER

TI
TL

E
Jo

b 
N

um
be

r

IS
SU

E 
CH

AR
T

CO
NS

UL
TA

NT
S

PR
OJ

EC
T

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L

M
EP

, T
EC

H

FO
R 

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
ON

LY
NO

T 
FO

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

2/27/2023 9:49:29 AM

L
04

-1
7

80
18

27
.0

01

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 O
FF

IC
E

© 
20

21
 P

er
kin

s a
nd

 W
ill

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
ILL

S,
 A

L 3
52

42

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 C
LI

EN
T

Wa
lter

 P.
 M

oo
re 

an
d A

sso
cia

tes
, In

c.
12

01
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E 

Su
ite

 16
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

36
1

Int
eg

ral
 Co

nsu
ltin

g E
ng

ine
eri

ng
10

00
 M

ar
iet

ta 
St

 N
W

 S
uit

e 2
38

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

31
8

Pe
rkin

s&
Wi

ll
13

15
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E,

 A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

30
9

Sm
ith 

Se
ckm

an
 Re

id, 
Inc

.
33

00
 H

igh
lan

ds
 P

kw
y S

E 
Su

ite
 29

5
Sm

yrn
a, 

GA
 30

08
2

LA
ND

SC
AP

E

ME
P,

 S
US

TA
IN

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON

Bio
ha

bita
ts, 

Inc
.

41
2 N

W
 C

ou
ch

 S
tre

et,
 S

uit
e 2

02
, P

or
tla

nd
, O

R 
97

20
9

EC
OL

OG
Y,

 B
LA

CK
W

AT
ER

BP
L E

ncl
osu

re 
En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

47
 P

er
im

ete
r C

en
ter

 E
as

t, S
uit

e 5
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

34
6

EN
VE

LO
PE

Aq
ua

tic 
Cre

atio
ns,

 In
c.

28
03

9 S
co

tt R
d. 

Su
ite

 D
20

0, 
Mu

rri
eta

, C
A 

92
56

3

FO
UN

TA
IN

Irri
ga

tion
 Co

nsu
ltan

t S
erv

ice
s, I

nc.
21

29
 G

re
en

sb
or

o R
oa

d, 
PO

 B
ox

 60
3

Ma
dis

on
, G

eo
rg

ia 
30

65
0

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON

Bu
ro 

Ha
pp

old
10

0 B
ro

ad
wa

y, 
Flo

or
 23

, N
ew

 Y
or

k, 
NY

 10
00

5

LI
GH

TI
NG

, A
UD

IO
-V

IS
UA

L,
 A

CO
US

TI
CS

, D
IG

IT
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

J&
A E

ng
ine

eri
ng

, L
LC

49
94

 Lo
we

r R
os

we
ll R

d, 
Su

ite
 1,

 M
ar

iet
ta,

 G
A 

30
06

8

SE
CU

RI
TY

ark
aS

pe
cs,

 In
c.

12
 P

hy
llis

 Ln
, R

oc
k T

av
er

n, 
Ne

w 
Yo

rk 
12

57
5

DO
OR

 H
AR

DW
AR

E

Jen
sen

 Hu
gh

es,
 In

c.
35

00
 P

ied
mo

nt 
Ro

ad
 N

E,
 S

uit
e 7

50
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

5

CO
DE

13
15

 P
ea

ch
tre

e S
t N

E
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

9
t 4

04
.87

3.2
30

0
f 4

04
.89

2.5
82

3
ww

w.
pe

rk
in

sw
ill.

co
m

 1"
 =

 10
'-0

"
1

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N 

- L
EV

EL
 03

 E
AS

T
M

AR
K

IS
SU

E
D

AT
E

 1"
 =

 10
'-0

"
2

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N 

- L
EV

EL
 03

 E
AS

T 
Co

py
 1

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N 

-
RO

OF
 T

ER
RA

CE
S

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 N

A
R

R
A

TI
VE

:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 L
ay

ou
t:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
zo

ni
ng

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
pa

ra
te

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
zo

ne
s 

fo
r t

ur
f

ar
ea

s,
 s

hr
ub

/g
c 

ar
ea

s,
 a

nd
 tr

ee
 a

re
as

.  
Zo

ne
s 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 in

 a
w

ay
 th

at
 b

es
t a

llo
w

s 
fo

r m
ax

im
um

 z
on

e 
si

ze
; t

he
re

fo
re

, r
es

ul
tin

g
in

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f t
ot

al
 s

ys
te

m
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

fa
st

er
 s

ys
te

m
 ru

n-
tim

e.
 A

ll 
re

m
ot

e 
C

on
tro

l V
al

ve
s 

sh
al

l b
e

in
st

al
le

d 
w

ith
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
de

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
sh

al
l u

til
iz

e
sc

ru
bb

er
 d

ev
ic

es
 o

n 
va

lv
es

. S
ys

te
m

 w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o
sp

ra
y 

(n
on

-d
rip

 z
on

e)
 e

xc
ee

ds
 5

0 
gp

m
 a

t g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 2
0-

30
gp

m
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
It 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o 
dr

ip
 z

on
e 

ex
ce

ed
s

25
 g

pm
 o

f g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 1
5-

20
 g

pm
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
N

ot
e:

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 B

uf
fe

r a
re

as
 w

ill 
be

 z
on

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
fro

m
 p

er
m

an
en

t
ar

ea
s.

Fo
r G

ro
un

dl
ev

el
 A

re
as

, i
t i

s 
as

su
m

ed
 th

at
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f i
rri

ga
tio

n 
w

ill
be

 s
pr

ay
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

(s
pr

ay
, r

ot
or

s,
 M

P 
R

ot
at

or
s)

.  
Th

er
e 

co
ul

d 
be

so
m

e 
dr

ip
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

ut
iliz

ed
.  

Fu
rth

er
 d

et
ai

le
d 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

as
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fu

rth
er

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. M
os

t o
f t

he
 B

uf
fe

r A
re

as
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
te

m
po

ra
riy

 (i
rri

ga
tio

n 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ou

nd
)

Fo
r R

oo
fto

p 
Ar

ea
s,

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 s

pr
ay

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(tr

ay
 a

re
as

)
an

d 
so

m
e 

dr
ip

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(n

on
-tr

ay
 a

re
as

) m
ay

 b
e 

ut
iliz

ed
.

Al
l l

at
er

al
 p

ip
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e,
 u

til
iz

in
g 

Sc
h 

40
 P

VC
so

lv
en

t w
el

d 
fit

tin
gs

.  
La

te
ra

l p
ip

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
si

ze
d 

so
 th

at
 fl

ow
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pi

pe
 d

oe
s 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
5 

fe
et

 p
er

 s
ec

on
d.

Al
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

pi
pi

ng
 in

st
al

le
d 

un
de

r h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 e

le
m

en
ts

 w
ill 

be
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 S

le
ev

in
g.

  S
le

ev
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
w

ill
be

 m
in

im
al

ly
 s

iz
ed

 to
 b

e 
tw

ic
e 

th
e 

di
am

et
er

 a
s 

th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

pi
pe

ru
nn

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
at

 s
le

ev
e 

(i.
e.

 3
” o

f p
ip

e 
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 a
 6

”
sl

ee
ve

). 
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
Sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

ito
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e

pl
an

s 
fo

r r
ef

er
en

ce
 p

ur
po

se
s.

  A
s 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Pl

an
s 

ar
e 

fu
rth

er
de

ve
lo

pe
d,

 th
es

e 
sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
iz

es
 c

ou
ld

 c
ha

ng
e.

Fo
r i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 s

ch
ed

ul
in

g,
 it

 w
ill 

be
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e
irr

ig
at

io
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ea
so

na
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sc
he

du
le

, i
n

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 O
w

ne
r's

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

th
at

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 in
to

ac
co

un
t t

he
 v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 in
 s

ea
so

na
l w

at
er

 d
em

an
d,

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l
irr

ig
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
ow

ne
r's

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 d
es

ire
s 

fo
r t

he
si

te
.

SP
EC

IA
L 

N
O

TE
S:

1.
D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

 A
R

EA
S 

AT
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 L

EV
EL

  I
S 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 1

2"
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 S

PA
C

IN
G

.  
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
TO

 V
ER

IF
Y

TU
BI

N
G

 W
ET

TI
N

G
 P

AT
TE

R
N

 A
N

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

TS
 A

R
E 

R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 W
AT

ER
.  

IF
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, T
U

BI
N

G
 S

PA
C

IN
G

 M
AY

 N
EE

D
 T

O
 B

E 
AD

JU
ST

ED
 (T

IG
H

TE
R

) T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E 
AL

L
PL

AN
TS

 R
EC

EI
VE

 W
AT

ER
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
L 

M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

IN
 D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
, I

F 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

PR
O

VI
D

E 
 F

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
VE

R
AG

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 E
ST

AB
LI

SH
M

EN
T.

 A
FT

ER
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

M
EN

T,
 IF

 D
ES

IR
ED

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

, M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 A

N
D

 H
O

LE
PL

U
G

G
ED

 IN
 T

U
BI

N
G

.
3.

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

O
R

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

TO
 A

PP
R

O
VE

 F
IN

AL
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

VI
SU

AL
EL

EM
EN

TS
 IN

 F
IE

LD
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.  
IF

 F
IE

LD
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 IS

 N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E,

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
PR

AY
 P

AI
N

TE
D

 O
N

 S
IT

E 
AN

D
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 A
T 

C
M

'S
D

IS
C

R
ET

IO
N

 O
N

 F
U

LL
 S

IZ
E 

SH
EE

TS
 F

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T'
S 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
.

4.
IF

 M
U

LT
IP

LE
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

XE
S 

AR
E 

IN
 T

H
E 

SA
M

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 T
H

EY
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

AR
R

AN
G

ED
 IN

N
EA

T 
AL

IG
N

ED
 P

AT
TE

R
N

.  
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 A
C

TU
A

L 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

LL
 V

A
LV

E 
B

O
XE

S 
W

IT
H

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

O
N

 S
IT

E 
A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

 O
B

TA
IN

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

FO
R

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
EF

O
R

E 
IN

ST
A

LL
IN

G
.

5.
SY

ST
EM

 IS
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 S
O

 T
H

AT
 M

U
LT

IP
LE

 Z
O

N
ES

 C
AN

 O
PE

R
AT

E 
AT

 A
 T

IM
E 

(S
O

 L
O

N
G

 A
S

TO
TA

L 
SY

ST
EM

 D
EM

AN
D

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

 S
YS

TE
M

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
O

F 
10

0-
20

0 
G

PM
).

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AI

D
 O

W
N

ER
 IN

 S
C

H
ED

U
LI

N
G

 S
YS

TE
M

 T
O

 M
IN

IM
IZ

E 
SY

ST
EM

 R
U

N
TI

M
E.

N
O

TE
S:

1.
AL

L 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

 T
O

 B
E 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 O
N

 M
AR

LE
X 

EL
LS

 O
R

 U
N

IT
IZ

ED
 S

W
IN

G
 J

O
IN

TS
(A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

).
2.

  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 U
TI

LI
ZE

 A
 A

U
TO

M
AT

IC
 D

R
AI

N
 C

H
EC

K 
VA

LV
E 

D
EV

IC
E

W
H

ER
E 

LO
W

 H
EA

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
M

AY
 O

C
C

U
R

.
3.

  
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
IZ

E 
O

F 
14

-2
 M

AX
I-C

AB
LE

.  
W

IR
E 

SI
ZI

N
G

M
U

ST
 B

E 
D

O
N

E 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

W
IR

E 
LE

N
G

TH
 R

U
N

S,
 D

EC
O

D
ER

 N
U

M
B

ER
S,

 E
TC

 (V
ER

Y 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 1

2-
2 

C
A

B
LE

W
IL

L 
B

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 J
O

B
 - 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
LE

 F
O

R
TH

O
SE

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S)
.

4.
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 1

" S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

.
5.

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
S 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

TO
 B

E 
FO

AM
 S

EA
LE

D
.

6.
AL

L 
W

IR
E 

SP
LI

C
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

 3
M

 D
BR

/Y
-6

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
S

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 IN
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
10

" C
AR

SO
N

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

7.
  

AL
L 

PI
PI

N
G

 A
N

D
 W

IR
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 H

AR
D

TO
PS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 IN
 C

LA
SS

 2
00

 P
VC

PI
PE

 S
LE

EV
E.

8.
LS

P-
1 

SU
R

G
E 

AR
R

ES
TO

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 E

VE
R

Y 
30

0'
 O

R
 E

VE
R

Y 
6

D
EC

O
D

ER
S 

(W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 S

H
O

R
TE

R
) A

LO
N

G
 T

W
O

-W
IR

E 
PA

TH
.  

LS
P-

1 
SU

R
G

E
AR

R
ES

TO
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

AL
SO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

T 
AL

L 
TE

R
M

IN
AL

 E
N

D
S 

O
F 

TW
O

-W
IR

E
C

AB
LE

 P
AT

H
S 

(S
TA

R
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
). 

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 D

ET
AI

L-
T.

9.
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 A
LL

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 T
W

O
-W

IR
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SY
ST

EM
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 (W
IR

E
SI

ZI
N

G
, W

IR
E 

LE
N

G
TH

 O
F 

R
U

N
S,

 G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

, E
TC

).

N
ot

e:
A

ll 
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

Pi
pi

ng
 in

st
al

le
d 

un
de

r p
ed

es
ta

l p
av

er
s 

sh
al

l b
e

m
ou

nt
ed

 to
 s

la
b 

be
lo

w
 e

ve
ry

 4
' a

nd
 a

t a
ll 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
di

re
ct

io
n 

as
 p

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

's
/E

ng
in

ee
r's

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
m

et
ho

ds
 to

st
op

 p
ip

e 
fr

om
 m

ov
in

g 
du

rin
g 

tim
es

 o
f w

at
er

 fl
ow

.

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



1-
1/

2"
 Ir

rig
at

io
n 

Po
in

t o
f C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
fo

r R
oo

f T
er

ra
ce

 Ir
rig

at
io

n.
Sy

st
em

 re
qu

ire
s 

20
-3

0 
gp

m
 @

 6
5 

ps
i a

t p
oi

nt
 o

f c
on

ne
ct

io
n.

  1
-1

/2
"

Pi
pe

 fr
om

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
w

at
er

 s
ha

ll 
be

 s
tu

bb
ed

 in
 e

ac
h 

pl
an

te
r a

re
a.

An
y 

re
qu

ire
d 

m
et

er
in

g 
an

d/
or

 b
ac

kf
lo

w
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
in

st
al

le
d

on
 li

ne
s 

in
si

de
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

g 
be

fo
re

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
po

in
t o

f c
on

ne
ct

io
n

(s
pe

ci
fie

d 
on

 M
EP

 p
la

ns
, i

ns
ta

lle
d 

by
 M

EP
 C

on
tra

ct
or

).

1-
1/

2"
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 C
on

du
it 

fo
r I

rri
ga

tio
n 

In
st

al
le

d 
fro

m
 C

on
tro

lle
r l

oc
at

io
n

th
ro

ug
h 

bu
ild

in
g 

to
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
re

a.
  E

ac
h 

C
on

du
it 

to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

w
ith

 S
w

ee
p

El
bo

w
s 

an
d 

(2
) p

ul
ls

tri
ng

s.
  C

on
du

it 
to

 b
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 o
n 

M
EP

 P
la

ns
 a

nd
in

st
al

le
d 

by
 M

EP
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 (w
ith

 p
ul

ls
tri

ng
s)

.  
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 w

ill 
ut

iliz
e

pu
lls

tri
ng

s 
at

 s
ite

 to
 p

ul
l c

on
tro

l w
ire

s 
in

to
 C

on
tro

lle
r a

t t
im

e 
of

 in
st

al
la

tio
n.

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

IR
 S

le
ev

e

1-
1/

2"
 Ir

rig
at

io
n 

Po
in

t o
f C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
fo

r R
oo

f T
er

ra
ce

 Ir
rig

at
io

n.
Sy

st
em

 re
qu

ire
s 

20
-3

0 
gp

m
 @

 6
5 

ps
i a

t p
oi

nt
 o

f c
on

ne
ct

io
n.

  1
-1

/2
"

Pi
pe

 fr
om

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
w

at
er

 s
ha

ll 
be

 s
tu

bb
ed

 in
 e

ac
h 

pl
an

te
r a

re
a.

An
y 

re
qu

ire
d 

m
et

er
in

g 
an

d/
or

 b
ac

kf
lo

w
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
in

st
al

le
d

on
 li

ne
s 

in
si

de
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

g 
be

fo
re

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
po

in
t o

f c
on

ne
ct

io
n

(s
pe

ci
fie

d 
on

 M
EP

 p
la

ns
, i

ns
ta

lle
d 

by
 M

EP
 C

on
tra

ct
or

).

1-
1/

2"
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 C
on

du
it 

fo
r I

rri
ga

tio
n 

In
st

al
le

d 
fro

m
 C

on
tro

lle
r l

oc
at

io
n

th
ro

ug
h 

bu
ild

in
g 

to
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
re

a.
  E

ac
h 

C
on

du
it 

to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

w
ith

 S
w

ee
p

El
bo

w
s 

an
d 

(2
) p

ul
ls

tri
ng

s.
  C

on
du

it 
to

 b
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 o
n 

M
EP

 P
la

ns
 a

nd
in

st
al

le
d 

by
 M

EP
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 (w
ith

 p
ul

ls
tri

ng
s)

.  
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 w

ill 
ut

iliz
e

pu
lls

tri
ng

s 
at

 s
ite

 to
 p

ul
l c

on
tro

l w
ire

s 
in

to
 C

on
tro

lle
r a

t t
im

e 
of

 in
st

al
la

tio
n.

SH
EE

T 
NU

MB
ER

TI
TL

E
Jo

b 
N

um
be

r

IS
SU

E 
CH

AR
T

CO
NS

UL
TA

NT
S

PR
OJ

EC
T

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L

M
EP

, T
EC

H

FO
R 

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
ON

LY
NO

T 
FO

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

2/27/2023 9:49:29 AM

L
04

-1
8

80
18

27
.0

01

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 O
FF

IC
E

© 
20

21
 P

er
kin

s a
nd

 W
ill

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
ILL

S,
 A

L 3
52

42

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 C
LI

EN
T

Wa
lter

 P.
 M

oo
re 

an
d A

sso
cia

tes
, In

c.
12

01
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E 

Su
ite

 16
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

36
1

Int
eg

ral
 Co

nsu
ltin

g E
ng

ine
eri

ng
10

00
 M

ar
iet

ta 
St

 N
W

 S
uit

e 2
38

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

31
8

Pe
rkin

s&
Wi

ll
13

15
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E,

 A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

30
9

Sm
ith 

Se
ckm

an
 Re

id, 
Inc

.
33

00
 H

igh
lan

ds
 P

kw
y S

E 
Su

ite
 29

5
Sm

yrn
a, 

GA
 30

08
2

LA
ND

SC
AP

E

ME
P,

 S
US

TA
IN

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON

Bio
ha

bita
ts, 

Inc
.

41
2 N

W
 C

ou
ch

 S
tre

et,
 S

uit
e 2

02
, P

or
tla

nd
, O

R 
97

20
9

EC
OL

OG
Y,

 B
LA

CK
W

AT
ER

BP
L E

ncl
osu

re 
En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

47
 P

er
im

ete
r C

en
ter

 E
as

t, S
uit

e 5
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

34
6

EN
VE

LO
PE

Aq
ua

tic 
Cre

atio
ns,

 In
c.

28
03

9 S
co

tt R
d. 

Su
ite

 D
20

0, 
Mu

rri
eta

, C
A 

92
56

3

FO
UN

TA
IN

Irri
ga

tion
 Co

nsu
ltan

t S
erv

ice
s, I

nc.
21

29
 G

re
en

sb
or

o R
oa

d, 
PO

 B
ox

 60
3

Ma
dis

on
, G

eo
rg

ia 
30

65
0

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON

Bu
ro 

Ha
pp

old
10

0 B
ro

ad
wa

y, 
Flo

or
 23

, N
ew

 Y
or

k, 
NY

 10
00

5

LI
GH

TI
NG

, A
UD

IO
-V

IS
UA

L,
 A

CO
US

TI
CS

, D
IG

IT
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

J&
A E

ng
ine

eri
ng

, L
LC

49
94

 Lo
we

r R
os

we
ll R

d, 
Su

ite
 1,

 M
ar

iet
ta,

 G
A 

30
06

8

SE
CU

RI
TY

ark
aS

pe
cs,

 In
c.

12
 P

hy
llis

 Ln
, R

oc
k T

av
er

n, 
Ne

w 
Yo

rk 
12

57
5

DO
OR

 H
AR

DW
AR

E

Jen
sen

 Hu
gh

es,
 In

c.
35

00
 P

ied
mo

nt 
Ro

ad
 N

E,
 S

uit
e 7

50
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

5

CO
DE

13
15

 P
ea

ch
tre

e S
t N

E
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

9
t 4

04
.87

3.2
30

0
f 4

04
.89

2.5
82

3
ww

w.
pe

rk
in

sw
ill.

co
m

 1"
 =

 10
'-0

"
1

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N 

- L
EV

EL
 04

M
AR

K
IS

SU
E

D
AT

E

 1"
 =

 10
'-0

"
2

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N 

- L
EV

EL
 03

 E
AS

T

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N 

-
RO

OF
 T

ER
RA

CE
S

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 N

A
R

R
A

TI
VE

:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 L
ay

ou
t:

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
zo

ni
ng

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
pa

ra
te

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
zo

ne
s 

fo
r t

ur
f

ar
ea

s,
 s

hr
ub

/g
c 

ar
ea

s,
 a

nd
 tr

ee
 a

re
as

.  
Zo

ne
s 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 in

 a
w

ay
 th

at
 b

es
t a

llo
w

s 
fo

r m
ax

im
um

 z
on

e 
si

ze
; t

he
re

fo
re

, r
es

ul
tin

g
in

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f t
ot

al
 s

ys
te

m
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

fa
st

er
 s

ys
te

m
 ru

n-
tim

e.
 A

ll 
re

m
ot

e 
C

on
tro

l V
al

ve
s 

sh
al

l b
e

in
st

al
le

d 
w

ith
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
de

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
sh

al
l u

til
iz

e
sc

ru
bb

er
 d

ev
ic

es
 o

n 
va

lv
es

. S
ys

te
m

 w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o
sp

ra
y 

(n
on

-d
rip

 z
on

e)
 e

xc
ee

ds
 5

0 
gp

m
 a

t g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 2
0-

30
gp

m
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
It 

w
ill 

be
 la

id
 o

ut
 s

o 
th

at
 n

o 
dr

ip
 z

on
e 

ex
ce

ed
s

25
 g

pm
 o

f g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 1
5-

20
 g

pm
 o

n 
ro

of
 le

ve
ls

.  
N

ot
e:

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 B

uf
fe

r a
re

as
 w

ill 
be

 z
on

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
fro

m
 p

er
m

an
en

t
ar

ea
s.

Fo
r G

ro
un

dl
ev

el
 A

re
as

, i
t i

s 
as

su
m

ed
 th

at
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f i
rri

ga
tio

n 
w

ill
be

 s
pr

ay
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

(s
pr

ay
, r

ot
or

s,
 M

P 
R

ot
at

or
s)

.  
Th

er
e 

co
ul

d 
be

so
m

e 
dr

ip
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

ut
iliz

ed
.  

Fu
rth

er
 d

et
ai

le
d 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

as
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fu

rth
er

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. M
os

t o
f t

he
 B

uf
fe

r A
re

as
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
te

m
po

ra
riy

 (i
rri

ga
tio

n 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ou

nd
)

Fo
r R

oo
fto

p 
Ar

ea
s,

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 s

pr
ay

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(tr

ay
 a

re
as

)
an

d 
so

m
e 

dr
ip

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
(n

on
-tr

ay
 a

re
as

) m
ay

 b
e 

ut
iliz

ed
.

Al
l l

at
er

al
 p

ip
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e,
 u

til
iz

in
g 

Sc
h 

40
 P

VC
so

lv
en

t w
el

d 
fit

tin
gs

.  
La

te
ra

l p
ip

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
si

ze
d 

so
 th

at
 fl

ow
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pi

pe
 d

oe
s 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
5 

fe
et

 p
er

 s
ec

on
d.

Al
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

pi
pi

ng
 in

st
al

le
d 

un
de

r h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 e

le
m

en
ts

 w
ill 

be
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 S

le
ev

in
g.

  S
le

ev
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
Sc

h 
40

 P
VC

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
w

ill
be

 m
in

im
al

ly
 s

iz
ed

 to
 b

e 
tw

ic
e 

th
e 

di
am

et
er

 a
s 

th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

pi
pe

ru
nn

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
at

 s
le

ev
e 

(i.
e.

 3
” o

f p
ip

e 
w

ill 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 a
 6

”
sl

ee
ve

). 
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
Sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

ito
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e

pl
an

s 
fo

r r
ef

er
en

ce
 p

ur
po

se
s.

  A
s 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Pl

an
s 

ar
e 

fu
rth

er
de

ve
lo

pe
d,

 th
es

e 
sl

ee
ve

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
iz

es
 c

ou
ld

 c
ha

ng
e.

Fo
r i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 s

ch
ed

ul
in

g,
 it

 w
ill 

be
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e
irr

ig
at

io
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ea
so

na
l i

rri
ga

tio
n 

sc
he

du
le

, i
n

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 O
w

ne
r's

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

th
at

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 in
to

ac
co

un
t t

he
 v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 in
 s

ea
so

na
l w

at
er

 d
em

an
d,

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l
irr

ig
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
ow

ne
r's

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 d
es

ire
s 

fo
r t

he
si

te
.

SP
EC

IA
L 

N
O

TE
S:

1.
D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

 A
R

EA
S 

AT
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 L

EV
EL

  I
S 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 1

2"
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 S

PA
C

IN
G

.  
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
TO

 V
ER

IF
Y

TU
BI

N
G

 W
ET

TI
N

G
 P

AT
TE

R
N

 A
N

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

TS
 A

R
E 

R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 W
AT

ER
.  

IF
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, T
U

BI
N

G
 S

PA
C

IN
G

 M
AY

 N
EE

D
 T

O
 B

E 
AD

JU
ST

ED
 (T

IG
H

TE
R

) T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E 
AL

L
PL

AN
TS

 R
EC

EI
VE

 W
AT

ER
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
L 

M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

IN
 D

R
IP

 T
U

BI
N

G
, I

F 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

PR
O

VI
D

E 
 F

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
VE

R
AG

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 E
ST

AB
LI

SH
M

EN
T.

 A
FT

ER
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

M
EN

T,
 IF

 D
ES

IR
ED

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

, M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 A

N
D

 H
O

LE
PL

U
G

G
ED

 IN
 T

U
BI

N
G

.
3.

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

O
R

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

TO
 A

PP
R

O
VE

 F
IN

AL
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

VI
SU

AL
EL

EM
EN

TS
 IN

 F
IE

LD
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.  
IF

 F
IE

LD
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 IS

 N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E,

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
PR

AY
 P

AI
N

TE
D

 O
N

 S
IT

E 
AN

D
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 A
T 

C
M

'S
D

IS
C

R
ET

IO
N

 O
N

 F
U

LL
 S

IZ
E 

SH
EE

TS
 F

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T'
S 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
.

4.
IF

 M
U

LT
IP

LE
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

XE
S 

AR
E 

IN
 T

H
E 

SA
M

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 T
H

EY
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

AR
R

AN
G

ED
 IN

N
EA

T 
AL

IG
N

ED
 P

AT
TE

R
N

.  
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 A
C

TU
A

L 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

LL
 V

A
LV

E 
B

O
XE

S 
W

IT
H

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

O
N

 S
IT

E 
A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

 O
B

TA
IN

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

FO
R

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
EF

O
R

E 
IN

ST
A

LL
IN

G
.

5.
SY

ST
EM

 IS
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 S
O

 T
H

AT
 M

U
LT

IP
LE

 Z
O

N
ES

 C
AN

 O
PE

R
AT

E 
AT

 A
 T

IM
E 

(S
O

 L
O

N
G

 A
S

TO
TA

L 
SY

ST
EM

 D
EM

AN
D

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

 S
YS

TE
M

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
O

F 
10

0-
20

0 
G

PM
).

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AI

D
 O

W
N

ER
 IN

 S
C

H
ED

U
LI

N
G

 S
YS

TE
M

 T
O

 M
IN

IM
IZ

E 
SY

ST
EM

 R
U

N
TI

M
E.

N
O

TE
S:

1.
AL

L 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

 T
O

 B
E 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 O
N

 M
AR

LE
X 

EL
LS

 O
R

 U
N

IT
IZ

ED
 S

W
IN

G
 J

O
IN

TS
(A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

).
2.

  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 U
TI

LI
ZE

 A
 A

U
TO

M
AT

IC
 D

R
AI

N
 C

H
EC

K 
VA

LV
E 

D
EV

IC
E

W
H

ER
E 

LO
W

 H
EA

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
M

AY
 O

C
C

U
R

.
3.

  
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
IZ

E 
O

F 
14

-2
 M

AX
I-C

AB
LE

.  
W

IR
E 

SI
ZI

N
G

M
U

ST
 B

E 
D

O
N

E 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

W
IR

E 
LE

N
G

TH
 R

U
N

S,
 D

EC
O

D
ER

 N
U

M
B

ER
S,

 E
TC

 (V
ER

Y 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 1

2-
2 

C
A

B
LE

W
IL

L 
B

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 J
O

B
 - 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
LE

 F
O

R
TH

O
SE

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S)
.

4.
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 1

" S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

.
5.

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
S 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

TO
 B

E 
FO

AM
 S

EA
LE

D
.

6.
AL

L 
W

IR
E 

SP
LI

C
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

 3
M

 D
BR

/Y
-6

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
S

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 IN
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
10

" C
AR

SO
N

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

7.
  

AL
L 

PI
PI

N
G

 A
N

D
 W

IR
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 H

AR
D

TO
PS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 IN
 C

LA
SS

 2
00

 P
VC

PI
PE

 S
LE

EV
E.

8.
LS

P-
1 

SU
R

G
E 

AR
R

ES
TO

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 E

VE
R

Y 
30

0'
 O

R
 E

VE
R

Y 
6

D
EC

O
D

ER
S 

(W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 S

H
O

R
TE

R
) A

LO
N

G
 T

W
O

-W
IR

E 
PA

TH
.  

LS
P-

1 
SU

R
G

E
AR

R
ES

TO
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

AL
SO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

T 
AL

L 
TE

R
M

IN
AL

 E
N

D
S 

O
F 

TW
O

-W
IR

E
C

AB
LE

 P
AT

H
S 

(S
TA

R
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
). 

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 D

ET
AI

L-
T.

9.
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 A
LL

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 T
W

O
-W

IR
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SY
ST

EM
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 (W
IR

E
SI

ZI
N

G
, W

IR
E 

LE
N

G
TH

 O
F 

R
U

N
S,

 G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

, E
TC

).

N
ot

e:
A

ll 
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

Pi
pi

ng
 in

st
al

le
d 

un
de

r p
ed

es
ta

l p
av

er
s 

sh
al

l b
e

m
ou

nt
ed

 to
 s

la
b 

be
lo

w
 e

ve
ry

 4
' a

nd
 a

t a
ll 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
di

re
ct

io
n 

as
 p

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

's
/E

ng
in

ee
r's

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
m

et
ho

ds
 to

st
op

 p
ip

e 
fr

om
 m

ov
in

g 
du

rin
g 

tim
es

 o
f w

at
er

 fl
ow

.

1
DE

SI
GN

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

08
-S

EP
-2

2
2

IN
TE

RN
AL

 S
UB

MI
TT

AL
 (5

0%
)

01
-M

AR
-2

3

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



TR
EE

 S
AV

E 
AR

EA

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
RE

E,
 T

YP

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
RE

E,
 T

YP

0
S 

SP
 T

RE
E

2"
 C

AL

0
S 

SP
 T

RE
E

2"
 C

AL

0
LG

 T
RE

E
6"

 C
AL

0
MD

 T
RE

E
4"

 C
AL

0
LG

 S
HR

UB
15

 G
AL

.

0
SM

 T
RE

E
2"

 C
AL

0
MD

 T
RE

E
4"

 C
AL

LIM
IT

 O
F 

W
OR

K

LIM
IT

 O
F 

W
OR

K

SH
EE

T 
NU

MB
ER

TI
TL

E
Jo

b 
N

um
be

r

CO
NS

UL
TA

NT
S

PR
OJ

EC
T

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L

M
EP

, T
EC

H

FO
R 

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
ON

LY
NO

T 
FO

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 O
FF

IC
E

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
ILL

S,
 A

L 3
52

42

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 C
LI

EN
T

Wa
lter

 P.
 M

oo
re 

an
d A

sso
cia

tes
, In

c.
12

01
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E 

Su
ite

 16
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

36
1

Int
eg

ral
 Co

nsu
ltin

g E
ng

ine
eri

ng
10

00
 M

ar
iet

ta 
St

 N
W

 S
uit

e 2
38

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

31
8

Pe
rkin

s&
Wi

ll
13

15
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E,

 A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

30
9

Sm
ith 

Se
ckm

an
 Re

id, 
Inc

.
33

00
 H

igh
lan

ds
 P

kw
y S

E 
Su

ite
 29

5
Sm

yrn
a, 

GA
 30

08
2

LA
ND

SC
AP

E

ME
P,

 S
US

TA
IN

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON

Bio
ha

bita
ts, 

Inc
.

41
2 N

W
 C

ou
ch

 S
tre

et,
 S

uit
e 2

02
, P

or
tla

nd
, O

R 
97

20
9

EC
OL

OG
Y,

 B
LA

CK
W

AT
ER

BP
L E

ncl
osu

re 
En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

47
 P

er
im

ete
r C

en
ter

 E
as

t, S
uit

e 5
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

34
6

EN
VE

LO
PE

Aq
ua

tic 
Cre

atio
ns,

 In
c.

28
03

9 S
co

tt R
d. 

Su
ite

 D
20

0, 
Mu

rri
eta

, C
A 

92
56

3

FO
UN

TA
IN

Irri
ga

tion
 Co

nsu
ltan

t S
erv

ice
s, I

nc.
21

29
 G

re
en

sb
or

o R
oa

d, 
PO

 B
ox

 60
3

Ma
dis

on
, G

eo
rg

ia 
30

65
0

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON

Bu
ro 

Ha
pp

old
10

0 B
ro

ad
wa

y, 
Flo

or
 23

, N
ew

 Y
or

k, 
NY

 10
00

5

LI
GH

TI
NG

, A
UD

IO
-V

IS
UA

L,
 A

CO
US

TI
CS

, D
IG

IT
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

J&
A E

ng
ine

eri
ng

, L
LC

49
94

 Lo
we

r R
os

we
ll R

d, 
Su

ite
 1,

 M
ar

iet
ta,

 G
A 

30
06

8

SE
CU

RI
TY

ark
aS

pe
cs,

 In
c.

12
 P

hy
llis

 Ln
, R

oc
k T

av
er

n, 
Ne

w 
Yo

rk 
12

57
5

DO
OR

 H
AR

DW
AR

E

Jen
sen

 Hu
gh

es,
 In

c.
35

00
 P

ied
mo

nt 
Ro

ad
 N

E,
 S

uit
e 7

50
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

5

CO
DE

L
04

-1
9

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
SL

EE
VI

NG
 P

LA
N 

-

80
18
27
.0
01

© 
20

21
 P

er
kin

s a
nd

 W
ill

CO
DE

13
15

 P
ea

ch
tre

e S
t N

E
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

9
t 4

04
.87

3.2
30

0
f 4

04
.89

2.5
82

3
ww

w.
pe

rk
in

sw
ill.

co
m

M
AR
K

IS
SU
E

D
AT
E

1
DE

SI
GN

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

08
-S

EP
-2

2
2

IN
TE

RN
AL

 S
UB

MI
TT

AL
 (5

0%
)

01
-M

AR
-2

3

 1"
 =

 30
'-0

"
1

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 S

LE
EV

IN
G 

PL
AN

 - 
GR

OU
ND

 LE
VE

L

GR
OU

ND
 L

EV
EL

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



SH
EE

T 
NU

MB
ER

TI
TL

E
Jo

b 
N

um
be

r

CO
NS

UL
TA

NT
S

PR
OJ

EC
T

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L

M
EP

, T
EC

H

FO
R 

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
ON

LY
NO

T 
FO

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 O
FF

IC
E

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
ILL

S,
 A

L 3
52

42

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 C
LI

EN
T

Wa
lter

 P.
 M

oo
re 

an
d A

sso
cia

tes
, In

c.
12

01
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E 

Su
ite

 16
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

36
1

Int
eg

ral
 Co

nsu
ltin

g E
ng

ine
eri

ng
10

00
 M

ar
iet

ta 
St

 N
W

 S
uit

e 2
38

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

31
8

Pe
rkin

s&
Wi

ll
13

15
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E,

 A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

30
9

Sm
ith 

Se
ckm

an
 Re

id, 
Inc

.
33

00
 H

igh
lan

ds
 P

kw
y S

E 
Su

ite
 29

5
Sm

yrn
a, 

GA
 30

08
2

LA
ND

SC
AP

E

ME
P,

 S
US

TA
IN

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON

Bio
ha

bita
ts, 

Inc
.

41
2 N

W
 C

ou
ch

 S
tre

et,
 S

uit
e 2

02
, P

or
tla

nd
, O

R 
97

20
9

EC
OL

OG
Y,

 B
LA

CK
W

AT
ER

BP
L E

ncl
osu

re 
En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

47
 P

er
im

ete
r C

en
ter

 E
as

t, S
uit

e 5
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

34
6

EN
VE

LO
PE

Aq
ua

tic 
Cre

atio
ns,

 In
c.

28
03

9 S
co

tt R
d. 

Su
ite

 D
20

0, 
Mu

rri
eta

, C
A 

92
56

3

FO
UN

TA
IN

Irri
ga

tion
 Co

nsu
ltan

t S
erv

ice
s, I

nc.
21

29
 G

re
en

sb
or

o R
oa

d, 
PO

 B
ox

 60
3

Ma
dis

on
, G

eo
rg

ia 
30

65
0

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON

Bu
ro 

Ha
pp

old
10

0 B
ro

ad
wa

y, 
Flo

or
 23

, N
ew

 Y
or

k, 
NY

 10
00

5

LI
GH

TI
NG

, A
UD

IO
-V

IS
UA

L,
 A

CO
US

TI
CS

, D
IG

IT
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

J&
A E

ng
ine

eri
ng

, L
LC

49
94

 Lo
we

r R
os

we
ll R

d, 
Su

ite
 1,

 M
ar

iet
ta,

 G
A 

30
06

8

SE
CU

RI
TY

ark
aS

pe
cs,

 In
c.

12
 P

hy
llis

 Ln
, R

oc
k T

av
er

n, 
Ne

w 
Yo

rk 
12

57
5

DO
OR

 H
AR

DW
AR

E

Jen
sen

 Hu
gh

es,
 In

c.
35

00
 P

ied
mo

nt 
Ro

ad
 N

E,
 S

uit
e 7

50
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

5

CO
DE

L
04

-2
0

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
DE

TA
IL

S

80
18

27
.0

01

© 
20

21
 P

er
kin

s a
nd

 W
ill

LA
ND

SC
AP

E

EN
VE

LO
PE

FO
UN

TA
IN

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON

SE
CU

RI
TY

CO
DE

13
15

 P
ea

ch
tre

e S
t N

E
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

9
t 4

04
.87

3.2
30

0
f 4

04
.89

2.5
82

3
ww

w.
pe

rk
in

sw
ill.

co
m

I
TR

EN
C

H
IN

G
N

TS

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 A

LL
 L

O
C

AL
 C

O
D

ES
 A

N
D

 O
R

D
IN

AN
C

ES
 IN

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
E

12
"

12
"

18
"

LA
TI

O
N

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S

AL
L 

M
AI

N
 S

U
PP

LY
 L

IN
ES

IN IN
ST

AL
-

M
AI

N
 L

IN
E

LA
TE

R
AL

6-
8"

18
"

2"12
"

2"12
"

AN
D

 L
O

W
-V

O
LT

AG
E 

W
IR

IN
G

M
AI

N
 S

U
PP

LY
, L

AT
ER

AL
SU

PP
LY

TO
 T

H
E 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
PV

C
 P

IP
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
O

W
 V

O
LT

AG
E 

W
IR

IN
G

.

M
AI

N
LI

N
E

LA
TE

R
AL

12
"

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 M
AX

I C
AB

LE
IN

 1
" S

C
H

 4
0 

PV
C

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

D
U

IT

1"
 S

C
H

 4
0 

PV
C

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

C
O

N
D

U
IT

 W
IT

H
 R

AI
N

 B
IR

D
M

AX
I C

AB
LE

1"
 S

C
H

 4
0 

PV
C

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

C
O

N
D

U
IT

 W
IT

H
 R

AI
N

 B
IR

D
M

AX
I C

AB
LE

ST
EP

TA
BS

N
TS

PA
ST

 T
AB

S.

PU
SH

 W
IR

E 
N

U
T 

IN
TO

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R

G3
ST

EP

2
ST

EP

TW
IS

T 
W

IR
E 

N
U

T 
O

N
TO

 W
IR

E 
EN

D
S.

3M
-D

BR
/Y

-6
W

IR
E 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

ST
EP

4
ST

EP
5

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
.

 S
TR

AP
 T

O
P 

TO

N
O

TE
: F

O
R

 W
IR

E 
SI

ZE
S 

#1
4,

 #
12

 A
N

D
 #

10
.

AN
D

 T
W

IS
T 

EN
D

S 
TO

G
ET

H
ER

.
ST

R
IP

 W
IR

ES
 A

PP
R

O
XI

M
AT

EL
Y 

1/
2"

 F
R

O
M

 E
N

D
S

1
1/

2"

M
IN

.
12

"

M
IN

.
12

"

24
"

M
IN

.

18
"

C
LA

SS
 2

00
 P

VC
 S

LE
EV

E

N
TS

H

BE
D

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
PA

C
TI

O
N

 A
S 

PE
R

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

'S
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

SL
EE

VI
N

G

2"
 C

AP
PE

D
 M

AR
KE

R
 P

IP
E.

PI
PE

 M
U

ST
 E

XT
EN

D
 6

" B
EL

O
W

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F 

SL
EE

VE
, P

AI
N

TE
D

FL
O

U
R

ES
C

EN
T 

PU
R

PL
E

N
O

TE
:

IN
ST

AL
LE

R
 O

F 
SL

EE
VE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

TO
 L

O
C

AT
E

SL
EE

VE
S 

IF
 N

O
T 

PR
O

PE
R

LY
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

.

G
AL

LO
N

S 
PE

R
 M

IN
.

TY
PI

C
AL

 V
AL

VE
 IN

D
IC

AT
O

R

ST
AT

IO
N

 N
U

M
BE

R

 V
AL

VE
 S

IZ
E

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 L
EG

EN
D

M
AN

U
AL

 D
R

AI
N

 V
AL

VE
.  

SC
H

 8
0 

PV
C

 T
R

U
E 

U
N

IO
N

 B
AL

L 
VA

LV
E.

  D
ET

AI
L-

E.

ST
R

EE
T 

EL
LS

(2
) 1

/2
" M

AR
LE

X

(1
) 1

/2
" M

AR
LE

X 
ST

R
EE

T 
EL

LG
R

AD
E

FI
N

IS
H

N
TS

LA
TE

R
AL

 L
IN

E

C

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 1
80

6-
SA

M
 S

ER
IE

S

PV
C

 N
IP

PL
E

1/
2"

 X
 8

" S
C

H
. 8

0

M
AN

U
AL

 D
R

AI
N

 V
AL

VE
N

TS

E

1"
 P

VC
 N

IP
PL

E 
(T

YP
.)

M
AI

N
LI

N
E

1/
2"

-3
/4

" C
R

U
SH

ED
 S

TO
N

E
2 

C
U

BI
C

 F
EE

T

10
" C

AR
SO

N
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

X 
(#

70
8)

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

AD
E

LA
W

N
 S

PR
AY

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 #
5 

Q
U

IC
K 

C
O

U
PL

IN
G

 V
AL

VE
 1

" S
IZ

E.
  C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 S
U

PP
LY

 T
W

O
 Q

C
V

KE
YS

 A
N

D
 M

AT
C

H
IN

G
 H

O
SE

 S
W

IV
EL

S.
 D

ET
AI

L-
F.

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 S
LE

EV
E:

  S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
,  

SI
ZE

 N
O

TE
D

 O
N

 P
LA

N
. D

ET
AI

L-
H

.

LA
TE

R
AL

 L
IN

E 
PI

PE
:  

SC
H

 4
0P

VC
 S

O
LV

EN
T 

W
EL

D
 P

IP
E 

U
TI

LI
ZI

N
G

 S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
SO

LV
EN

T 
W

EL
D

 F
IT

TI
N

G
S,

 S
IZ

E 
N

O
TE

D
.

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
 S

LE
EV

E,
 R

EF
ER

 T
O

 N
O

TE
S 

O
N

 P
LA

N
S.

M
AI

N
LI

N
E 

IS
O

LA
TI

O
N

 G
AT

E 
VA

LV
E,

 D
O

M
ES

TI
C

 D
U

C
TI

LE
 IR

O
N

 G
AS

KE
TE

D
, D

ET
AI

L-
L.

SC
H

 8
0 

PV
C

 T
R

U
E

U
N

IO
N

 B
AL

L 
VA

LV
E

BA
SE

LI
N

E 
ET

32
00

 S
ER

IE
S 

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
.  

20
0 

TO
TA

L 
ST

AT
IO

N
S,

2-
W

IR
E/

D
EC

O
D

ER
 B

AS
ED

 M
O

D
U

LA
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
, F

O
U

R
 P

R
O

G
R

AM
S,

PL
AS

TI
C

, W
AL

L 
M

O
U

N
TE

D
. D

ET
AI

L-
J,

K,
U

. I
R

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L

AL
SO

 IN
ST

AL
L 

A 
W

IR
EL

ES
S 

R
AI

N
/F

R
EE

ZE
 S

EN
SO

R
 F

O
R

 E
AC

H
 C

O
N

TR
O

LL
ER

.

22
.

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
 G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

AS
 P

ER
 R

AI
N

 B
IR

D
 W

IR
E 

G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
23

. 
AL

L 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

TO
 B

E 
SU

PP
LI

ED
 B

Y 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 O
W

N
ER

:
A.

  
TW

O
 W

R
EN

C
H

ES
 F

O
R

 D
IS

AS
SE

M
BL

IN
G

 A
N

D
 A

D
JU

ST
IN

G
 E

AC
H

 T
YP

E 
O

F 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

 H
EA

D
S 

AN
D

 V
AL

VE
 S

U
PP

LI
ED

.
B.

  
TW

O
 K

EY
S 

FO
R

 E
AC

H
 O

F 
TH

E 
AU

TO
M

AT
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
S.

C
.  

TW
O

 Q
U

IC
K 

C
O

U
PL

ER
 K

EY
S 

W
IT

H
 M

AT
C

H
IN

G
 H

O
SE

 S
W

IV
EL

S.
24

. 
SY

ST
EM

 IS
 D

IA
G

R
AM

M
AT

IC
 T

O
 IM

PR
O

VE
 C

LA
R

IT
Y.

 A
LL

 M
AI

N
LI

N
E 

PI
PI

N
G

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
VA

LV
ES

 A
N

D
 W

IR
IN

G
 A

R
E 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

EA
S 

AN
D

 W
IT

H
IN

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
IE

S.
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

TH
E 

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E

PL
AN

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

PI
PI

N
G

 T
O

 A
VO

ID
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
W

IT
H

 P
LA

N
T

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 O
R

 N
EW

.
25

. 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 A
D

D
 E

XT
EN

SI
O

N
 R

IS
ER

 T
O

 P
O

P-
U

P 
H

EA
D

S 
W

H
EN

 N
EE

D
ED

 F
O

R
PR

O
PE

R
 C

O
VE

R
AG

E.
26

. 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

 IN
ST

AL
L 

SP
R

IN
KL

ER
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

12
" F

R
O

M
 F

O
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
S.

AL
SO

 IN
ST

AL
L 

SP
R

IN
KL

ER
S 

4"
 F

R
O

M
 C

U
R

B 
O

R
 W

AL
KS

.
27

. 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 B
ID

 IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
VE

R
IF

Y 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 A

N
D

BA
C

KF
LO

W
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.  
N

O
 L

AT
ER

 T
H

AN
 F

IV
E 

D
AY

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
BI

D
SU

BM
IT

TA
LS

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
N

O
TI

FY
 C

O
N

SU
LT

AN
T 

O
F 

AN
Y 

C
H

AN
G

ES
 F

R
O

M
PL

AN
S 

AN
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
28

. 
IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
 A

N
D

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

W
IT

H
 A

 R
EP

R
O

D
U

C
IB

LE
 C

R
O

SS
 M

EA
SU

R
ED

 A
S-

BU
IL

T 
D

R
AW

IN
G

 O
F

TH
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 S

YS
TE

M
 IN

 A
U

TO
C

AD
 2

01
0 

FO
R

M
AT

 B
EF

O
R

E 
FI

N
AL

AC
C

EP
TA

N
C

E.
29

. 
A 

1-
YE

AR
 W

AR
R

AN
TY

 P
ER

IO
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 F

O
R

 S
YS

TE
M

 A
FT

ER
SU

BS
TA

N
TI

AL
 C

O
M

PL
ET

IO
N

 IS
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
.  

ST
AR

T 
U

P 
AN

D
 A

D
JU

ST
IN

G
 O

F
SY

ST
EM

 IN
 S

PR
IN

G
 T

IM
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
C

LU
D

ED
 IN

 W
AR

R
AN

TY
.

30
. 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 B

ID
, C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

VE
R

IF
Y 

TH
AT

 A
LL

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
, I

N
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
PA

R
AM

ET
ER

S 
AN

D
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 A
LL

 A
PP

LI
C

AB
LE

 C
O

D
ES

 A
N

D
O

R
D

IN
AN

C
ES

.  
N

O
 L

AT
ER

 T
H

AN
 F

IV
E 

D
AY

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
BI

D
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

LS
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

N
O

TI
FY

 IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 C
O

N
SU

LT
AN

T/
D

ES
IG

N
ER

 O
F 

AN
Y

C
H

AN
G

ES
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 D
U

E 
TO

 C
U

R
R

EN
T 

C
O

D
E 

O
R

 O
R

D
IN

AN
C

E 
D

IS
C

R
EP

AN
C

IE
S.

IF
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
TO

 T
H

IS
 N

O
TI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
, T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 A
LL

 N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
 C

H
AN

G
E 

AN
D

R
ED

ES
IG

N
 C

O
ST

S 
FO

R
 N

O
N

-C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E.

31
.

U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

N
O

TE
D

, T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 M
U

ST
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E 
2 

PR
ES

SU
R

E
TE

ST
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 S
YS

TE
M

 M
AI

N
LI

N
E 

(B
O

TH
 T

O
 S

H
O

W
 N

O
 D

R
O

P 
IN

PR
ES

SU
R

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 D
U

R
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

TE
ST

.
A.

2-
H

O
U

R
 P

R
ES

SU
R

E 
TE

ST
 A

T 
1.

5 
TI

M
ES

 T
H

E 
SY

ST
EM

 S
TA

TI
C

 P
R

ES
SU

R
E

B.
24

-H
O

U
R

 P
R

ES
SU

R
E 

TE
ST

 A
T 

TH
E 

SY
ST

EM
 S

TA
TI

C
 P

R
ES

SU
R

E
32

.
IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
PR

O
VI

D
E 

O
W

N
ER

 W
IT

H
 A

C
O

LO
R

-C
O

D
ED

 Z
O

N
ES

 D
IA

G
R

AM
 P

LA
N

, 8
-1

/2
"X

11
" L

AM
IN

AT
ED

 S
H

EE
T(

S)
, T

O
ID

EN
TI

FY
 C

O
N

TR
O

LL
ER

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 T

O
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

VA
LV

E 
N

U
M

BE
R

 F
O

R
 E

AC
H

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
.  

TO
 B

E 
LO

C
AT

ED
 IN

 A
D

H
ES

IV
E 

PO
U

C
H

 A
TT

AC
H

ED
 IN

SI
D

E 
O

F
C

O
N

TR
O

LL
ER

(S
).

1.
 

AL
L 

M
AI

N
LI

N
ES

 T
O

 H
AV

E 
A 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
18

" O
F 

C
O

VE
R

. (
SC

H
 4

0 
PV

C
 P

IP
E,

C
LA

SS
 2

00
 P

VC
 F

O
R

 2
-1

/2
" A

N
D

 L
AR

G
ER

).
2.

 
AL

L 
LA

TE
R

AL
 A

N
D

 S
U

B-
M

AI
N

 P
IP

E 
TO

 H
AV

E 
A 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
12

" O
F 

 C
O

VE
R

.
(S

C
H

 4
0 

PV
C

 P
IP

E)
.

3.
N

O
 R

O
C

KS
, B

O
U

LD
ER

, O
R

 O
TH

ER
 E

XT
R

AN
EO

U
S 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 T

O
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 IN
BA

C
KF

IL
LI

N
G

 O
F 

TR
EN

C
H

.
4.

AL
L 

PI
PE

 T
O

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

S 
PE

R
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
S'

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
5.

 
AL

L 
TH

R
EA

D
ED

 J
O

IN
TS

 T
O

 B
E 

C
O

AT
ED

 W
IT

H
 T

EF
LO

N
 T

AP
E 

O
R

 L
IQ

U
ID

TE
FL

O
N

.
6.

  
AL

L 
LI

N
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

TH
O

R
O

U
G

H
LY

 F
LU

SH
ED

 B
EF

O
R

E 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F

SP
R

IN
KL

ER
 H

EA
D

S.
7.

  
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

 A
N

D
 R

EL
AT

ED
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
S 

PE
R

 D
ET

AI
LS

.
8.

  
AL

L 
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 J
O

IN
TS

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
U

SI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

PR
O

O
F 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S 
AS

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

.
9.

  
AL

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
N

O
T 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D
 IN

 T
H

E 
LE

G
EN

D
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 D
ET

ER
M

IN
ED

 A
N

D
FU

R
N

IS
H

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

.
10

.
N

O
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
IN

 T
H

E 
FI

EL
D

 E
XC

EP
T 

AT
 A

VA
LV

E 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
BO

X 
O

R
 A

N
O

TH
ER

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AL
LY

 F
O

R
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S.

11
. 

AN
Y 

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
Y 

BE
TW

EE
N

 T
H

IS
 S

H
EE

T 
AN

D
 O

TH
ER

S 
IN

 T
H

IS
 S

ET
 M

U
ST

 B
E

R
EF

ER
R

ED
 T

O
 T

H
E 

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 C
O

N
SU

LT
AN

T 
BY

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 F
O

R
C

LA
R

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
 B

EF
O

R
E 

PR
EC

EE
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

W
O

R
K.

12
. 

AL
L 

TW
O

-W
IR

E 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
W

IR
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 #

14
-2

 M
AX

I C
AB

LE
, I

N
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 1
"

SC
H

 4
0 

PV
C

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

.
13

. 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 B
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 P

R
O

PE
R

 C
O

VE
R

AG
E 

O
F 

AR
EA

S 
TO

BE
 W

AT
ER

ED
. I

.E
. A

D
JU

ST
 H

EA
D

S 
W

IT
H

 IN
SU

FF
IC

IE
N

T 
C

O
VE

R
AG

E 
D

U
E 

TO
BL

O
C

KA
G

E 
BY

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 O

R
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

FE
AT

U
R

ES
.

14
. 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 R

EF
ER

 T
O

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

 T
O

 K
EE

P 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

AN
D

 A
C

C
ES

SO
R

Y 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

FR
O

M
 IN

TE
R

FE
R

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 P

R
O

PE
R

PL
AN

TI
N

G
, i

.e
. V

ER
IF

Y 
R

O
O

T 
BA

LL
 S

IZ
E 

FO
R

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

.
15

. 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
EX

PA
N

SI
O

N
 C

O
IL

S 
AT

 E
AC

H
 W

IR
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 IN
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

X 
(W

R
AP

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 3
/4

" P
IP

E 
12

 T
IM

ES
).

16
. 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 U

TI
LI

ZE
 A

PP
R

O
PR

IA
TE

 A
U

TO
M

AT
IC

 D
R

AI
N

 D
EV

IC
E 

W
H

ER
E

LO
W

 H
EA

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
M

AY
 O

C
C

U
R

.
17

. 
AL

L 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

S 
TO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

S 
D

ET
AI

LE
D

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S.

18
. 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
U

TI
LI

ZE
 V

AL
VE

 I.
D

. T
AG

S 
O

N
 A

LL
 R

EM
O

TE
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
VA

LV
ES

.
19

. 
24

 V
O

LT
 W

IR
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

LO
R

 C
O

D
ED

 P
ER

 S
EP

AR
AT

E 
W

IR
E 

R
U

N
S.

20
. 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
S'

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
ED

G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

   
  E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

FO
R

 P
O

W
ER

 S
U

PP
LY

 A
N

D
 V

AL
VE

 O
U

TP
U

T 
W

IT
H

PA
IG

E 
W

IR
E 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 P
LA

TE
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y.

21
. 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
S'

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

O
N

 F
AU

LT
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 L
IG

H
TN

IN
G

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

.

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

N
O

TE
S:

1.
AL

L 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

 T
O

 B
E 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 O
N

 M
AR

LE
X 

EL
LS

 O
R

 U
N

IT
IZ

ED
 S

W
IN

G
 J

O
IN

TS
(A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

).
2.

  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 U
TI

LI
ZE

 A
 A

U
TO

M
AT

IC
 D

R
AI

N
 C

H
EC

K 
VA

LV
E 

D
EV

IC
E

W
H

ER
E 

LO
W

 H
EA

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
M

AY
 O

C
C

U
R

.
3.

  
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
IZ

E 
O

F 
14

-2
 M

AX
I-C

AB
LE

4.
AL

L 
TW

O
-W

IR
E 

C
AB

LE
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 1

" S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

.
5.

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
S 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

TO
 B

E 
FO

AM
 S

EA
LE

D
.

6.
AL

L 
W

IR
E 

SP
LI

C
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

 3
M

 D
BR

/Y
-6

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
S

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 IN
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
10

" C
AR

SO
N

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

7.
  

AL
L 

PI
PI

N
G

 A
N

D
 W

IR
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 H

AR
D

TO
PS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 IN
 C

LA
SS

 2
00

 P
VC

PI
PE

 S
LE

EV
E.

8.
SU

R
G

E 
AR

R
ES

TO
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 E
VE

R
Y 

30
0'

 O
R

 E
VE

R
Y 

6
D

EC
O

D
ER

S 
(W

H
IC

H
EV

ER
 IS

 S
H

O
R

TE
R

) A
LO

N
G

 T
W

O
-W

IR
E 

PA
TH

.  
SU

R
G

E
AR

R
ES

TO
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

AL
SO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

T 
AL

L 
TE

R
M

IN
AL

 E
N

D
S 

O
F 

TW
O

-W
IR

E
C

AB
LE

 P
AT

H
S 

(S
TA

R
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
). 

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 D

ET
AI

L-
T.

9.
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 A
LL

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 T
W

O
-W

IR
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SY
ST

EM
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 (W
IR

E
SI

ZI
N

G
, W

IR
E 

LE
N

G
TH

 O
F 

R
U

N
S,

 G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

, E
TC

).

AI
R

 V
EN

T 
VA

LV
E,

 B
ER

M
AD

 #
44

20
, 2

" S
IZ

E.
  I

N
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

T 
H

IG
H

 P
O

IN
TS

 O
F 

TH
E

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 S
YS

TE
M

.  
D

ET
AI

L-
D

.

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 1
50

-P
ES

B-
PR

S 
PL

AS
TI

C
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

 S
C

R
U

BB
ER

VA
LV

E,
 1

-1
/2

" S
IZ

E,
 M

O
U

N
TE

D
 W

IT
H

 S
C

H
 8

0 
PV

C
 T

R
U

E 
U

N
IO

N
 B

AL
L 

VA
LV

E 
W

IT
H

PR
ES

SU
R

E 
R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

 D
EV

IC
ES

, M
O

U
N

TE
D

 W
IT

H
 B

AS
EL

IN
E 

SI
N

G
LE

 S
TA

TI
O

N
BI

C
O

D
ER

   
D

ET
AI

L-
A.

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 1
00

-P
ES

B-
PR

S 
PL

AS
TI

C
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

 S
C

R
U

BB
ER

 V
AL

VE
,

1"
 S

IZ
E,

 M
O

U
N

TE
D

 W
IT

H
 S

C
H

 8
0 

PV
C

 T
R

U
E 

U
N

IO
N

 B
AL

L 
VA

LV
E 

W
IT

H
 P

R
ES

SU
R

E
R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

 D
EV

IC
ES

, M
O

U
N

TE
D

 W
IT

H
 B

AS
EL

IN
E 

SI
N

G
E 

ST
AT

IO
N

 B
IC

O
D

ER
 .

D
ET

AI
L-

A.

N
O

TE
:

AL
L 

VA
LV

E 
BO

XE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 B
LA

C
K 

IN
 C

O
LO

R
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

BE
D

S 
(A

N
YT

H
IN

G
 S

H
O

W
N

 IN
 T

U
R

F 
AR

EA
S 

IS
D

IA
G

R
AM

M
AT

IC
 F

O
R

 R
EA

D
AB

IL
IT

Y 
PU

R
PO

SE
S 

O
N

LY
) D

C
AR

SO
N

 #
15

20

FI
N

IS
H

G
R

AD
E

PL
AS

TI
C

 B
AL

L 
VA

LV
E

SP
EA

R
S 

FU
LL

 P
O

R
T

EL
BO

W
 - 

SC
H

 8
0.

W
IT

H
 U

N
IO

N
S

R
EC

TA
N

G
U

LA
R

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

3"
 X

 2
" R

ED
U

C
ER

SW
IN

G
 J

O
IN

T

M
AI

N
LI

N
E

2"
SC

H
.

80
 N

IP
PL

E

2"
 S

PE
AR

S 
U

N
IT

IZ
ED

VE
N

T 
VA

LV
E

SC
H

. 8
0

EL
L 

TX
T

N
TS

PI
PE

C
O

R
R

U
G

AT
ED

BE
R

M
AD

 #
44

20
AI

R
 A

N
D

 V
AC

C
U

M
 AI

R
 V

EN
T 

AS
SE

M
BL

Y

3"
 S

C
H

 8
0

N
IP

PL
E

SU
PP

O
R

T
BL

O
C

K
1/

2"
-3

/4
" C

R
U

SH
ED

 S
TO

N
E

12
" D

EP
TH

 B
EL

O
W

 V
AL

VE

2-
W

IR
E 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

 W
IR

E 
TO

N
EX

T 
D

EV
IC

E,
 M

O
U

N
TE

D
 IN

1"
 S

C
H

 4
0 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

C
O

N
D

U
IT

W
IT

H
 S

W
EE

P 
EL

B
O

W
S

N
O

TE
: P

LA
C

E 
3-

FE
ET

 O
F 

EX
TR

A 
W

IR
E 

IN
 E

VE
R

Y
VA

LV
E 

BO
X 

FO
R

 S
ER

VI
C

IN
G

D
BR

-6
 W

AT
ER

 P
R

O
O

F
SP

LI
C

E 
C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R C
O

N
TR

O
L 

VA
LV

E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

L 
C

H
R

IS
TI

E 
M

FG
.

PL
AS

TI
C

 V
AL

VE
 ID

 T
AG

A
N

TS

M
AI

N
LI

N
E

C
O

R
R

U
G

AT
ED

LA
TE

R
AL

 L
IN

E
C

LA
SS

 2
00

10
" P

IP
E

SC
H

. 8
0

U
N

IO
N

T.
O

.E
.

C
AR

SO
N

 #
14

19
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

X
R

EC
. W

IT
H

 C
O

VE
R

 (B
O

LT
 L

O
C

KE
D

)

SC
H

. 8
0 

N
IP

PL
E

SC
H

. 8
0 

N
IP

PL
E

T.
O

.E
.

PV
C

SC
H

. 8
0

EL
L

SC
H

. 8
0

U
N

IO
N

 B
AL

L 
VA

LV
E

SC
H

 8
0 

PV
C

 T
R

U
E

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 P
ES

B-
PR

S
EL

EC
TR

IC
 R

EM
O

TE
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
VA

LV
E

FI
N

IS
H

G
R

AD
E

BA
SE

LI
N

E 
BI

C
O

D
ER

2-
W

IR
E 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

 W
IR

E 
TO

N
EX

T 
D

EV
IC

E,
 M

O
U

N
TE

D
 IN

1"
 S

C
H

 4
0 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

C
O

N
D

U
IT

W
IT

H
 S

W
EE

P 
EL

B
O

W
S

18
" D

EP
TH

 G
R

AV
EL

, 3
/4

"
C

R
U

SH
ED

 S
TO

N
E

1/
4"

 H
EA

VY
 D

U
TY

 P
LA

ST
IC

R
ES

TR
AI

N
T 

ST
R

AP

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
 S

TA
KE

G
AL

VA
N

IZ
ED

 N
IP

PL
E

(3
" L

EN
G

TH
)

10
" C

AR
SO

N
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

X 
(#

70
8)

o

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

AD
E

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 Q
U

IC
K 

C
O

U
PL

IN
G

 V
AL

VE

(1
) S

C
H

. 8
0 

N
IP

PL
E 

(3
" L

EN
G

TH
)

F
N

TS

M
AI

N
LI

N
E

SC
H

. 8
0 

N
IP

PL
E

(1
2"

 L
EN

G
TH

)

(1
) S

C
H

. 8
0 

EL
L 

(9
0 

)

(A
S 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D
 IN

 L
EG

EN
D

)

o

Q
U

IC
K 

C
O

U
PL

IN
G

 V
AL

VE

(1
) S

C
H

. 8
0 

N
IP

PL
E 

(3
" L

EN
G

TH
)

(1
) S

C
H

. 8
0 

EL
L 

(9
0 

)1/
2"

-3
/4

" C
R

U
SH

ED
 S

TO
N

E
12

" D
EP

TH
 B

EL
O

W
 V

AL
VE

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 1
80

6-
SA

M
, 6

" P
O

P-
U

P 
LA

W
N

 S
PR

AY
 S

PR
IN

KL
ER

, 1
2'

 R
AD

IU
S,

 F
U

LL
-2

.0
G

PM
, H

AL
F-

1.
0 

G
PM

, Q
U

AR
TE

R
-0

.5
 G

PM
, 3

0 
PS

I. 
D

ET
AI

L-
C

.

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 1
80

6-
SA

M
, 6

" P
O

P-
U

P 
LA

W
N

 S
PR

AY
 S

PR
IN

KL
ER

, 1
5'

 R
AD

IU
S,

 F
U

LL
-4

.0
G

PM
, H

AL
F-

2.
0 

G
PM

, Q
U

AR
TE

R
-1

.0
 G

PM
, 3

0 
PS

I. 
D

ET
AI

L-
C

.

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 1
80

6-
SA

M
, 6

" L
AW

N
 P

O
P-

U
P 

SI
D

E 
ST

R
IP

 S
PR

AY
 S

PR
IN

KL
ER

, 9
' X

 1
8'

R
AD

IU
S,

 1
.5

 G
PM

, 3
0 

PS
I. 

D
ET

AI
L-

C
.

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 1
80

6-
SA

M
, 6

" L
AW

N
 S

ID
E 

ST
R

IP
 S

PR
AY

 S
PR

IN
KL

ER
, 4

' X
 3

0'
R

AD
IU

S,
 1

.5
 G

PM
, 3

0 
PS

I. 
D

ET
AI

L-
C

.

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 1
80

6-
SA

M
, 6

" L
AW

N
 E

N
D

 S
TR

IP
 S

PR
AY

 S
PR

IN
KL

ER
, 4

' X
 1

5'
R

AD
IU

S,
 1

.0
 G

PM
, 3

0 
PS

I. 
D

ET
AI

L-
C

.

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 T
R

EE
 R

O
O

T 
W

AT
ER

IN
G

 A
SS

EM
BL

Y.
  R

W
S-

BG
-0

1,
 0

.5
 G

PM
.

D
ET

AI
L-

M
.

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 - 

D
R

IP
 L

IN
E 

TU
BI

N
G

 T
O

 P
VC

 P
IP

E,
 D

ET
AI

L-
P,

Q
.

D
R

IP
 T

U
BI

N
G

: R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 X
FS

 D
R

IP
LI

N
E 

D
R

IP
 T

U
BI

N
G

, .
6 

G
PH

, 1
2"

 C
EN

TE
R

S,
ST

AK
ED

 E
VE

R
Y 

TU
R

N
 O

R
 E

VE
R

Y 
4'

, I
N

ST
AL

L 
N

ET
AF

IM
 A

IR
 R

EL
IE

F 
VA

LV
E 

KI
T 

IN
10

" C
IR

C
U

LA
R

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X 

AT
 H

IG
H

 P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

EA
C

H
 Z

O
N

E 
AN

D
 IN

ST
AL

L 
N

ET
AF

IM
D

R
IP

 D
R

AI
N

 V
AL

VE
(S

) I
N

 1
0"

 C
IR

C
U

LA
R

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X 

AT
 L

O
W

 P
O

IN
T(

S)
 O

F 
EA

C
H

ZO
N

E.
 D

ET
AI

L-
P,

Q
,R

,S
,V

.

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 D
R

IP
 Z

O
N

E 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y 

KI
T,

 M
O

D
EL

 #
XC

Z-
10

0-
PR

B-
C

O
M

 O
R

XC
Z-

15
0-

PR
B-

C
O

M
. 1

" O
R

 1
-1

/2
" S

IZ
E,

 S
IZ

E 
N

O
TE

D
 O

N
 P

LA
N

S.
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

W
IT

H
 R

AI
N

 B
IR

D
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EC

O
D

ER
 (F

D
-1

01
). 

D
ET

AI
L-

O
.

N
O

TE
:

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
R

AI
N

 B
IR

D
 D

R
IP

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

IN
D

IC
AT

O
R

 K
IT

 A
T 

EN
D

S 
O

F 
EA

C
H

 D
R

IP
 Z

O
N

E 
AR

EA
 (D

ET
AI

L-
V)

.

N
O

TE
:  

FO
R

 A
N

Y 
D

R
IP

 Z
O

N
E 

W
IT

H
 F

LO
W

 U
N

D
ER

 3
 G

PM
, M

U
ST

 U
TI

LI
ZE

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 X
C

Z-
LF

-1
00

-P
R

F,
 L

O
W

 F
LO

W
 D

R
IP

 V
AL

VE
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y.

H
U

N
TE

R
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IE
S 

M
P 

R
O

TA
TO

R
 S

ER
IE

S 
30

00
, M

O
U

N
TE

D
 O

N
 R

AI
N

 B
IR

D
 1

80
6-

SA
M

 S
PR

IN
KL

ER
 IN

 L
AW

N
, 3

0'
 R

AD
IU

S,
 F

U
LL

-4
.0

 G
PM

, H
AL

F-
2.

0 
G

PM
, Q

U
AR

TE
R

-
1.

0 
G

PM
, 4

0 
PS

I, 
D

ET
AI

L-
C

.

H
U

N
TE

R
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IE
S 

M
P 

R
O

TA
TO

R
 S

ER
IE

S 
20

00
, M

O
U

N
TE

D
 O

N
 R

AI
N

 B
IR

D
 1

80
6-

SA
M

 S
PR

IN
KL

ER
 IN

 L
AW

N
, 2

0'
 R

AD
IU

S,
 F

U
LL

-2
.0

 G
PM

, H
AL

F-
1.

0 
G

PM
, Q

U
AR

TE
R

-
0.

5 
G

PM
, 4

0 
PS

I, 
D

ET
AI

L-
C

.

BL
O

W
O

U
T 

AS
SE

M
BL

Y.
 D

ET
AI

L-
B.

N
IP

PL
E

SC
H

. 8
0

BL
O

W
O

U
T 

AS
SE

M
BL

Y
N

TS

SC
H

. 8
0 

U
N

IO
N

SY
ST

EM
M

AI
N

LI
N

E

12
" P

IP
E

C
O

R
R

U
G

AT
ED

BSC
H

. 8
0 

EL
L

N
IP

PL
E 

T.
O

.E
.

SC
H

. 8
0

G
AL

VA
N

IZ
ED

N
IP

PL
E

Q
U

IC
K 

C
O

U
PL

IN
G

 V
AL

VE

SC
H

. 8
0 

U
N

IO
N

SO
U

R
C

E
TO

 W
AT

ER

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

AD
E

BR
AS

S 
G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E

SC
H

. 8
0 

N
IP

PL
E

12
" C

AR
SO

N
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

X

T.
O

.E
.

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 P
O

IN
TS

 O
F 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

.  
 R

EF
ER

 T
O

 N
O

TE
S 

O
N

 P
LA

N
S.

W
AT

TS
 #

90
9-

M
1-

Q
T-

2"
, 2

" R
ED

U
C

ED
 P

R
ES

SU
R

E 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y 

BA
C

KF
LO

W
PR

EV
EN

TE
R

. D
ET

AI
L-

W
.

1/
2"

-3
/4

" C
R

U
SH

ED
 S

TO
N

E
12

" D
EP

TH
 B

EL
O

W
 V

AL
VE

H
U

N
TE

R
 I-

20
-0

6-
SS

 L
AW

N
 R

O
TO

R
, 4

0'
 R

AD
IU

S,
 F

U
LL

-8
.0

 G
PM

, H
AL

F-
4.

0
G

PM
, Q

U
AR

TE
R

-2
.0

 G
PM

, 4
5 

PS
I, 

D
ET

AI
L-

X.

H
U

N
TE

R
 I-

20
-0

6-
SS

 L
AW

N
 R

O
TO

R
, 3

0'
 R

AD
IU

S,
 F

U
LL

-4
.0

 G
PM

, H
AL

F-
2.

0
G

PM
, Q

U
AR

TE
R

-1
.0

 G
PM

, 4
5 

PS
I, 

D
ET

AI
L-

X.

M
AI

N
LI

N
E 

PI
PE

: 4
" S

IZ
E 

IF
 N

O
T 

N
O

TE
D

. C
LA

SS
 2

00
 P

VC
.  

AL
L 

PI
PE

 2
-1

/2
" A

N
D

 L
AR

G
ER

SH
AL

L 
BE

 U
N

IB
EL

L 
G

AS
KE

TE
D

 P
VC

 P
IP

E 
AN

D
 H

AR
C

O
 P

VC
 G

AS
KE

TE
D

 F
IT

TI
N

G
S.

  P
IP

E 
4"

AN
D

 L
AR

G
ER

 S
H

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
ZE

 H
AR

C
O

 D
U

C
TI

LE
 IR

O
N

 G
AS

KE
TE

D
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S.
 T

H
R

U
ST

BL
O

C
K 

AS
 P

ER
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
'S

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

S.
 P

IP
E 

4"
 A

N
D

 L
AR

G
ER

 S
H

AL
L

U
TI

LI
ZE

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 R
ES

TR
AI

N
TS

 W
H

ER
E 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y.

 T
H

R
U

ST
 B

LO
C

KS
 A

N
D

R
ES

TR
AI

N
TS

 T
O

 B
E 

U
TI

LI
ZE

D
 A

S 
PE

R
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
'S

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 P

IP
E

TY
PE

, P
IP

E 
SI

ZE
, A

N
D

 L
O

C
AL

 E
N

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S.

  (
AL

L 
M

AI
N

LI
N

E 
2"

 A
N

D
SM

AL
LE

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
 P

IP
E 

U
TI

LI
ZI

N
G

 S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
 S

O
LV

EN
T 

W
EL

D
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S)

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 1
81

2-
SA

M
, 1

2"
 H

I-P
O

P 
SH

R
U

B 
SP

R
AY

 S
PR

IN
KL

ER
, 1

5'
 R

AD
IU

S,
 F

U
LL

-4
.0

G
PM

, H
AL

F-
2.

0 
G

PM
, Q

U
AR

TE
R

-1
.0

 G
PM

, T
H

R
EE

 Q
U

AR
TE

R
-3

.0
 G

PM
, 3

0 
PS

I. 
D

ET
AI

L-
Y.

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 1
81

2-
SA

M
, 1

2"
 H

I-P
O

P 
SH

R
U

B 
SP

R
AY

 S
PR

IN
KL

ER
, 1

2'
 R

AD
IU

S,
 F

U
LL

-2
.0

G
PM

, 3
0 

PS
I. 

D
ET

AI
L-

Y.

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 1
81

2-
SA

M
, 1

2"
 H

I-P
O

P 
SH

R
U

B 
SI

D
E 

ST
R

IP
 S

PR
AY

 S
PR

IN
KL

ER
, 9

' X
 1

8'
R

AD
IU

S,
 1

.5
 G

PM
, 3

0 
PS

I. 
D

ET
AI

L-
D

.

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 1
81

2-
SA

M
, 1

2"
 H

I-P
O

P 
SH

R
U

B 
SI

D
E 

ST
R

IP
 S

PR
AY

 S
PR

IN
KL

ER
, 4

' X
 3

0'
R

AD
IU

S,
 1

.5
 G

PM
, 3

0 
PS

I. 
D

ET
AI

L-
Y.

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 1
81

2-
SA

M
, 1

2"
 H

I-P
O

P 
SH

R
U

B 
EN

D
 S

TR
IP

 S
PR

AY
 S

PR
IN

KL
ER

, 4
' X

 1
5'

R
AD

IU
S,

 1
.0

 G
PM

, 3
0 

PS
I. 

D
ET

AI
L-

Y.

H
U

N
TE

R
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IE
S 

M
P 

R
O

TA
TO

R
 S

ER
IE

S 
30

00
, M

O
U

N
TE

D
 O

N
 R

AI
N

 B
IR

D
 1

81
2-

SA
M

 S
PR

IN
KL

ER
 IN

 B
ED

 A
R

EA
S,

 3
0'

 R
AD

IU
S,

 F
U

LL
-4

.0
 G

PM
, H

AL
F-

2.
0 

G
PM

,
Q

U
AR

TE
R

-1
.0

 G
PM

, 4
0 

PS
I, 

D
ET

AI
L-

Y.

H
U

N
TE

R
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IE
S 

M
P 

R
O

TA
TO

R
 S

ER
IE

S 
20

00
, M

O
U

N
TE

D
 O

N
 R

AI
N

 B
IR

D
 1

81
2-

SA
M

 S
PR

IN
KL

ER
 IN

 B
ED

 A
R

EA
, 2

0'
 R

AD
IU

S,
 F

U
LL

-2
.0

 G
PM

, H
AL

F-
1.

0 
G

PM
,

Q
U

AR
TE

R
-0

.5
 G

PM
, 4

0 
PS

I, 
D

ET
AI

L-
Y.

M
AR

K
IS

SU
E

D
AT

E
1

DE
SI

GN
 D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
08

-S
EP

-2
2

2
IN

TE
RN

AL
 S

UB
MI

TT
AL

 (5
0%

)
01

-M
AR

-2
3

2"
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 W

AT
ER

 M
ET

ER
.  

SY
ST

EM
 R

EQ
U

IR
ES

 1
00

 G
PM

 @
 8

0 
PS

I.
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 N
O

TE
S 

O
N

 P
LA

N
S.

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



TH
R

U
ST

 B
LO

C
K

N
N

TS

N
TS

K

C
O

M
M

O
N

 W
IR

E 
TO

 V
AL

VE
S

R
AI

N
/F

R
EE

ZE
 S

EN
SO

R
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
W

IR
E 

TO
 V

AL
VE

S

C
O

N
TR

O
L

VA
LV

E

PA
R

AP
ET

 C
O

PI
N

G

AN
TE

N
N

A

1.
  L

O
C

AT
E 

W
H

ER
E 

R
AI

N
 C

AN
 F

AL
L 

D
IR

EC
TL

Y 
IN

TO

SP
R

AY
 IN

TO
 S

EN
SO

R
 A

R
EA

.
IN

ST
AL

L 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S

N
O

TE
 T

O
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

:

AN
D

 W
H

ER
E 

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 H
EA

D
S 

C
AN

N
O

T

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER

2.
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

D
EV

IC
E

SI
G

N
AL

 R
EC

EI
VE

R
W

IR
EL

ES
S 

SE
N

SO
R

R
EM

O
TE

FR
EE

ZE
 S

EN
SO

R
W

IR
EL

ES
S 

R
AI

N
 A

N
D

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
 N

O
TE

S:

1. 2. 3.

AL
L 

M
AI

N
LI

N
E 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
N

D
 T

ES
TE

D
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
TO

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 IN
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

S 
W

H
IC

H
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

 P
AR

TO
F 

TH
E 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

AL
L 

TR
EN

C
H

 D
EP

TH
 A

N
D

 W
ID

TH
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

TH
E 

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 P
LA

N
S.

TH
E 

SU
C

C
ES

SF
U

L 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AR
R

AN
G

E 
FO

R
 T

H
E

SE
R

VI
C

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
'S

 Q
U

AL
IF

IE
D

 IN
ST

R
U

C
TO

R
.

L
N

TS

 IS
O

LA
TI

O
N

 V
AL

VE

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

AD
E

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

 N
U

T

10
" C

O
R

R
U

G
AT

ED
 P

IP
E

(L
EN

G
TH

 A
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
)

10
" C

AR
SO

N
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

X 
(#

70
8)

3/
4"

 C
R

U
SH

ED
 S

TO
N

E,
 1

2"
 D

EP
TH

 U
N

D
ER

 V
AL

VE
M

AI
N

LI
N

E

N
O

TE
:

C
O

M
PA

C
T 

SO
IL

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 G
AT

E

D
O

M
ES

TI
C

 G
AT

E 
VA

LV
E

R
U

BB
ER

 R
IN

G

VA
LV

E 
PI

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y 

TO
 S

AM
E

D
EN

SI
TY

 A
S 

U
N

D
IS

TU
R

BE
D

AD
JA

C
EN

T 
SO

IL
.

H
AR

C
O

 D
U

C
TI

LE
 IR

O
N

 R
ES

TR
AI

N
TS

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
 G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
S 

PE
R

AS
IC

 G
U

ID
EL

IN
ES

 W
IT

H
 G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 P

LA
TE

.

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER

C
O

PP
ER

 G
ro

un
d 

Pl
at

e

EA
R

TH
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L

PA
IG

E 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 P

N
: 1

82
00

7

PA
IG

E 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 P

N
: 1

82
19

9L

SA
TE

LL
IT

E 
G

R
ID

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

PU
TE

R
6 

AW
G

 B
AR

E 
C

O
PP

ER
 W

IR
E 

TO
 E

AC
H

C
EN

TR
AL

 C
O

N
TR

O
LS

.

SI
D

E 
VI

EW

G
R

O
U

N
D

 R
O

D

12
"

36
"

C
AD

W
EL

D
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N

N
O

TE

W
IT

H
 P

O
W

ER
FI

L 
C

H
EM

IC
AL

10
" A

M
ET

EK
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

X

4"

TO
P 

VI
EW

10
'

8'

10
'

PR
EF

O
R

AT
ED

 P
IP

E 
IN

 C
EN

TE
R

 O
F 

TH
E 

G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

G
R

ID
 A

N
D

 F
IL

L 
W

IT
H

 P
O

W
ER

FI
L 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 T
R

EA
TE

M
EN

T.
 

ID
EA

LL
Y 

TH
E 

PI
PE

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E 
AS

 D
EE

P 
AS

 T
H

E 

W
IR

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
IR

R
IG

AT
ED

 A
R

EA
, I

N
ST

AL
L 

10
0m

m
AC

H
IE

VE
D

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 G
R

ID
 A

N
D

 B
AR

E
IF

 1
0 

O
H

M
S 

O
R

 L
ES

S 
R

ES
IS

TA
N

C
E 

C
AN

 N
O

T 
BE

G
R

O
U

N
D

 R
O

D
S.

 B
AR

E 
C

O
PP

ER
 W

IR
E 

SH
AL

L 
EX

TE
N

D
AT

 L
EA

ST
 1

00
' I

N
TO

 IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 A
R

EA
.

TR
EA

TM
EN

T.
  E

AC
H

 E
N

D
 C

O
VE

R
ED

10
0m

m
 C

AP
PE

D
 P

ER
FO

R
AT

ED
 P

IP
E

C
O

PP
ER

 G
ro

un
d 

Pl
at

e
PA

IG
E 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 P
N

: 1
82

19
9L

6 
AW

G
 B

AR
E

C
O

PP
ER

 W
IR

E

SW
EE

P 
EL

L
(1

-1
/2

" O
R

 L
AR

G
ER

)

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER

U

C

N
TS

C
O

PP
ER

 W
IR

E
6 

AW
G

 B
AR

E

6 
AW

G
 B

AR
E

C
O

PP
ER

 W
IR

E

M
N

TS

R
O

O
T 

W
AT

ER
IN

G
 S

YS
TE

M

1/
2"

 M
AL

E 
N

PT
 IN

LE
T

1/
2"

 9
0-

D
EG

R
EE

 E
LB

O
W

 

1/
2"

 P
VC

 S
C

H
 8

0 
N

IP
PL

E 

10
0m

m
 B

AS
KE

T 
W

EA
VE

 C
AN

IS
TE

R

LA
TE

R
AL

 P
IP

E

24
" S

W
IN

G
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y 

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

AD
E PV

C
 S

C
H

 4
0 

TE
E 

O
R

 E
L

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 1
40

0 
SE

R
IE

S 
BU

BB
LE

R
 

4"
 G

R
AT

E 
(IN

C
LU

D
ED

)

R
W

S 
SA

N
D

 S
O

C
K 

(R
W

S-
SO

C
K)

  B
AS

KE
T 

C
AN

IS
TE

R
)

  A
SS

EM
BL

Y,
 1

3m
m

 M
AL

E 
N

PT
 IN

LE
T,

 A
N

D
  G

PM
 B

U
BB

LE
R

 W
IT

H
 R

IS
ER

, G
R

AT
E,

 S
W

IN
G

R
O

O
T 

W
AT

ER
IN

G
 S

YS
TE

M
:

  R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 R
W

S-
BG

02
  (

IN
C

LU
D

ES
 1

40
4 

1.
0 

G
PM

PA
TH

 G
R

AV
EL

FA
BR

IC
 B

AR
R

IE
R

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 D
R

IP
LI

N
E

P
N

TS

VA
LV

E 
IN

 E
M

IT
TE

R
 B

O
X

AI
R

/V
AC

C
U

M
 R

EL
EA

SE

AT
 Z

O
N

E 
H

IG
H

 P
O

IN
T.

PE
R

 F
LO

W
 D

EM
AN

D
.

PI
PI

N
G

 - 
SI

ZE
PV

C
 D

R
IP

 L
AT

ER
AL

12
"

TY
PI

C
AL

.

G
PH

 F
LO

W
.

PV
C

 L
AT

ER
AL

 -
AT

 1
2 

IN
 D

EP
TH

 M
IN

.  
R

EF
ER

 T
O

IR
R

. P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E.

LE
G

EN
D

 F
O

R
 E

M
IT

TE
R

 S
PA

C
IN

G
 &

D
R

IP
PE

R
LI

N
E 

- R
EF

ER
 T

O
 IR

R
.

PR
ES

SU
R

E 
C

O
M

PE
N

SA
TI

N
G

 

SH
R

U
B 

- S
PA

C
IN

G

TR
IA

N
G

U
LA

R
 S

PA
C

IN
G

 - 
TY

PI
C

AL
.

D
R

IP
PE

R
LI

N
E 

EM
IT

TE
R

 -

VA
LV

E 
BO

X 
AT

 Z
O

N
E 

LO
W

 P
O

IN
T.

EL
EC

TR
IC

 R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
R

IP

BO
X.

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 L

EG
EN

D
VA

LV
E 

W
IT

H
 F

IL
TE

R
 IN

 V
AL

VE

SPACING
12"

SC
H

 2
00

 P
VC

 M
AI

N
LI

N
E

SP
AC

IN
G

FL
U

SH
/D

R
AI

N
 V

AL
VE

 IN
 1

0 
IN

 D
IA

.

N
TS

AI
R

/V
AC

U
U

M
 R

EL
IE

F
S

N
TSLI

N
E 

FL
U

SH
IN

G
 V

AL
VE

R

12
" D

EE
P

W
AS

H
ED

 G
R

AV
EL

BR
IC

K 
SU

PP
O

R
TS

(T
H

R
EE

)

12
" D

EE
P

W
AS

H
ED

 G
R

AV
EL

ST
AI

N
LE

SS
 S

TE
EL

C
LA

M
PS

PO
LY

 T
U

BI
N

G
 C

LA
M

PE
D

 T
O

PV
C

 IN
SE

R
T 

FI
TT

IN
G

BR
IC

K 
SU

PP
O

R
TS

 (T
H

R
EE

)

3/
4"

 S
C

H
 8

0 
R

IS
ER

 (L
EN

G
TH

 A
S

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
)

3/
4"

 P
VC

 C
O

U
PL

IN
G

 (T
xT

)

3/
4"

M
 x

 1
/2

"F
 T

xT
R

ED
U

C
TI

O
N

 B
U

SH
IN

G

N
ET

AF
IM

 A
U

TO
M

AT
IC

 A
IR

 / 
VA

C
U

U
M

R
EL

IE
F 

VA
LV

E

10
" R

O
U

N
D

 C
AR

SO
N

VA
LV

E 
BO

X
FI

N
IS

H
G

R
AD

E

10
" R

O
U

N
D

 C
AR

SO
N

VA
LV

E 
BO

X

TE
E

SH
U

T-
O

FF
 V

AL
VE

 #
XX

XX
(B

LA
N

K 
TU

BI
N

G
 M

AY
 B

E
AT

TA
C

H
ED

 T
O

 O
U

TL
ET

)

LA
TE

R
AL

 (O
R

 E
XH

AU
ST

H
EA

D
ER

)

BL
AN

K 
TL

 (T
YP

.)

C
O

M
PR

ES
SI

O
N

 R
IN

G

N
ET

AF
IM

 A
U

TO
M

AT
IC

 L
IN

E 
FL

U
SH

IN
G

VA
LV

E

D
R

IP
 E

M
IT

TE
R

N
TS

EM
IT

TE
R

 M
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 D

ET
AI

L

Q

4"
 O

F 
M

U
LC

H
 C

O
VE

R
D

R
IP

LI
N

E 
M

O
U

N
TE

D
 W

IT
H

D
R

IP
LI

N
E 

ST
AK

E
O

N
 4

' C
EN

TE
R

S

2"
 O

PE
N

 T
R

EN
C

H

PV
C

 T
O

 D
R

IP
LI

N
E

AD
AP

TE
R

M
IN

IM
U

M
 4

" D
EP

TH
BE

LO
W

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 L
EV

EL

SC
H

 4
0 

PV
C

 E
LB

O
W

D
R

IP
LI

N
E 

PV
C

 L
AT

ER
AL

PI
PI

N
G

D
R

IP
 P

O
LY

 E
LB

O
W

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

R
AD

E

N
O

TE
:

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
R

AI
N

 B
IR

D
 D

R
IP

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

IN
D

IC
AT

O
R

 K
IT

 A
T 

EN
D

S 
O

F 
EA

C
H

 D
R

IP
 Z

O
N

E 
AR

EA
.

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 X
C

Z-
10

0-
PR

B-
C

O
M

 D
R

IP
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
ZO

N
E 

KI
T 

W
IT

H
 1

00
 P

ES
B 

VA
LV

E,
 Q

KC
H

K1
00

BA
SK

ET
 F

IL
TE

R
 A

N
D

 P
SI

-M
40

X-
10

0 
PR

ES
SU

R
E

R
EG

U
LA

TO
R

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 X
C

Z-
15

0-
PR

B-
C

O
M

 D
R

IP
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
ZO

N
E 

KI
T 

W
IT

H
 1

50
 P

ES
B 

VA
LV

E,
 (2

)
Q

KC
H

K1
00

 B
AS

KE
T 

FI
LT

ER
 A

N
D

 (2
)

PS
I-M

40
X-

10
0 

PR
ES

SU
R

E 
R

EG
U

LA
TO

R
O

R

O
D

R
IP

 A
SS

EM
BL

Y

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

L 
C

H
R

IS
TI

E 
M

FG
.

PL
AS

TI
C

 V
AL

VE
 ID

 T
AG

M
AI

N
LI

N
E

U
N

IO
N

SC
H

. 8
0

18
" D

EP
TH

 G
R

AV
EL

, 3
/4

" C
R

U
SH

ED
 S

TO
N

E

EL
L PV

C
SC

H
. 8

0

U
N

IO
N

 B
AL

L 
VA

LV
E

G
R

AD
E

SC
H

 8
0 

PV
C

 T
R

U
E

FI
N

IS
H SC

H
. 8

0

D
BR

/Y
-6

 W
AT

ER
 P

R
O

O
F

SP
LI

C
E 

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R

2-
W

IR
E 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

 W
IR

E 
TO

N
EX

T 
D

EV
IC

E,
 M

O
U

N
TE

D
 IN

1"
 S

C
H

 4
0 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

C
O

N
D

U
IT

W
IT

H
 S

W
EE

P 
EL

B
O

W
S

2-
W

IR
E 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

 W
IR

E 
TO

N
EX

T 
D

EV
IC

E,
 M

O
U

N
TE

D
 IN

1"
 S

C
H

 4
0 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

C
O

N
D

U
IT

W
IT

H
 S

W
EE

P 
EL

B
O

W
S

N
O

TE
: P

LA
C

E 
3-

FE
ET

 O
F 

EX
TR

A 
W

IR
E 

IN
 E

VE
R

Y
VA

LV
E 

BO
X 

FO
R

 S
ER

VI
C

IN
G

BA
SE

LI
N

E 
BI

C
O

D
ER

C
AR

SO
N

 #
14

18
 F

O
R

 1
" D

R
IP

 V
AL

VE
 A

SS
EM

BL
IE

S
AN

D
 C

AR
SO

N
 #

15
20

 F
O

R
 1

-1
/2

" D
R

IP
 V

AL
VE

AS
SE

M
BL

IE
S

N
O

TE
:

AL
L 

VA
LV

E 
BO

XE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 B
LA

C
K 

IN
 C

O
LO

R
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

BE
D

S 
(A

N
YT

H
IN

G
 S

H
O

W
N

 IN
 T

U
R

F 
AR

EA
S 

IS
D

IA
G

R
AM

M
AT

IC
 F

O
R

 R
EA

D
AB

IL
IT

Y 
PU

R
PO

SE
S 

O
N

LY
)

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER

1.
  A

LL
 W

IR
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

J
N

TS

FL
O

O
R

R
O

D
 G

R
ID

.

IN
ST

AL
L 

AL
L 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S

PR
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 G
R

O
U

N
D

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
ED

 L
IG

H
TN

IN
G

SE
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
 M

AN
U

AL
 F

O
R

AS
 P

ER
 L

O
C

AL
 C

O
D

E.

M
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 IN

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
S.

3.2.

12
0 

VO
LT

PO
W

ER
 A

N
D

G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
IR

ES

C
O

N
D

U
IT

IR
D

B
RA

IN

N
O

TE
:

6"G
R

AD
E

FI
N

IS
H

BO
X 

W
IT

H
 T

ER
M

IN
AL

 B
LO

C
K 

TO
 IN

TE
R

FA
C

E 
FI

EL
D

 W
IR

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

LL
ER

6"
 C

H
AN

N
EL

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

W
AL

L

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
R

AI
N

 B
IR

D

LI
G

H
TN

IN
G

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

(3
) 1

-1
/2

" E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

C
O

N
D

U
IT

S
FO

R
 T

W
O

-W
IR

E 
M

AX
I-C

AB
LE

AN
D

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
IR

E

TW
O

-W
IR

E
M

AX
I C

AB
LE

TO
 R

EM
O

TE
C

O
N

TR
O

L
VA

LV
ES

1-
1/

2"
 S

C
H

 4
0 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
C

O
N

D
U

IT
 F

O
R

 #
6-

1 
BA

R
E

C
O

PP
ER

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
IR

E

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 X
Q

 1
/4

"
D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
 T

U
BI

N
G

(L
EN

G
TH

 A
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
)

1/
4"

 B
AB

 T
R

AN
SF

ER
FI

TT
IN

G
 (R

AI
N

 B
IR

D
XV

F1
C

O
N

N
)

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 M
IC

R
O

SP
R

AY
,

XE
R

I-P
O

P-
XP

-6
00

X 
W

IT
H

4-
VA

N
 N

O
ZZ

LE

M
U

LC
H

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

AD
E

D
R

IP
 T

U
BI

N
G

NO
TE

:
2. 

VA
N 

NO
ZZ

LE
 M

AY
 B

E 
SE

T 
TO

 C
LO

SE
D,

 O
R 

IF
 IT

 IS
 D

ES
IR

ED
 T

O 
SE

E 
SP

RA
Y 

FR
OM

TH
E 

NO
ZZ

LE
, S

ET
 T

HE
 A

RC
 T

O 
1 4 P

AT
TE

RN
.

TH
E 

FL
OW

 F
RO

M 
TH

E 
NO

ZZ
LE

, 0
.3 

GP
M,

SH
OU

LD
 B

E 
AC

CO
UN

TE
D 

FO
R 

IN
 T

HE
 S

YS
TE

M
DE

SI
GN

.

V
D

R
IP

LI
N

E 
O

PE
R

AT
O

R
N

TS
IN

D
IC

AT
O

R

R
PA

 B
AC

KF
LO

W
 D

EV
IC

E

IN
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
TO

 P
IT

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 V

EN
TI

N
G

 

SO
U

R
C

E
TO

 W
AT

ER

N
TS

R
ED

U
C

ED
 P

R
ES

SU
R

E 
PR

IN
C

IP
LE

BA
C

KF
LO

W
 P

R
EV

EN
TE

R

PL
AS

TI
C

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

W
IT

H
 L

ID
 (T

YP
.)

BR
AS

S 
IS

O
LA

TI
O

N
G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E

 O
F 

BA
C

KF
LO

W
 P

R
EV

EN
TI

O
N

 D
EV

IC
E.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 A

LL
 L

O
C

AL
 C

O
D

ES
 A

N
D

 O
R

D
IN

AN
C

ES

M
AI

N
LI

N
E

SY
ST

EM
BL

O
C

K 
(T

YP
.)

TH
R

U
ST

FI
N

IS
H

G
R

AD
E

IN
SU

LA
TE

D
FI

BE
R

G
LA

SS
EN

C
LO

SU
R

E

G
AL

VA
N

IZ
ED

N
IP

PL
E 

(T
YP

.)

G
AL

VA
N

IZ
ED

EL
L 

(T
YP

.)

U
N

IO
N

 (T
YP

.)
G

AL
VA

N
IZ

ED

IN

FL
O

W

   
   

 O
U

T

W

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 P

R
O

VI
D

E 
H

EA
T 

TA
PE

 W
IT

H
TH

ER
M

O
ST

AT
 C

O
N

TR
O

L

TH
ER

M
O

ST
AT

 H
EA

T
TA

PE
, 1

20
 V

AC
/8

 A
M

P

1"
 S

C
H

 4
0 

PV
C

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

C
O

N
D

U
IT

 W
IT

H
 J

U
N

C
TI

O
N

BO
X 

(D
U

AL
 O

U
TL

ET
S)

, 1
20

VA
C

 P
O

W
ER

, R
EF

ER
 T

O
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S.

4"
 C

LA
SS

 2
00

 P
VC

D
R

AI
N

 P
IP

E 
W

IT
H

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

TE

#5
7 

G
R

AV
EL

 S
U

M
P,

2 
C

U
BI

C
 Y

AR
D

, W
R

AP
PE

D
W

IT
H

 F
AB

R
IC

3/
4"

 G
AT

E 
VA

LV
E

D
R

AI
N

 W
IT

H
 1

 C
U

.
FT

. G
R

AV
EL

 S
U

M
P

X

(1
) 3

/4
" M

AR
LE

X 
ST

R
EE

T 
EL

L

ST
R

EE
T 

EL
LS

(2
) 3

/4
" M

AR
LE

X

LA
TE

R
AL

 L
IN

EPV
C

 N
IP

PL
E

3/
4"

 X
 1

2"
 S

C
H

. 8
0

H
U

N
TE

R
 I-

20
 A

D
S 

SE
R

IE
S

G
R

AD
E

FI
N

IS
H

N
TS

LA
W

N
 R

O
TO

R

SH
EE

T 
NU

MB
ER

TI
TL

E
Jo

b 
N

um
be

r

CO
NS

UL
TA

NT
S

PR
OJ

EC
T

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L

M
EP

, T
EC

H

FO
R 

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
ON

LY
NO

T 
FO

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 O
FF

IC
E

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
ILL

S,
 A

L 3
52

42

CO
NF

ID
EN

TI
AL

 C
LI

EN
T

Wa
lter

 P.
 M

oo
re 

an
d A

sso
cia

tes
, In

c.
12

01
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E 

Su
ite

 16
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

36
1

Int
eg

ral
 Co

nsu
ltin

g E
ng

ine
eri

ng
10

00
 M

ar
iet

ta 
St

 N
W

 S
uit

e 2
38

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

31
8

Pe
rkin

s&
Wi

ll
13

15
 P

ea
ch

tre
e S

t N
E,

 A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

30
9

Sm
ith 

Se
ckm

an
 Re

id, 
Inc

.
33

00
 H

igh
lan

ds
 P

kw
y S

E 
Su

ite
 29

5
Sm

yrn
a, 

GA
 30

08
2

LA
ND

SC
AP

E

ME
P,

 S
US

TA
IN

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON

Bio
ha

bita
ts, 

Inc
.

41
2 N

W
 C

ou
ch

 S
tre

et,
 S

uit
e 2

02
, P

or
tla

nd
, O

R 
97

20
9

EC
OL

OG
Y,

 B
LA

CK
W

AT
ER

BP
L E

ncl
osu

re 
En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

47
 P

er
im

ete
r C

en
ter

 E
as

t, S
uit

e 5
00

, A
tla

nta
, G

A 
30

34
6

EN
VE

LO
PE

Aq
ua

tic 
Cre

atio
ns,

 In
c.

28
03

9 S
co

tt R
d. 

Su
ite

 D
20

0, 
Mu

rri
eta

, C
A 

92
56

3

FO
UN

TA
IN

Irri
ga

tion
 Co

nsu
ltan

t S
erv

ice
s, I

nc.
21

29
 G

re
en

sb
or

o R
oa

d, 
PO

 B
ox

 60
3

Ma
dis

on
, G

eo
rg

ia 
30

65
0

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON

Bu
ro 

Ha
pp

old
10

0 B
ro

ad
wa

y, 
Flo

or
 23

, N
ew

 Y
or

k, 
NY

 10
00

5

LI
GH

TI
NG

, A
UD

IO
-V

IS
UA

L,
 A

CO
US

TI
CS

, D
IG

IT
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

J&
A E

ng
ine

eri
ng

, L
LC

49
94

 Lo
we

r R
os

we
ll R

d, 
Su

ite
 1,

 M
ar

iet
ta,

 G
A 

30
06

8

SE
CU

RI
TY

ark
aS

pe
cs,

 In
c.

12
 P

hy
llis

 Ln
, R

oc
k T

av
er

n, 
Ne

w 
Yo

rk 
12

57
5

DO
OR

 H
AR

DW
AR

E

Jen
sen

 Hu
gh

es,
 In

c.
35

00
 P

ied
mo

nt 
Ro

ad
 N

E,
 S

uit
e 7

50
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

5

CO
DE

L
04

-2
1

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
DE

TA
IL

S

80
18

27
.0

01

© 
20

21
 P

er
kin

s a
nd

 W
ill

CO
DE

13
15

 P
ea

ch
tre

e S
t N

E
At

lan
ta,

 G
A 

30
30

9
t 4

04
.87

3.2
30

0
f 4

04
.89

2.5
82

3
ww

w.
pe

rk
in

sw
ill.

co
m

SH
R

U
B 

SP
R

AY

1/
2"

 X
 8

" S
C

H
. 8

0

R
AI

N
 B

IR
D

 1
81

2-
SA

M
 S

ER
IE

S 
H

I-P
O

P

N
TS

YLA
TE

R
AL

 L
IN

E

PV
C

 N
IP

PL
E

(2
) 1

/2
" M

AR
LE

X
ST

R
EE

T 
EL

LS

(1
) 1

/2
" M

AR
LE

X 
ST

R
EE

T 
EL

L

FI
N

IS
H

G
R

AD
E

bi
C

O
D

ER
BA

SE
 L

IN
E 

- 

3M
 D

BR
-6

 o
r e

qu
al

.
Sp

lic
e 

C
ap

 in
 P

os
iti

on
 S

ho
w

n.
 

En
ca

ps
ul

at
ed

 in
 W

at
er

 P
ro

of
R

ed
 to

 R
ed

 a
nd

 B
lk

 to
 B

lk

VA
LV

E 
BO

X 
(B

O
LT

 L
O

C
KE

D
)

C
AR

SO
N

 S
U

PE
R

 J
U

M
BO

FR
O

M
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
N

G
 D

EV
IC

E
D

EV
IC

E 
TO

 B
E 

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

8'

10
" C

IR
C

U
LA

R
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

X 
(B

O
LT

 L
O

C
KE

D
)

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

R
AD

E

IN
ST

AL
L 

PE
R

 C
O

D
E

8'
 G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 R

O
D

 
or

 P
er

 L
oc

al
 C

od
e

12
" W

ire
 B

ur
y

 B
L-

LA
01

AR
R

ES
TO

R
 

BA
SE

LI
N

E 
LI

G
H

TN
IN

G
 

SI
ZE

 P
ER

 P
LA

N
S

LA
TE

R
AL

 L
IN

E 
- 

O
R

 P
ER

 L
O

C
AL

 C
O

D
E

#8
 A

W
G

 S
O

LI
D

 B
AR

E 
C

U
 W

IR
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

VA
LV

E
24

 V
O

LT
 R

EM
O

TE
 

w
ire

 to
 th

e 
lig

ht
ni

ng
 a

rre
st

or
. 

 a
nd

 
bi

Li
ne

 fo
r v

al
ve

s 
to

 
bi

C
od

er
co

nn
ec

t 
ro

un
d 

bo
x.

 If
 a

 v
al

ve
 b

ox
 w

ith
 v

al
ve

,
N

O
TE

: T
hi

s 
bo

x 
m

ay
 b

e 
a 

va
lv

e 
bo

x 
or

 a
 

T
LI

G
H

TN
IN

G
 A

R
R

ES
TO

R

BO
TT

O
M

VE
R

TI
C

AL
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

 W
IR

ES
 L

EA
D

IN
G

 O
U

T 
O

F 
SE

T 
LE

N
G

TH
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

LL
Y 

AN
D

 B
LA

D
E 

IN
 

bi
SE

N
SO

R
 - 

bi
SE

N
SO

R
BU

R
Y 

D
EP

TH
 - 

 ro
ot

 z
on

e
31

to
p 

Tu
rf-

2"
 to

 3
" o

r 

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

R
AD

E
BO

X 
(B

O
LT

 L
O

C
KE

D
)

10
" C

IR
C

U
LA

R
 V

AL
VE

3M
-D

B6
Sp

lic
e 

C
ap

 in
 P

os
iti

on
 S

ho
w

n.
 

En
ca

ps
ul

at
ed

 in
 W

at
er

 P
ro

of
R

ed
 to

 R
ed

 a
nd

 B
lk

 to
 B

lk

N
EC

Bu
ry

 o
r p

er
12

" W
ire

 LA
TE

R
AL

 - 
SI

ZE
 P

ER
 P

LA
N

S

24
 V

O
LT

 R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

VA
LV

E

VA
LV

E 
BO

X 
(B

O
LT

 L
O

C
KE

D
)

C
AR

SO
N

 S
U

PE
R

 J
U

M
BO . 

bi
Se

ns
or

w
ire

 to
 th

e 
 a

nd
 

bi
Li

ne
 fo

r v
al

ve
s 

to
 

bi
C

od
er

co
nn

ec
t 

ro
un

d 
bo

x.
 If

 a
 v

al
ve

 b
ox

 w
ith

 v
al

ve
,

N
O

TE
: T

hi
s 

bo
x 

m
ay

 b
e 

a 
va

lv
e 

bo
x 

or
 a

 

bi
C

O
D

ER
BA

SE
LI

N
E 

3M
 D

BR
-6

 o
r e

qu
al

.
Sp

lic
e 

C
ap

 in
 P

os
iti

on
 S

ho
w

n.
 

En
ca

ps
ul

at
ed

 in
 W

at
er

 P
ro

of
R

ed
 to

 R
ed

 a
nd

 B
lk

 to
 B

lk

11

9
8

7

SO
IL

 M
O

IS
TU

R
E 

SE
N

SO
R

Z

BA
SE

LI
N

E 
 b

iL
IN

E 
 -

G
AU

G
E 

AS
 P

ER
 P

LA
N

IN
ST

A
LL

ED
 IN

 1
"

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

C
O

N
D

U
IT

 W
IT

H
 S

W
EE

P
EL

B
O

W
S

bi
LI

N
E 

 - 
G

U
AG

E 
AS

 P
ER

 P
LA

N
IN

ST
A

LL
ED

 IN
 1

"
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L 
C

O
N

D
U

IT
 W

IT
H

SW
EE

P 
EL

B
O

W
S

bi
LI

N
E 

 - 
G

U
AG

E 
AS

 P
ER

 P
LA

N
IN

ST
A

LL
ED

 IN
 1

"
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L 
C

O
N

D
U

IT
 W

IT
H

SW
EE

P 
EL

B
O

W
S

18
" G

R
AV

EL

18
" G

R
AV

EL

18
" G

R
AV

EL

18
" G

R
AV

EL

SC
AL

E:
 N

ot
 to

 S
ca

le

SC
AL

E:
 N

ot
 to

 S
ca

le

M
AR

K
IS

SU
E

D
AT

E
1

DE
SI

GN
 D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
08

-S
EP

-2
2

2
IN

TE
RN

AL
 S

UB
MI

TT
AL

 (5
0%

)
01

-M
AR

-2
3

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

 
D

ES
IG

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 B

O
A

R
D

 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 3

.1
6.

20
23

FO
R

 D
R

B
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 4
.6

.2
02

3



Landscape Maintenance Statement of Policy and Provisions 

As part of the construction contract, the landscaping subcontractor, via their contract with 
the general contractor, will be required to maintain all landscaping for 1 year following 
substantial completion to ensure plantings are established and in good condition prior to 
the Owner taking responsibility for ongoing maintenance as indicated in the clip from the 
project specifications below. All plants will be under warranty for a minimum of 1 year.  

After the contractor’s maintenance period ends, the landscape will be maintained at the 
levels typical of a Class A office landscape by the skilled employees of a quality landscape 
company.  An annual maintenance contract will be provided for all planted areas visible 
from the entry road and building entrances. 


